Municipal Stability Board

Wednesday, February 19, 2025, at 11:00 a.m.
Austin Building
State Treasurer’s Boardroom
430 W. Allegan Street
Lansing, Ml 48922
via Microsoft TEAMS

Link to February 2025 MSB Meeting

Call to Order
A. Roll Call
B. Approval of November 20, 2024, Minutes
Public Comment
A. 2-minute limit
Correspondence
A. Treasury Update
B. PA 202 of 2017 — 7-year review
C. Pension Payment Deficiency — Muskegon Heights Housing Commission
New Business
A. Protecting MI Pension Grant Approval of Corrective Action Plan Monitoring
(Resolution 2025-01)
B. Approval of Board Removal from Corrective Action Plan Monitoring Process and
Approval Of Corrective Action Plan Monitoring under Protecting MI Pension Grant
(Resolution 2025-02)

C. Receipt of Corrective Action Plans


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_YzViMDZjNzctNTM4My00N2VhLTg5NWItOTBlY2M0YmRhMjhl%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522d5fb7087-3777-42ad-966a-892ef47225d1%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522ec708ad1-9faa-4bd3-9a28-5320b5fd1728%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7CHarrisonK8%40michigan.gov%7Ca13ae793fe744488c57808dd147430e7%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C638689211460491964%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VAbEE5iXjbyDDTYsnRx0CcZeJLQWs%2FpBhu8MAnwShGg%3D&reserved=0

City of Cheboygan — Pension

D. Approvals and Disapprovals of Corrective Action Plans (Resolution 2025-03)

City of Cheboygan - Pension

E. Corrective Action Plan Monitoring Certifications of Compliance (Resolution 2025-04)

City of Flat Rock — OPEB, 2" Review

City of Hazel Park — Pension and OPEB, 3rd Review

Village of Kalkaska — Pension, 2"d Review

Ontonagon County Road Commission — 2017 OPEB 2" Review

St Clair Housing Commission — Pension, 2" Review

F. Removal from Corrective Action (Resolution 2025-05)

Luce County Road Commission — OPEB

V.  Public Comment

A. 2-minute limit

VI. Board Comment

VIl.  Adjournment



MUNICIPAL STABILITY BOARD
Wednesday, November 20, 2024
11:00 a.m.

Virtual Public Meeting via Microsoft TEAMS

Draft
Meeting Minutes

CALLTO ORDER
Chair, Larry Steckelberg called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Two
Larry Steckelberg - Present
John Lamerato - Present

Let the record show that two board members eligible to vote were present. A quorum was
present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made to approve the September 18, 2024, board meeting minutes by John
Lamerato and supported by Larry Steckelberg. The Board unanimously approved the
September 18, 2024, meeting minutes. 2 ayes and 0 nays.

PUBLIC COMMENT
No public comment.

CORRESPONDENCE
Kathy Harrison gave a Treasury communication and outreach report update to the Board.

NEW BUSINESS

APPROVAL OF MSB BOARD SCHEDULE FOR 2025 (RESOLUTION 2024-13)
Nick Brousseau was asked to review the MSB Board Schedule for 2025 (Resolution (2024-
13) with the Board:




November 2024 MSB
Draft Meeting Minutes

 APPROVING AND ADOPTING NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE MUNICIAL
STABILITY BOARD FOR 2025 (RESOLUTION 2024-13)

o A motionwas made to approve the MSB Board Schedule for 2025 (Resolution
2024-13) by John Lamerato and supported by Larry Steckelberg.

o TheBoard unanimously approved the MSB Board Schedule for 2025
(Resolution 2024-13). 2 ayes and 0 nays. Resolution 2024-13 passed.

PENSION GRANT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN MONITORING FORM
Nick Brousseau was asked to review the Pension Grant Corrective Action Plan Monitoring
Form with the Board:

A motion was made to approve the Pension Grant Corrective Action Plan Monitoring Form
by John Lamerato and supported by Larry Steckelberg.

The Board unanimously approved the Pension Grant Corrective Action Plan Monitoring
Form. 2 ayes and 0 nays. Motion passed.

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN MONITORING CERTIFICATIONS OF COMPLIANCE
(RESOLUTION 2024-14)

Kathy Harrison was asked to review the Corrective Action Plan Monitoring Certifications of
Compliance (Resolution 2024-14) from 2 local governments with the Board:

e City of St. Negaunee - Pension, 2" Review (Compliant)
 Roscommon County Road Commission - OPEB, 2" Review (Compliant)

A motion was made to approve the Corrective Action Plan Monitoring Certifications of
Compliance (Resolution 2024-14) by John Lamerato and supported by Larry Steckelberg.

The Board unanimously approved the Corrective Action Plan Monitoring Certifications of
Compliance (Resolution 2024-14). 2 ayes and 0 nays. Resolution 2024-14 passed.

APPROVAL OF REQUEST FOR REMOVAL FROM CORRECTIVE ACTION (RESOLUTION 2024-
15)

Kathy Harrison was asked to review the Request for Removal from Corrective Action
(Resolution 2024-15) with the Board.




November 2024 MSB
Draft Meeting Minutes

e Dickinson County Road Commission - OPEB System

A motion was made to approve the Approval for Request for Removal from Corrective
Action (Resolution 2024-15) for the Dickinson County Road Commission by John Lamerato
and supported by Larry Steckelberg.

The Board unanimously approved the Approval for Request for Removal from Corrective
Action for the Dickinson County Road Commission (Resolution 2024-15). 2 ayes and 0
nays. Resolution 2024-15 passed.

PUBLIC COMMENT
No public comment.

BOARD COMMENT

Larry Steckelberg commented appreciation for the work of Treasury staff. He commented
that the December 2024 Municipal Stability Board Meeting may not occur as there is no
required business.

NEXT MEETING
Larry Steckelberg announced that the next Municipal Stability Board Meeting will be held
on Wednesday, December 18, 2024, at11:00 a.m.

ADJOURNMENT
A motion was made to adjourn the meeting by John Lamerato and supported by Larry
Steckelberg.

The Board unanimously approved the motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion passed
with 2 ayes and 0 nays. There being no future business, the meeting adjourned at 11:14
a.m.



Treasury’s Public Act 202 of 2017 Update

As of 02/14/2025

Table 1: Upcoming CAP Reviews

Public Act 202 of 2017: Corrective Action Plan Review Schedule
LOCAL GOVERNMENT Tentative Month of Corrective Action Plan Review
TYPE February March April May
Non-Primary 0 0 0 0
Primary 1 0 0 0
Total 1 0 0 0

CAP Monitoring Notifications and Reviews
e Atotal of 212 local governments have been sent monitoring certification requests to date
e 206 local governments have returned requested monitoring submission(s) to Treasury
« 154 local governments have been sent monitoring cerification requests for 2" round of CAP monitoring
= 106 local governments have returned requested 2" monitoring submission(s) to Treasury
» 5local governments have been sent monitoring certification requests for 3 round of CAP monitoring

Table 2: CAP Monitoring Certification of Compliance Reviews
Public Act 202 of 2017: Corrective Action Plan Monitoring Schedule

o Tentative Month of Corrective Action Plan Monitoring Certification
Monitoring Phase February March April May
Monitoring Certification Sent 10 18 1 0
Monitoring Certification Due 9 25 17 10
Board to Review 5 3 2 4

Table 3: Removal from Corrective Action
Public Act 202 of 2017: Removal from Corrective Action

Removal By Local Government Removal By Retirement System
Local Total Removed | Removed by Local | Removed by Pension OPEB Systems
Government Type | from Corrective Government Municipal Systems Removed
Action Request Stability Board | Removed

Authority 411 27 15 26 19
City 32 17 15 15 22
County 3 3 0 2 2
Road Commission 15 6 9 3 12
Township 11 4 7 4 8
Village 5 4 1 3 2

Total 107 61 47 53 65

Treasury Department Communication and Outreach Report
e 342 one-on-one 30-minute calls scheduled by local governments to discuss the Public Act 202 process

Table 4: Noncompliance Report
e Treasury to contact remaining 30 local governments regarding compliance status (Table 4)



Table 4: Noncompliance

Alpena
Baraga
Baraga

Bay

Calhoun
Dickinson

Eaton
Emmet
Genesee
Genesee
Genesee
Gogebic
Kent
Lapeer
Luce
Macomb
Marquette
Monroe

Montcalm

Muskegon
Ontonagon

Roscommon

Saginaw
Sanilac

St Joseph
Tuscola
Wayne
Wayne

Wayne

Wayne

Alpena City Housing Commission

Copper Country Community Mental

Health Services Board
Village Of Baraga
City Of Essexville

Battle Creek City Housing Commission

Dickinson County

Grand Ledge Area Emergency Services

Authority

City Of Harbor Springs

City Of Flint

Mount Morris Charter Township
Village Of Otisville

Marenisco Township

Grand Rapids City Housing
Commission

City Of Lapeer

Luce County Housing Commission
St Clair Shores City Housing
Commission

Marquette City Housing Commission

Monroe Housing Commission
Mid- Michigan District Health
Department

Hackley Public Library
Village Of Ontonagon

Houghton Lake Sewer Authority

Saginaw City Housing Commission
City Of Croswell

Sturgis City Housing Commission

Tuscola County Road Commission
City Of Belleville

City Of Garden City

Suburban Mobility Authority For
Regional Transportation

Taylor City Housing Commission

Authority
Authority
Village
City

Authority
County

Authority
City

City
Township
Village
Township
Authority
City
Authority
Authority
Authority
Authority

Authority

Library
Village

Authority

Authority
City

Authority

Road Commission
City

City

Authority

Authority

Under Review
Pension Underfunded
Pension Underfunded

Pension Underfunded

No Retirement Submission
Under Review

Not Underfunded

No Retirement Submission
No Retirement Submission
Pension and OPEB
Underfunded

No Retirement Submission
No Retirement Submission
Not Underfunded

Not Underfunded

Under Review

No Retirement Submission
Pension Underfunded
Pension Underfunded

No Retirement Submission

No Retirement Submission
Pension Underfunded

No Retirement Submission

No Retirement Submission
Pension Underfunded

No Retirement Submission
Pension and OPEB
Underfunded

OPEB Underfunded

OPEB Underfunded

Not Underfunded

No Retirement Submission

No Submission
Approved
No Submission

Disapproved

No Submission
No Submission

No Submission
No Submission
No Submission
No Submission
No Submission
No Submission
No Submission
No Submission
Disapproved

No Submission
No Submission
No Submission

Approved

No Submission
Disapproved

No Submission

Split
No Submission

No Submission
No Submission
Disapproved

No Submission

Approved

No Submission

Non-Compliant
Non-Compliant
Non-Compliant

Non-Compliant

Non-Compliant
Non-Compliant

Non-Compliant
Non-Compliant
Non-Compliant
Non-Compliant
Non-Compliant
Non-Compliant
Non-Compliant
Non-Compliant
Non-Compliant
Non-Compliant
Non-Compliant
Non-Compliant

Non-Compliant

Non-Compliant
Non-Compliant

Non-Compliant

Non-Compliant
Non-Compliant

Non-Compliant
Non-Compliant
Non-Compliant
Non-Compliant

Non-Compliant

Non-Compliant



)

Michigan Department of

TREASURY

PA 202 of 2017:The Protecting Local
Government Retirement and Benefits
Act

Christopher Greathouse - Departmental Analyst

Analytics and Outreach Section
February 19,2025



Reporting
Data:

Public Act 202
of 2017




Rate of Compliance in 2023

Village

Township

Road Commission

Library

Hospital Finance Authority

Drain District

County

City
Authority

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%




Unfunded Liabilities 2017-2023

2017 [ E $9.6 $19.4 Billion
2015 [ESE $9.1 $18.7 Billion
2010 [ $7.8 $18.1 Billion
2021 [ $5.1 $13.2 Billion
2022 [ $4.3  $13.7 Billion
2023 T $30 $14.5 Billion

$0 $5 $10 $15 $20

M Pension OPEB



Unfunded Liabilities 2017-2023

$12,000,000,000 $11,456,417,182

$11,000,000,000

$10,000,000,000 ©9792:282,954  __—
$9,000,000,000 ¢4 557 519,662
$8,000,000,000

$7,000,000,000

$6,000,000,000

$5,000,000,000

$4,000,000,000

$3,000,000,000

$2,000,000,000

$2,977,885,341

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
—Pension —OPEB



Median Funded Ratio 2017-2023

90.00%
80.00%
70.00%
60.00%
50.00%
40.00%
30.00%
20.00%
10.00%

0.00%

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

—Actual Pension ——ActualOPEB ---Uniform Pension ---Uniform OPEB



Median Rate of Return Prior Year
20.00%

15.00% 14.02% 13.59% 14.13%
10.86%

10.00%

5.00%

1.22%

0.00% —
-

-5.00% -3.64%

-1.35%

-8.23%
-10.37%

-10.00%

-15.00%
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

M Pension median Rate of return ® OPEB median Rate of return




Total ADC 2017-2023

$1,200,000,000

$1,100,000,000 $1,089,071,860

$1,000,000,000

$900,000,000 $855’W

$800,000,000
$850,107,238

$700,000,000

$600,000,000

500,000,000
) $506,301,818

$400,000,000
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

—Pension —OPEB



Number of Plan Members

120,000
106,289

100,000

80,000

63,739

60,000 54,632

39,661

40,000

20,100

20,000

Active Members Inactive Members Retirees and Beneficiars
B Pension ® OPEB




Unfunded ($0 Assets) OPEB Systems 2017-2023

2018 195
2020 118

2021 107

2022 91

2023 88

0 50

100 150 200 250




Total Assets & Total Liabilities 2017-2023: OPEB

$16,000,000,000

$14,000,000,000 T~

= e =
-
--———__
-
- -
-
-
-

$12,000,000,000 $11,027,413,296

=~
—_— ™ ™ = - - -
- -

$10,000,000,000 $10,208,455,984

$8,000,000,000 $7,230,257,308

$6,000,000,000 $6,637,334,977
/
$4,000,000,000
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
——Actual Liabilities = ——Actual Assets ---Uniform Liabilities ---Uniform Assets



OPEB Funded Ratio

280% _
260% _
240% —
220%
200% . -

180% : —
160% T

1 40%
l ! ! I
City

120%
County Library Road Commission = Township Village

Year

B3 2017
Bd 2023

100%
80%
60%
40% —
20%

0%

Authority



Pension Funded

200%
180%
1 60% : .

1 40%

. . - Year
Ed 2017
% Ed 2023

40% 5 1

20% . .

120% :

100%

80%

60%

U% - $ ] . .
Authority City County Library Road Commission  Township Village



80%

78%

76%

74%

72%

70%

68%

66%

Funded Ratio vs Rate of Return : Pension

2019

2020 2021

—Pension Median Funded Ratio

71%

-10.37%

2022 2023

—Pension median Rate of return

20.00%

15.00%

10.00%

5.00%

0.00%

-5.00%

-10.00%

-15.00%




Median ADC/Revenue 2017-2023

7.00%

of e T T e
600% et e 5.49%

5.00% 4.627% —

4.00% 3559

3.00%

2.00%

1.00%

0.00%
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

——Pension ADC/Rev — OPEB ADC/Rev - --Uniform Pension ADC/Rev - --Uniform OPEB ADC/Rev



Local Government Plans Removed from CAP

® Pension ®m OPEB

| 13 Local Governments




Number of Reporting Systems in CAP

180

|76

|70

160

150

140

120 122 |24
— 114

110

2020 2021 2022 2023

—Pension —OPEB



Unfunded Liabilities for Systems in CAP

$5,500,000,000
$5,000,000,000 $4,931,263,624

$4,500,000,000
$4,000,000,000
$3,500,000,000
$3,000,000,000

$2,500,000,000 &5 554 503,959 $2,139,729,511

$2,000,000,000 B

$1,500,000,000 $1,797,906,551
2020 2021 2022 2023

—Pension —OPEB






~ Municipal Empldyees’.Retirement Systém @ ME KS

November 25, 2024

Ms. Rachael Eubanks
State Treasurer
Austin Building

430 W. Allegan Street
Lansing, M| 48922

Dear Treasurer Eubanks:

The Municipal Employees’ Retirement System of Michigan (“MERS”) is a statutory public corporation and multiple-employer
governmental pension plan qualified under Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. Pursuant to applicable law,
including the Municipal Employees’ Retirement Act of 1984, MCL 38.1501, et seq., MERS is the statutory trustee of its
participating municipalities’ pension plan assets and fiduciary for the plan participants.

Muskegon Heights Housing Commission is a participating municipality in the MERS’ defined benefit plan. Pursuant to
Section 4 of the Local Financial Stability and Choice Act, PA 436 of 2012, MCL 144.1544(1){d), this correspondence provides
written notification that Muskegon Heights Housing Commission has not timely deposited its minimum obligation payment
to MERS, a local government pension fund, as required by Article 9, Section 24 of the Michigan Constitution and the Public
Employee Retirement Security Investment Act, MCL 38.1132, et. seq., specifically MCL 38.1140m.

MERS certifies that the following invoices for the Muskegon Heights Housing Commission are 90 days past due, which
constitute actuarially determined required employer contributions as required by law:

Invoice Number Date Terms Due Date Amount Due
00156834-1 7/31/2024 20th of Next Month 8/20/2024 $10,518.00

Supporting documentation regarding the unpaid employer contribution amounts is enclosed for your convenience. The
liabilities for the Muskegon Heights Housing Commission defined benefit plan were, as of the last valuation date of
December 31, 2023, 47% funded. MERS will continue to work with Muskegon Heights Housing Commission to provide
options to reduce plan costs and/or liabilities.

fn accordance with its fiduciary duty, MERS will proceed to take reasonable actions to collect these unpaid employer
contribution amounts. Please contact me should you have any guestions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Wois Vanden Broeh_

Kerrie Vanden Bosch
Chief Executive Officer

cc: MERS Chief Operating Officer
MERS General Counsel
Jeff Guilfoyle, Chief Deputy Treasurer
Muskegon Heights Housing Commission Council
Muskegon Heights Housing Commission Executive Director

== ——T——=—c="3

1134 Municipal Way | Lansing, Ml 48917 | www.mersofmich.com | 517.703.8030 | 800.767.MERS (6377) '-



MERS Invoice 00156834-1
1134 Municipal Way
Lansing, Ml 48917 Date 7/31/2024
. www.mersofmich.com Customer 611501
Due Date 8/20/2024
Municipal Employees’ Retirement System Page 1/1

Bill To:

Muskegon Heights Housing Commission
615 E Hovey Ave
Muskegon Heights, Ml 49444

Billing Questions? Email: servicecenter@mersofmich.com Phone: 1.800.767.6377 Fax: 517.703.9711

MERS Wages
Reported Employer
Through Contribution Contribution
Defined Percentage Amount
Division Billing Benefit or Flat Employer
Invoice Details | Number Period Division Name Reporting Amount Employer Employee Voluntary
00156834-01 61150101 2024-07 General $10,518.00 1.00 $10,518.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal: $10,518.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $10,518.00

Log onto ePayment to pay your invoice.




. ®
©MERS
= : mmm TR (T e
Municipal Employees’ Retirement System em 2 : ——
1134 Municipal Way aC £ ZIP 48917 g
Lansing, MI 48917 .ﬂ.um TE 02 4N $000.63
iLo o= 0000381519NOV 25 2024

“7

Ms. Rachael Eubanks
.State Treasurer
Austin Building
430 W. Allegan Street
Lansing, Mi 48922 |

DEPT OF TREASU
NOV 2 7 2024
RECEIVED

S SSSEE R R ELEREEE 1 R O PR T PR TSV TR Y TR TR R L B






MUNICIPAL STABILITY BOARD
RESOLUTION 2025-01

APPROVAL OF CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN MONITORING UNDER LOCAL UNIT
MUNICIPAL PENSION PRINCIPAL PAYMENT GRANT

WHEREAS, the Michigan legislature passed the Protecting Local Government
Retirement and Benefits Act, MCL 38.2801 et. seq. creating the Municipal Stability Board
(the “Board”) for the purpose of reviewing and approving corrective action plans submitted
by local units of government addressing the underfunded status of their municipal
retirement systems (the “Corrective Action Plan”) as well as for monitoring compliance
with those plans;

WHEREAS, the Michigan legislature passed Public Act 166 of 2022 on July 20, 2022
(the “Act”), to make, supplement, adjust, and consolidate appropriations for various state
departments and agencies, capital outlays, the judicial branch, and the legislative branch
for the fiscal years ending September 30, 2022 and September 30, 2023; to provide for
certain conditions on appropriations; to provide for the expenditure of the appropriations;
and to repeal acts and parts of acts;

WHEREAS, the Act, among other things, appropriated $750,000,000 to the
Department of Treasury (the “Treasury”), created the Local Unit Municipal Pension
Principal Payment Grant (the “Pension Grant”), and authorized the Treasury to establish
and operate a grant program that would provide Pension Grant awards to qualified units for
deposit into a qualified unit’s qualified retirement system or systems;

WHEREAS, Section 979a(2)(e) of the Act requires that any qualified unit receiving a
Pension Grant (the “Pension Grant Recipient”) be subject to corrective action plan
monitoring by the Board for a period of 5 years following receipt of a Pension Grant;

WHEREAS, the Treasury provides administrative services to the Board;

WHEREAS, on September 18, 2024, by Resolution 2024-08, the Board approved the
Protecting MI Pension Grant Corrective Action Plan Monitoring Process for Pension Grant
Recipients (the “Monitoring Procedures™);

WHEREAS, the Treasury has verified the local government pension systems listed
in Exhibit A, attached hereto, (the “Local Government Pension Systems”) have received
grant awards under the Pension Grant, and all are now subject to the Monitoring
Procedures; and

WHEREAS, the Treasuryrecommends that the Board require the Local Government
Pension Systems be monitored in accordance with the Monitoring Procedures (the
“Recommendation”).



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, Board approves the Recommendation.

Ayes:

Nays:

Recused:
Lansing, Michigan
February 19, 2025



Protecting Ml Pension Grant Systems not in CAP

Exhibit A

Municipal Code Local Gov Name Local Unit Type System Name

031200 Saugatuck Township Township MERS

340000 lonia County County MERS - Sheriff Department, Central Dispatch, and Road Department
060100 Arenac County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS

070100 Baraga County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS

073010 Baraga, village of Village MERS

822100 Grosse Pointe Park, City of City MERS

092010 Auburn, city of City MERS

092050 Pinconning, City of City MERS

100100 Benzie County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS

102010 Frankfort, City Of City MERS

113030 Eau Claire, village of Village MERS

173010 DeTour, village of Village MERS

192030 St. Johns, City of City MERS

210100 Delta County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS

212020 Gladstone, City of City MERS

220000 Dickinson County County MERS

220100 Dickinson County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS

251140 Mt. Morris Charter Township Township MERS

251180 Vienna Charter Township Township MERS

252005 Burton, City of City MERS

252040 Flint, City of City MERS

313030 Lake Linden, village of Village MERS

342010 Belding, City of City MERS

361010 Bates Township Township MERS

362030 Gaastra, City of City MERS

412020 East Grand Rapids, City of City Defined Benefit Pension
412040 Grandbville, City of City MERS

480000 Luce County County MERS

503040 Romeo, village of Village MERS

522010 Ishpeming, City of City MERS

522020 Marquette, City of City MERS

562020 Midland, City of City MERS

612060 Roosevelt Park, City of City MERS

632090 Keego Harbor, City of City MERS

633040 Franklin, village of Village MERS

663010 Ontonagon, village of Village MERS

770000 Schoolcraft County County MERS

783010 Bancroft, village of Village MERS

790100 Tuscola County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  Pension Plan for Employee of TCRC
792010 Vassar, City of City MERS

810100 Washtenaw County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS

812020 Milan, City of City MERS

812040 Ypsilanti, City of City YPSILANTI CITY POLICE AND FIRE RETIREMENT SYSTEM
822050 Detroit, City of City GRS Comp 2

822080 Garden City, City of City MERS - City Employees
822220 Plymouth, City of City MERS

822300 Wayne, City of City MERS

832020 Manton, City of City MERS













Protecting Ml Pension Grant Systems in CAP

Exhibit B

MUNICODE LU_NAME Type System Name

050100 Antrim County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS

160100 Cheboygan County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS

170100 Chippewa County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS

132020 City of Battle Creek City MERS

112010 City of Benton Harbor City MERS

632010 City of Berkley City MERS

502010 City of Center Line City MERS

232010 City of Charlotte City MERS

362020 City of Crystal Falls City MERS

252020 City of Davison City MERS

142010 City of Dowagiac City MERS

332010 City of East Lansing City MERS

502020 City of Eastpointe City MERS

232020 City of Eaton Rapids City MERS

822060 City of Ecorse City MERS

822070 City of Flat Rock City MERS

252050 City of Flushing City MERS

502030 City of Fraser City MERS

822140 City of Hamtramck City MERS

822150 City of Harper Woods City MERS

082010 City of Hastings City MERS

632070 City of Hazel Park City MERS

822160 City of Highland Park City General Employees Retirement System (ERS)
822160 City of Highland Park City Policemen and Firemen Retirement System (PFRS)
822160 City of Highland Park City Public Safety RetirementSystem
222010 City of Iron Mountain City MERS

362040 City of Iron River City MERS

272020 City of lIronwood City MERS

332020 City of Lansing City General Employees' Retirement System
822180 City of Lincoln Park City MERS

822180 City of Lincoln Park City Police Officers and Firefighters Retirement System
582010 City of Luna Pier City MERS

632110 City of Madison Heights City Police and Fire PA 345 System

772010 City of Manistique City MERS

822200 City of Melvindale City MERS

612030 City of Muskegon Heights City MERS

522030 City of Negaunee City MERS

612050 City of Norton Shores City MERS

222030 City of Norway City MERS

632140 City of Oak Park City General Employees' Retirement System
822260 City of Romulus City MERS

732020 City of Saginaw City MERS

172010 City of Sault Ste Marie City Police and Firefighters pension system
742070 City of St Clair City MERS

492020 City of Stlgnace City MERS

822280 City of Taylor City General Governmental Employees Retirement System
272030 City of Wakefield City MERS

632240 City of Walled Lake City MERS

822310 City of Westland City MERS

200100 Crawford County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS

251070 Flint Charter Township Township MERS

251080 Flushing Charter Township Township MERS

251110 Genesee Charter Township Township MERS

270100 Gogebic County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  GOGEBIC CO EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM




Protecting Ml Pension Grant Systems in CAP

MUNICODE LU_NAME Type System Name
501050 Harrison Charter Township Township Harrison Township Firemen Pension
360100 Iron County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS
400100 Kalkaska County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS
420100 Keweenaw County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS
430100 Lake County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS
480100 Luce County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS
520100 Marquette County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS
590100 Montcalm County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS
650100 Ogemaw County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS
660100 Ontonagon County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS
670100 Osceola County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS
700100 Ottawa County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS
710100 Presque Isle County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS
821080 Redford Charter Township Township MERS
251160 Richfield Township Township MERS
731190 Richland Township Township MERS
770100 Schoolcraft County Road Commission ROAD COMMISSION  MERS
293020 Village of Breckenridge Village MERS
743010 Village of Capac Village MERS
733020 Village of Chesaning Village MERS
633050 Village of Holly Village MERS
403010 Village of Kalkaska Village MERS
073020 Village of L'Anse Village MERS

483010 Village of Newberry Village MERS






http://www.michigan.gov/Treasury













5. CONFIRMATION OF FUNDING
Please check the applicable answer:

Do the corrective actions listed in this plan allow for your local government to make, at a minimum, the ADC
payment for the defined benefit pension system according to your long-term budget forecast!

Yes
O No, Explain:

The ADC payment is included in the fiscal year 2025 budget and is factored into long-term budget discussions.

6. DOCUMENTATION ATTACHED TO THIS CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

Documentation should be attached as a PDF to this corrective action plan. The documentation should detail the
corrective action plan that would be implemented to adequately address the local government’s underfunded status.
Please check all documents that are included as part of this plan and attach in successive order as provided below:

Naming Convention: When attaching documents, please use the naming convention shown below. [f there is
more than one document in a specific category that needs to be submitted, include a, b, or ¢ for each document. For
example, if you are submitting two supplemental valuations, you would name the first document “Attachment 22" and

the second document “Attachment 2b".

Naming Convention:

Attachment — |

Attachment — la

Attachment — 2a

[0 Actachment—3a

[0 Attachment —4a

[0 Attachment — 5a

] Attachment — 6a

Type of Document:

This corrective action plan form (required);

Documentation from the governing body approving this
corrective action plan (required);

An actuarial projection, an actuarial valuation, or an
internally developed analysis (in accordance with GASB
and/or actuarial standards of practice), which illustrates
how and when the local government will reach the 60%
funded ratio. Or, if the local government is a city,
village, township, or county, how and when the ADC
will be less than |10% of governmental fund revenues, as
defined by the Act (required);

Documentation of additional payments in past years that are
not reflected in your audited financial statements (e.g. enacted
budget, system provided information);

Documentation of commitment to additional payments in future
years (e.g. resolution, ordinance);

A separate corrective action plan that the local government has
approved to address its underfunded status, which includes
documentation of prior actions, prospective actions, and the
positive impact on the system’s funded ratio;

Other documentation not categorized above.

Page 5




7. CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN CRITERIA

Please confirm that each of the three corrective action plan criteria listed below have been satisfied when submitting
this document. Specific detail on corrective action plan criteria can be found in the Corrective Action Plan
Development: Best Practices and Strategies document.

Corrective Action Plan Criteria: Description:
Underfunded Status Is there a description and adequate supporting documentation

of how and when the retirement system will reach the 60%
funded ratio! Or, if your local government is a city, village,
township, or county, how and when the ADC of all pension
systems will be less than 10% of governmental fund revenues!?
Do the corrective actions address the underfunded status in a
reasonable timeframe?

Legality Does the corrective action plan follow all applicable laws? Are
all required administrative certifications and governing body
approvals included?

Affordability Do the corrective action(s) listed allow the local government to
make the ADC payment for the pension system now and into
the future without additional changes to this corrective action
plan?

8. LOCAL GOVERNMENT'S ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER APPROVAL OF CORRECTIVE ACTION
PLAN
|, Daniel E Sabolsky , as the government’s administrative officer (Ex. City/Township Manager, Executive

Director, Chief Executive Officer, etc.) (insert title) City Manager approve this
corrective action plan and will implement the prospective actions contained in this corrective action plan.

| confirm to the best of my knowledge that because of the changes listed above, one of the following statements will
oceur:

The MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (MERS) (jnsert retirement pension system name) will achieve
a funded status of at least 60% by fiscal year 2026 as demonstrated by required supporting
documentation listed in Section 6.

OR, if the local government is a city, village, township, or county:

[0 The ADC for all the defined benefit pension retirement systems of the local government will be less than 10%
of the local government’s annual governmental fund revenues by fiscal year as
demonstrated by required supporting documentation listed in Section 6.

Signature: D/i /M/ _— f/ > / pr )s/

Page 6




Attachment - 1a

£ 403 N Huron St
). N PO Box 39

U e \ Cheboygan, MI 49721
231-627-9931

Cheboygan e

Resolution No. 2025-02
January 28, 2025

Motion by: Mayor Pro Tem Mills
Seconded by: Councilman Ormsbee

WHEREAS, The City of Cheboygan is requesting approval of the application to the State of
Michigan for MERS Defined Benefit Pension Retirement Systems Corrective Action Plan, and,

WHEREAS, The City of Cheboygan is requesting approval because the MERS Pension Plan will
achieve a funded status of at least 60% by Fiscal Year 2026 as demonstrated be required
supporting documentation listed in Section 6 of this application.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Cheboygan grants approval of MERS
Defined Benefit Pension Retirement Systems Corrective Action Plan.

Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows:

Ayes: Mayor Mallory, Mayor Pro Tem Mills, Councilman Martin, Councilwoman Darling,
Councilwoman Oliver, Councilman Ormsbee, Councilwoman Dodd.

Nays:

Absent:

Resolution Declared Adopted.

I, Alyssa Singles, City Clerk for the City of Cheboygan, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and
accurate copy of the resolution (Resolution 2025-02) adopted by the City Council of the City of
Cheboygan at a regular meeting held on the 28" day of January, 2025.

ingles, Clerk




MUNICIPAL STABILITY BOARD
RESOLUTION 2025-03

APPROVAL OR DISAPPROVAL OF CORRECTIVE ACTION PLANS

WHEREAS, the Michigan legislature passed the Protecting Local Government Retirement
and Benefits Act, MCL 38.2801 et. seq. (the “Act”), creating the Municipal Stability Board (the
“Board”) for the purpose of reviewing and approving corrective action plans submitted by
municipalities addressing the underfunded status of their municipal retirement systems (the
“Corrective Action Plan”);

WHEREAS, the Michigan Department of Treasury (“Treasury”) provides administrative
services to the Board;

WHEREAS, on September 16, 2020 by Resolution 2020-13, the Board adopted the Best
Practices and Corrective Action Plans Approval Criteria (“Approval Criteria”) pursuant to MCL
38.2808;

WHEREAS, the Best Practices generally require that a plan (i) will sustain legacy costs
and future retirement benefits; (ii) utilizes modern plan design; and (iii) is administered as
effectively as possible to maintain a fiscally stable retirement system;

WHEREAS, the Approval Criteria generally requires that a plan (i) demonstrate how and
when a retirement systemwill reach a sixty percent funded ratio for pension systems and/or a
forty percent funded ratio for retirement health systems within a reasonable timeframe; (ii) is
legal and feasible; and (iii) is affordable;

WHEREAS, the Board previously received the municipalities’ listed on Appendix A
attached to this Resolution (the “Municipalities”), Corrective Action Plans;

WHEREAS, Treasury and the Board have reviewed the Municipalities’ Corrective Action
Plans pursuant to the Best Practices and Approval Criteria; and

WHEREAS, Treasury is recommending the Board approve or disapprove the Corrective
Action Plans as detailed on Appendix A attached hereto.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board determines that the Municipalities’
Corrective Action Plans Treasury is recommending for approval listed on Appendix A,
sufficiently meet the Best Practices and Approval Criteria;



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board determines the Municipalities’ Corrective Action
Plans Treasury is recommending for disapproval listed on Appendix A, do not sufficiently meet
the Best Practices and Approval Criteria;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board approves or disapproves the Municipalities’
Corrective Action Plans in agreement with Treasury’s recommendation as listed on Appendix A;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Treasury s directed to oversee the approved Corrective
Action Plans are implemented pursuant to MCL 38.2810 and to report to the Board the status
of the implementation on a regular basis;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Treasury is directed to provide to Municipalities
notification of the Board’s detailed reasons for disapproval of their Municipality’s Corrective
Action Plan (the “Disapproval Letter”) within fifteen days of this resolution pursuant to MCL
38.2810(4); and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Municipalities who fail to resubmit a Corrective Action
Plan materially addressing the reasons for disapproval within 60 days of the Disapproval Letter
as required by MCL 38.2810(4), shall be deemed in noncompliance with the Act.

Ayes:

Nays:

Recused:

Lansing, Michigan
February 19, 2025



Municipal Stability Board Appendix A, February 19, 2025

Color Code Key CAP Criteria Key

Was there description and adequate supporting documentation of how and when the retirement system
Green meets CAP Criteria Underfunded Status  |will address the Underfunded Status criteria as defined by the Municipal Stability Board?

Does the corrective action plan follow all applicable laws? Are all required administrative certifications and
Yellow partially meets CAP Criteria Legality governing body approvals included? Are the actions listed feasible?

The lTocal government must confirm that corrective actions listed in the CAP allow for the local government
to make, at a minimum, the annual required contribution (ARC) payment for pension plans and/or the

retiree healthcare premium payment, as well as the normal cost payment for new hires for retirement
Red does not meet CAP Criteria Affordable health benefits

Underfunded Treasury

Local Government Municode Fiscal Year System Type Date Received Status Legality Affordable Recommendation Corrective Action Plan Link
1  City of Cheboygan 162010 2023 Pension 1/30/2025 Yes Yes Yes Approve City of Cheboygan Pension



https://www.michigan.gov/treasury/-/media/Project/Websites/treasury/BLGSS/LAFD/Municipal-Stability-Board/Corrective-Action-Plan-Bundles/CAP-Bundle-5/162010-City-of-Cheboygan-MERS-2023-CAP---Form-5598.pdf













Municipal Stability Board Appendix B, February 19, 2025

Color Code Key CAP Monitoring Criteria Key
o o Underfunded
ST AP TS T Status Is the local government addressing their underfunded status in the same timeframe or less, as the approved CAP?
: - - Substantial i i i ; — sion?
Yellow partially meets CAP Monitoring Criteria Changes Does the corrective action plan remain substantially the same as the original approved submission

The local government must certify the plan is still affordable, though detailed supporting documentation. This includes
documentation that the local government’s retirement costs are not increasing at a rate greater than what can be afforded
through reasonable revenue growth. Retirement costs also must not have substantially increased above the original projection in
their approved CAP.

Red does not meet CAP Monitoring Criteria Sustainability

Fiscal Year Underfunded Substantial CAP Monitoring Certification
# Local Government Municode  Underfunded  System Type Stat Changes Sustainability Recommendation Form Link
1 City of Flat Rock 822070 2019 OPEB Met Met Met Compliant City of Flat Rock-OPEB
2 City of Hazel Park 632070 2017 Pension Met Met Partially Met Compliant City of Hazel Park-Pension
3 City of Hazel Park 632070 2017 OPEB Met Met Partially Met Compliant City of Hazel Park-OPEB
4 Village of Kalkaska 403010 2018 Pension Met Met Partially Met Compliant Village of Kalkaska-Pension
L ’ Ontonagon County Road
5 Ontonagon County Road Commission 660100 2017 OPEB Met Met Met Compliant Commission-OPEB
. . . . . lair City Housing

St Clair City Housing Commission 747515 2019 Pension Met Met Met Compliant Ste alr Cl.t 0“5'7‘

6 Commission-Pension



https://www.michigan.gov/treasury/-/media/Project/Websites/treasury/MSB/CAP-Monitoring/CAP-Monitoring-6/822070-City-of-Flat-Rock-2019-OPEB-CAP-Monitoring-2.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/treasury/-/media/Project/Websites/treasury/MSB/CAP-Monitoring/CAP-Monitoring-6/632070-City-of-Hazel-Park-2017-Pension-CAP-Monitoring-3.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/treasury/-/media/Project/Websites/treasury/MSB/CAP-Monitoring/CAP-Monitoring-6/632070-City-of-Hazel-Park-2017-OPEB-CAP-Monitoring-3.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/treasury/-/media/Project/Websites/treasury/MSB/CAP-Monitoring/CAP-Monitoring-6/403010-Village-of-Kalkaska---MERS---2018-Pension-CAP-Monitoring-2.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/treasury/-/media/Project/Websites/treasury/MSB/CAP-Monitoring/CAP-Monitoring-6/660100-Ontonagon-County-Road-Commission---OPEB---2017-CAP-Monitoring-2.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/treasury/-/media/Project/Websites/treasury/MSB/CAP-Monitoring/CAP-Monitoring-6/660100-Ontonagon-County-Road-Commission---OPEB---2017-CAP-Monitoring-2.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/treasury/-/media/Project/Websites/treasury/MSB/CAP-Monitoring/CAP-Monitoring-6/747515-St-Clair-Housing-Commission-2019-Pension-CAP-Monitoring-2.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/treasury/-/media/Project/Websites/treasury/MSB/CAP-Monitoring/CAP-Monitoring-6/747515-St-Clair-Housing-Commission-2019-Pension-CAP-Monitoring-2.pdf



















Treasury Recommendation
City of Hazel Park Pension Corrective Action Plan (CAP) Monitoring Compliance Certification
Primary Government 632070
e Fiscal Year: 2027

e Percentage of Revenues: 29.7%

Do the projected annual payments increase by an amount greater than an average of 5% per year
over the next five fiscal years?
e No

Do the approved corrective actions listed in this plan allow for the local government to continue to
make all required retirement payments?

e Yes
System Status for All Divisions: Open
Plan size: members 287

e Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits: 172
e Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefits: 18
e Active employees: 97

Corrective Action Plan Monitoring Criteria:
Underfunded Status:
e City of Hazel Park has Met the Board’s published monitoring criteria for underfunded status.

Substantial Changes:
e City of Hazel Park has Met the Board’s published monitoring criteria for substantial changes.

Sustainability:
e City of Hazel Park has Partially Met the Board’s published monitoring criteria for sustainability.

Supplemental Information:

Local government is implementing corrective action plan as approved. In reviewing sustainability from
previous submission, the local government has shown some improvement, with additional relief
potentially coming through recent legislation and other changes related to an actuarial study.












Treasury Recommendation
City of Hazel Park OPEB Corrective Action Plan (CAP) Monitoring Compliance Certification
Primary Government 632070
e Fiscal Year: 2027

e Percentage of Revenues: 29.7%

Do the projected annual payments increase by an amount greater than an average of 5% per year
over the next five fiscal years?
e No

Do the approved corrective actions listed in this plan allow for the local government to continue to
make all required retirement payments?

e Yes
System Status for All Divisions: Closed
Plan size: members 192

e Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits: 145
e Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefits: 15
e Active employees: 32

Corrective Action Plan Monitoring Criteria:
Underfunded Status:
e City of Hazel Park has Met the Board’s published monitoring criteria for underfunded status.

Substantial Changes:
e City of Hazel Park has Met the Board’s published monitoring criteria for substantial changes.

Sustainability:
e City of Hazel Park has Partially Met the Board’s published monitoring criteria for sustainability.

Supplemental Information:

Local government is implementing corrective action plan as approved. In reviewing sustainability from
previous submission, the local government has shown some improvement, with additional relief
potentially coming through recent legislation and other changes related to an actuarial study.















Treasury Recommendation
Village of Kalkaska Pension Corrective Action Plan (CAP) Monitoring Compliance Certification
Primary Government 403010
Do the projected annual payments increase by an amount greater than an average of 5% per year
over the next five fiscal years?
e No
o Projecte Retirement Costs as a percentage of Governmental Revenues is approximately

22% over the next 5 years. Local unit did not provide OPEB costs for the 5 years so the
2024 cost was used each year. OPEB system has not triggered as underfunded.

Do the approved corrective actions listed in this plan allow for the local government to continue to
make all required retirement payments?

e Yes
System Status for All Divisions: Open
Plan size: members 40

e Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits: 18
e Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefits: 12
e Active employees: 10

Corrective Action Plan Monitoring Criteria:
Underfunded Status:
o Village of Kalkaska has Met the Board’s published monitoring criteria for underfunded status.

Substantial Changes:
e Village of Kalkaska has Met the Board’s published monitoring criteria for substantial changes.

Sustainability:
e Village of Kalkaska has Partially Met the Board’s published monitoring criteria for sustainability.

Supplemental Information:

Received Protecting MI Pension Grant $894,031 and will continue to be monitored for 5 years. MERS
12/31/2023 Valuation shows Funding Ratio = 61%.






Treasury Recommendation

Village of Kalkaska Pension Corrective Action Plan (CAP) Monitoring Compliance Certification

Primary Government 403010

Valuation Fiscal Year Actuarial Estimated Annual
Year Ending | Beginning Accrued Valuation Funded Employer
12/31 31 Liability Assets’ Percentage Contribution
6.93%"
2023 2025 S 7,145,645 | § 3,339,597 47% ) 401,748
2024 2026 S 7,220,000] S 3,390,000 47% ) 422,000
2025 2027 S 7,300,000 | § 3,440,000 47% S 445,000
2026 2028 S 7,380,000 S 3,500,000 47% ) 469,000
2027 2029 S 7,440,000 | 5 3,640,000 49% 5 484,000
2028 2030 S 7,510,000 | § 3,840,000 51% S 497,000
5.93%"
2023 2025 S 7,989,859 | § 3,339,597 42% S 469,776
2024 2026 S 8,070,000 S 3,360,000 42% ) 493,000
2025 2027 S 8,140,000 | S 3,430,000 42% ) 517,000
2026 2028 ) 8,220,000 | 5 3,510,000 43% S 547,000
2027 2029 S 8,280,000 S 3,720,000 45% ) 562,000
2028 2030 S 8,340,000 | 5 3,970,000 48% 5 577,000
4.93%"
2023 2025 S 9,020,635 | § 3,339,597 37% S 548,676
2024 2026 S 9,090,000 | § 3,330,000 37% S 576,000
2025 2027 S 9,160,000 | 3,440,000 38% ) 601,000
2026 2028 S 9,230,000 | § 3,570,000 39% S 629,000
2027 2029 ) 9,290,000 | 5 3,830,000 41% S 646,000
2028 2030 S 9,340,000 ] S 4,130,000 44% ) 663,000

! Represents both the interest rate for discounting liabilities and the future investment return assumption on the Market
Value of assets.

2 Valuation Assets do not include assets from Surplus divisions, if any.

Funded Ratio

Executive Summary

The funded ratio of a plan is the percentage of the dollar value of the actuarial accrued liability that is covered
by the actuarial value of assets. While the funded ratio may be a useful plan measurement, understanding a

plan’s funding trend may be more important than a particular point in time. Refer to Table 7 to find a history
of this information.

12/31/2023

12/31/2022

Funded Ratio*

61%

45%

* Reflects assets from Surplus divisions, if any.

Throughout this report are references to valuation results generated prior to the 2018 valuation date. Results
prior to 2018 were received directly from the prior actuary or extracted from the previous valuation system by
MERS’s technology service provider.












Treasury Recommendation

Ontonagon County Road Commission OPEB Corrective Action Plan (CAP) Monitoring Compliance

Certification
Non-Primary Government 660100

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

Using a closed group projection of the actuarial accrued liability and assets, an annual contribution of
$75,183 together with making benefit payments from general operating funds anticipates that this
plan will be 40% funded by September 30, 2039. If the plan is not closed to new hires, Public Act 202
requires that annual contributions equal to the normal cost (service cost) for anyone hired after June
30, 2018 be deposited into an OPEB trust. The closed group contribution does not reflect the liability
of anyone hired after the valuation date so additional contributions reflecting the normal cost for new

hires could be required to meet the funding target by the indicated date.

Ontonagon County Road Commission
2020 funding projection

Discount Return
3.58% 4.74%
funded
30-Sep liability Assets Contribution +Benefit payments =total contribution percent

2020 6,388,427 0

2021 75,183 376,861 452,044 1.2%
2022 75,183 452,669 527,852 2.4%
2023 75,183 517,583 592,766 3.7%
2024 75,183 234,324 309,507 5.2%
2025 75,183 283,365 358,548 6.5%
2026 75,183 275,061 350,244 7.9%
2027 75,183 309,834 385,017 9.3%
2028 75,183 331,909 407,092 10.9%
2029 75,183 370,077 445,260 12.6%
2030 75,183 332,013 407,196 14.5%
2031 75,183 373,460 448,643 16.5%
2032 75,183 380,033 455,216 18.8%
2033 75,183 285,391 360,574 21.3%
2034 75,183 305,598 380,781 23.7%
2035 75,183 322,654 397,837 26.4%
2036 75,183 324,384 399,567 29.3%
2037 75,183 338,105 413,288 32.5%
2038 75,183 336,326 411,509 36.1%
2039 5,593,801 2,237,520 75,183 329,052 404,235 40.0%

As the funded status of the plan improves, return seeking investments could generate higher returns and
recalculation of the funding target using a higher discount rate than the one shown thereby improving the

funded status sooner than projected or modifying the recommended contribution.

Corrective Action Plan Monitoring Certification of Compliance: Section 4 Sustainability Certification Worksheet
Instructions

Pension Payments OPEB Payments P d (A
— - rojected (Actual i
Fiscal Year | Total pension ADC (a1 | ASditonal Pension Total OPEB Benefit ‘Additional OPEB GL "m"(‘mal ) [ projected Enterprise Funds P':'“'_e" Retirement | _Annual
) Contributions (All | Payment Amount (All |  Contributions (All used for Retirement Costs 838
Systems St " Revenues Percent of Revenues | Cost Increase
2023 $14,590,100
2024 1,854,060 0 $234,324 $75,183 14,881,902 14.5%
2025 1,940,000 0 $283,365 $75,183 15,179,540 15.1% 6.2%
2026 2,040,000 0 $309,834 $75,183 15,483,131 15.7% 5.5%
2027 2,140,000 0 $331,909 $75,183 $15,792,793 16.1% 5.0%
2028 $2,250,000 0 $370,077 $75,183 $16,108,649 16.7% 5.8%
Projected Annual Average A |
Revenue Growth 2% o O
(Please select) R“'::;‘::::‘”‘ o

The Community Engagement and Finance Division (CEFD) contact:







Treasury Recommendation
St Clair City Housing Commission Pension Corrective Action Plan (CAP) Monitoring Compliance
Certification
Non-Primary Government 747515
e Percentage of Revenues: 6.6%

Do the projected annual payments increase by an amount greater than an average of 5% per year
over the next five fiscal years?
e Yes
o Projected annual payments inccrease by approximately 6%. MERS plan has no active
participants and 3 retirees.

Do the approved corrective actions listed in this plan allow for the local government to continue to
make all required retirement payments?

e Yes
System Status for All Divisions: Closed
Plan size: members 3

e Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits: 3
e Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefits: 0
e Active employees: 0

Corrective Action Plan Monitoring Criteria:
Underfunded Status:
e St Clair City Housing Commission has Met the Board’s published monitoring criteria for
underfunded status.

Substantial Changes:
e St Clair City Housing Commission has Met the Board’s published monitoring criteria for
substantial changes.

Sustainability:
e St Clair City Housing Commission has Met the Board’s published monitoring criteria for
sustainability.

Supplemental Information:
12/31/2023 MERS AAV Funded Ratio=70%. AAV projects plan to be fully funded by 2030. 2024 Audit is
Delinquent.

















http://www.michigan.gov/Treasury

From: Bob Bowler

To: LocalRetirementReporting

Subject: Pension and OPEB Annual Report Luce County Road Commission 2023
Date: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 7:42:56 AM

Attachments: Pension and OPEB Reporting 2023.xlsx

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to
abuse@michigan.gov

Please see the attached report for our Pension and OPEB reporting units.
We request to be removed from corrective action for our OPEB system.
Thank you,

Bob Bowler

Luce County Road Commission

Finance Director

906-293-5741

finance@Icrc48.org


mailto:finance@lcrc48.org
mailto:LocalRetirementReporting@michigan.gov

Pension Report

		Michigan Department of Treasury

		Form 5572 (7-20)

		The Protecting Local Government Retirement and Benefits Act (PA 202 of 2017)  & Public Act 530 of 2016 Pension Report



				Enter Local Government Name		Luce County Road Commission		Instructions: For a list of detailed instructions on how to complete and submit this form, visit michigan.gov/LocalRetirementReporting. 

				Enter Six-Digit Municode		480100

				Unit Type		Road Commission

				Fiscal Year End Month		December

				Fiscal Year (four-digit year only, e.g. 2019)		2023

				Contact Name (Chief Administrative Officer)		Robert Bowler		Questions: For questions, please email LocalRetirementReporting@michigan.gov. Return this original Excel file. Do not submit a scanned image or PDF.

				Title if not CAO		Finance Director

				CAO (or designee) Email Address		finance@lcrc48.org

				Contact Telephone Number		906-293-5741  ext. 1



				Pension System Name (not division) 1		Luce County Rd Comm Pension Fund		If your pension system is separated by divisions, you would only enter one system. For example, one could have different divisions of the same system for union and non-union employees. However, these would be only one system and should be reported as such on this form.

				Pension System Name (not division) 2								YES

				Pension System Name (not division) 3								NO

				Pension System Name (not division) 4

				Pension System Name (not division) 5								OPEN

												CLOSED

		Line		Descriptive Information				Source of Data		Statute Reference		System 1		System 2		System 3		System 4		System 5

		1		Is this unit a primary government (County, Township, City, Village)?				Calculated				NO		NO		NO		NO		NO

		2		Provide the name of your retirement pension system				Calculated from above		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(6)		Luce County Rd Comm Pension Fund								

		3		Financial Information

		4		Enter retirement pension system's assets (system fiduciary net position ending)				Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(4)(b)		8,253,108

		5		Enter retirement pension system's liabilities (total pension liability ending)				Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(4)(b)		12,778,823

		6		Funded ratio				Calculated		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(4)(b)		64.6%								

		7		Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC)				Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(4)(b)		788,424

		8		Governmental Fund Revenues				Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(4)(b)		10,978,142

		9		All systems combined ADC/Governmental fund revenues				Calculated		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(4)(b)		7.2%								

		10		Membership

		11		Indicate number of active members				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 530 Sec. 13 (3)(i)(ix)(A)		19

		12		Indicate number of inactive members				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 530 Sec. 13 (3)(i)(ix)(A)		4

		13		Indicate number of retirees and beneficiaries				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 530 Sec. 13 (3)(i)(ix)(B)		38

		14		Investment Performance

		15		Enter actual rate of return - prior 1-year  period				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report or System Investment Provider		P.A. 530 Sec. 13 (3)(i)(vi)		11.60%

		16		Enter actual rate of return - prior 5-year  period				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report or System Investment Provider		P.A. 530 Sec. 13 (3)(i)(vi)		8.07%

		17		Enter actual rate of return - prior 10-year  period				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report or System Investment Provider		P.A. 530 Sec. 13 (3)(i)(vi)		6.49%

		18		Actuarial Assumptions

		19		Actuarial assumed rate of investment return				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 530 Sec. 13 (3)(i)(ix)(I)		6.93%

		20		Amortization method utilized for funding the system's unfunded actuarial accrued liability, if any				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 530 Sec. 13 (3)(i)(ix)(L)		Level Percent

		21		Amortization period utilized for funding the system's unfunded actuarial accrued liability, if any				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 530 Sec. 13 (3)(i)(ix)(L)		15

		22		Is each division within the system closed to new employees?				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 530 Sec. 13 (3)(i)(ix)(N)		No

		23		Uniform Assumptions

		24		Enter retirement pension system's actuarial value of assets using uniform assumptions				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(1)		7,820,763

		25		Enter retirement pension system's actuarial accrued liabilities using uniform assumptions				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(1)		12,814,831

		26		Funded ratio using uniform assumptions				Calculated		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(1)		61.0%								

		27		Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC) using uniform assumptions				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(1)		818,436

		28		All systems combined ADC/Governmental fund revenues				Calculated		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(1)		7.5%								

		29		Pension Trigger Summary

		30		Does this system trigger "underfunded status" as defined by PA 202 of 2017?				Primary government triggers: Less than 60% funded AND greater than 10% ADC/Governmental fund revenues. Non-Primary government triggers: Less than 60% funded		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(4)(b)		NO		NO		NO		NO		NO



				Requirements (For your information, the following are requirements of P.A. 202 of 2017)

				Local governments must post the current year report on their website or in a public place.						P.A. 202 Sec. 5(8)

				The local government must electronically submit the form to its governing body.						P.A. 202 Sec. 4(1)(c)

				Local governments must have had an actuarial experience study conducted by the plan actuary for each retirement system at least every 5 years.						P.A. 202 Sec. 4(1)(d)

				Local governments must have had a peer actuarial audit conducted by an actuary that is not the plan actuary OR replace the plan actuary at least every 8 years.



		By emailing this report to the Michigan Department of Treasury, the local  government acknowledges that this report is complete and accurate in all known respects.



http://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/Local_Units_Municodes_609070_7.xlsxmailto:LocalRetirementReporting@michigan.govhttp://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/Pension-OPEB_Form_5572_Instructions_-_February_2019_Update_647311_7.pdf

Health Care (OPEB) Report

		Michigan Department of Treasury

		Form 5572 (7-20)

		The Protecting Local Government Retirement and Benefits Act (PA 202 of 2017) Health Care (OPEB) Report



				Enter Local Government Name		Luce County Road Commission		Instructions: For a list of detailed instructions on how to complete and submit this form, visit michigan.gov/LocalRetirementReporting. 

				Enter Six-Digit Municode		480100

				Unit Type		Road Commission

				Fiscal Year End Month		December

				Fiscal Year (four-digit year only, e.g. 2019)		2023

				Contact Name (Chief Administrative Officer)		Robert Bowler		Questions: For questions, please email LocalRetirementReporting@michigan.gov. Return this original Excel file. Do not submit a scanned image or PDF.

				Title if not CAO		Finance Director

				CAO (or designee) Email Address		finance@lcrc48.org

				Contact Telephone Number



				OPEB System Name (not division) 1		Luce County Rd Health Retirees		If your OPEB system is separated by divisions, you would only enter one system. For example, one could have different divisions of the same system for union and non-union employees. However, these would be only one system and should be reported as such on this form.				YES

				OPEB System Name (not division) 2								NO

				OPEB System Name (not division) 3								N/A

				OPEB System Name (not division) 4

				OPEB System Name (not division) 5

												BOTH

		Line		Descriptive Information				Source of Data		Statute Reference		System 1		System 2		System 3		System 4		System 5

		1		Is this unit a primary government (County, Township, City, Village)?				Calculated				NO		NO		NO		NO		NO

		2		Provide the name of your retirement health care system				Calculated from above		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(6)		Luce County Rd Health Retirees								

		3		Financial Information

		4		Enter retirement health care system's assets (system fiduciary net position ending)				Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(4)(a)		969,780

		5		Enter retirement health care system's liabilities (total OPEB liability)				Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(4)(a)		1,892,250

		6		Funded ratio				Calculated		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(4)(a)		51.3%								

		7		Actuarially determined contribution (ADC)				Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(4)(a)		118,363

		7a		Do the financial statements include an ADC calculated in compliance with Numbered Letter 2018-3?				Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(4)(a)		YES

		8		Governmental Fund Revenues				Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(4)(a)		10,978,142

		9		All systems combined ADC/Governmental fund revenues				Calculated		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(4)(a)		1.1%								

		10		Membership

		11		Indicate number of active members				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 4(2) (n)		18

		12		Indicate number of inactive members				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report				- 0

		13		Indicate number of retirees and beneficiaries				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 4(2) (n)		34

		14		Provide the amount of premiums paid on behalf of the retirants				Most Recent Audit Report or Accounting Records		P.A. 202 Sec. 4(2) (o)		324,641

		15		Investment Performance

		16		Enter actual rate of return - prior 1-year period				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report or System Investment Provider		P.A. 202 Sec. 4(2) (g)		11.90%

		17		Enter actual rate of return - prior 5-year period				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report or System Investment Provider		P.A. 202 Sec. 4(2) (g)		7.10%

		18		Enter actual rate of return - prior 10-year period				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report or System Investment Provider		P.A. 202 Sec. 4(2) (g)		0.00%

		19		Actuarial Assumptions

		20		Assumed Rate of Investment Return				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 4(2) (f) 		6.23%

		21		Enter discount rate				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 4(2) (h)		6.23%

		22		Amortization method utilized for funding the system's unfunded actuarial accrued liability, if any				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 4(2) (i)		Level Percent

		23		Amortization period utilized for funding the system's unfunded actuarial accrued liability, if any				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 4(2) (j)		18

		24		Is each division within the system closed to new employees?				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 4(2) (i)		No

		25		Health care inflation assumption for the next year				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report				7.25%

		26		Health care inflation assumption - Long-Term Trend Rate				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 4(2) (m)		4.50%

		27		Uniform Assumptions

		28		Enter retirement health care system's actuarial value of assets using uniform assumptions				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(1)		969,780

		29		Enter retirement health care system's actuarial accrued liabilities using uniform assumptions				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(1)		1,892,250

		30		Funded ratio using uniform assumptions				Calculated		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(1)		51.3%								

		31		Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC) using uniform assumptions				Actuarial Funding Valuation used in Most Recent Audit Report		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(1)		118,363

		32		All systems combined ADC/Governmental fund revenues				Calculated		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(1)		1.1%								

		33		Summary Report

		34		Did the local government pay the retiree insurance premiums for the year?				Accounting Records		P.A. 202 Sec. 4(1)(ii)		YES

		35		Did the local government pay the normal cost for employees hired after June 30, 2018?				Accounting Records		P.A. 202 Sec. 4(1)(i)		YES

		36		Does this system trigger "underfunded status" as defined by PA 202 of 2017?				Primary government triggers: Less than 40% funded AND greater than 12% ARC/Governmental fund revenues. Non-Primary government triggers: Less than 40% funded		P.A. 202 Sec. 5(4)(a)		NO		NO		NO		NO		NO



				Requirements (For your information, the following are requirements of P.A. 202 of 2017)

				Local governments must post the current year report on their website or in a public place						P.A. 202 Sec. 5(8)

				The local government must electronically submit the form to its governing body.						P.A. 202 Sec. 4(8)(d)

				Local governments must have had an actuarial experience study conducted by the plan actuary for each retirement system at least every 5 years						P.A. 202 Sec. 4(8)(d)

				Local governments must have had a peer actuarial audit conducted by an actuary that is not the plan actuary OR replace the plan actuary at least every 8 years.



		By emailing this report to the Michigan Department of Treasury, the local government acknowledges that this report is complete and accurate in all known respects.



http://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/Local_Units_Municodes_609070_7.xlsxhttps://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/Numbered_Letter_2018-3_634580_7.pdfhttp://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/Pension-OPEB_Form_5572_Instructions_-_February_2019_Update_647311_7.pdfmailto:LocalRetirementReporting@michigan.gov

Unit Type

		LocalUnitType		MUNICODE		LU_NAMETYPE		FiscalEndMonth		Month

		0		000000		County		0

		0		010000		County		12		December

		0		010100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		011010		Township		3		March

		1		011020		Township		3		March

		1		011030		Township		3		March

		1		011040		Township		3		March

		1		011050		Township		3		March

		1		011060		Township		3		March

		1		011070		Township		3		March

		1		011080		Township		3		March

		1		011090		Township		3		March

		1		011100		Township		3		March

		1		011110		Township		3		March

		2		012010		City		3		March

		3		013010		Village		3		March

		4		014010		School		6		June

		7		017501		Authority		9		September

		7		017502		Authority		4		April

		7		017503		Authority		12		December

		7		017504		Authority		12		December

		7		017505		Authority		12		December

		7		017506		Authority		3		March

		8		018010		Library		12		December

		8		018011		Library		12		December

		0		020000		County		12		December

		0		020100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		021010		Township		3		March

		1		021020		Township		3		March

		1		021030		Township		3		March

		1		021040		Township		3		March

		1		021050		Township		3		March

		1		021060		Township		3		March

		1		021070		Township		3		March

		1		021080		Township		3		March

		2		022010		City		6		Jul

		3		023010		Village		6		June

		4		024010		School		6		June

		4		024020		School		6		June

		4		024060		School		6		June

		4		024070		School		6		June

		4		024080		School		6		June

		7		027500		Authority		1		January

		7		027501		Authority		9		September

		7		027502		Authority		12		December

		8		028010		Library		6		June

		0		030000		County		12		December

		0		030100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		031010		Township		3		March

		1		031020		Township		6		June

		1		031030		Township		3		March

		1		031040		Township		3		March

		1		031050		Township		3		March

		1		031060		Township		3		March

		1		031070		Township		6		June

		1		031080		Township		3		March

		1		031090		Township		6		June

		1		031100		Township		3		March

		1		031110		Township		3		March

		1		031120		Township		3		March

		1		031130		Township		3		March

		1		031140		Township		3		March

		1		031150		Township		6		June

		1		031160		Township		3		March

		1		031170		Township		3		March

		1		031180		Township		3		March

		1		031190		Township		6		June

		1		031200		Township		6		June

		1		031210		Township		3		March

		1		031220		Township		3		March

		1		031230		Township		3		March

		1		031240		Township		3		March

		2		032010		City		6		June

		2		032015		City		6		June

		2		032020		City		6		June

		2		032040		City		6		June

		2		032050		City		6		June

		2		032055		City		6		June

		2		032060		City		6		June

		3		033020		Village		12		December

		3		033030		Village		3		March

		4		034010		School		6		June

		4		034020		School		6		June

		4		034030		School		6		June

		4		034040		School		6		June

		4		034050		School		6		June

		4		034060		School		6		June

		4		034070		School		6		June

		4		034080		School		6		June

		4		034100		School		6		June

		4		034440		School		6		June

		4		034901		School		6		June

		4		034902		School		6		June

		5		035000		ISD		6		June

		7		037000		Drain District		1		January

		7		037001		Drain District		12		December

		7		037002		Drain District		1		January

		7		037003		Drain District		1		January

		7		037004		Drain District		1		January

		7		037005		Drain District		1		January

		7		037006		Drain District		1		January

		7		037007		Drain District		12		December

		7		037500		Authority		12		December

		7		037501		Authority		1		January

		7		037502		Authority		1		January

		7		037503		Authority		1		January

		7		037504		Authority		3		March

		7		037505		Authority		12		December

		7		037506		Authority		1		January

		7		037507		Authority		6		June

		7		037508		Authority		9		September

		7		037509		Authority		6		June

		7		037510		Authority		2		February

		7		037511		Authority		3		March

		7		037512		Authority		2		February

		7		037513		Authority		3		March

		7		037514		Authority		3		March

		7		037515		Authority		6		June

		7		037516		Authority		9		September

		7		037517		Authority		9		September

		7		037518		Authority		6		June

		7		037519		Authority		12		December

		7		037520		Authority		6		June

		7		037521		Authority		12		December

		7		037522		Authority		12		December

		7		037523		Authority		3		March

		8		038000		Library		6		June

		8		038001		Library		9		September

		8		038002		Library		12		December

		8		038003		Library		12		December

		8		038004		Library		6		June

		8		038005		Library		3		March

		8		038006		Library		6		June

		8		038007		Library		12		December

		8		038008		Library		3		March

		9		039000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		040000		County		12		December

		0		040100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		041010		Township		3		March

		1		041020		Township		3		March

		1		041030		Township		3		March

		1		041040		Township		3		March

		1		041050		Township		3		March

		1		041060		Township		3		March

		1		041070		Township		3		March

		1		041080		Township		3		March

		2		042010		City		6		June

		4		044010		School		6		June

		4		044901		School		6		June

		5		045000		ISD		6		June

		6		046001		Community College		6		June

		7		047500		Authority		12		December

		7		047501		Authority		6		June

		7		047502		Authority		12		December

		7		047504		Authority		12		December

		7		047505		Authority		9		September

		7		047506		Authority		9		September

		8		048010		Library		9		September

		8		048011		Library		12		December

		9		049000		Hospital Finance Authority		6		June

		0		050000		County		12		December

		0		050100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		051010		Township		3		March

		1		051020		Township		3		March

		1		051030		Township		3		March

		1		051040		Township		3		March

		1		051050		Township		3		March

		1		051060		Township		3		March

		1		051070		Township		3		March

		1		051080		Township		6		June

		1		051090		Township		3		March

		1		051100		Township		3		March

		1		051110		Township		3		March

		1		051120		Township		3		March

		1		051130		Township		3		March

		1		051140		Township		3		March

		1		051150		Township		3		March

		3		053010		Village		2		February

		3		053020		Village		2		February

		3		053030		Village		2		February

		3		053040		Village		2		February

		3		053050		Village		2		February

		4		054010		School		6		June

		4		054040		School		6		June

		4		054050		School		6		June

		4		054060		School		6		June

		4		054065		School		6		June

		4		054070		School		6		June

		4		054901		School		6		June

		7		057500		Authority		1		January

		7		057501		Authority		2		February

		7		057502		Authority		12		December

		7		057503		Authority		3		March

		7		057504		Authority		2		February

		7		057505		Authority		6		June

		7		057506		Authority		12		December

		7		057507		Authority		3		March

		7		057508		Authority		9		September

		7		057509		Authority		12		December

		7		057510		Authority		12		December

		7		057511		Authority		2		February

		7		057512		Authority		12		December

		7		057513		Authority		9		September

		8		058000		Library		12		December

		8		058001		Library		12		December

		8		058002		Library		2		February

		8		058003		Library		3		March

		8		058004		Library		6		June

		8		058005		Library		3		March

		0		060000		County		12		December

		0		060100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		061010		Township		6		June

		1		061020		Township		3		March

		1		061030		Township		3		March

		1		061040		Township		3		March

		1		061050		Township		6		June

		1		061060		Township		3		March

		1		061070		Township		6		June

		1		061080		Township		3		March

		1		061090		Township		3		March

		1		061100		Township		3		March

		1		061110		Township		3		March

		1		061120		Township		3		March

		2		062010		City		6		June

		2		062020		City		3		March

		2		062030		City		6		June

		3		063010		Village		3		March

		3		063020		Village		12		December

		3		063030		Village		2		February

		4		064010		School		6		June

		4		064020		School		6		June

		4		064050		School		6		June

		7		067000		Drain District		12		December

		7		067001		Drain District		12		December

		7		067500		Authority		3		March

		7		067501		Authority		12		December

		7		067502		Authority		6		June

		7		067504		Authority		1		January

		7		067505		Authority		1		January

		7		067506		Authority		1		January

		7		067507		Authority		6		June

		7		067508		Authority		12		December

		7		067509		Authority		3		March

		7		067510		Authority		6		June

		7		067511		Authority		3		March

		7		067512		Authority		12		December

		7		067513		Authority		3		March

		9		069000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		070000		County		9		September

		0		070100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		071010		Township		3		March

		1		071020		Township		3		March

		1		071030		Township		6		June

		1		071040		Township		3		March

		1		071050		Township		6		June

		3		073010		Village		2		February

		3		073020		Village		6		June

		4		074010		School		6		June

		4		074020		School		6		June

		4		074030		School		6		June

		4		074040		School		6		June

		7		077500		Authority		1		January

		7		077501		Authority		9		September

		7		077502		Authority		1		January

		7		077503		Authority		6		June

		7		077504		Authority		2		February

		7		077505		Authority		6		June

		7		077506		Authority		3		March

		7		077507		Authority		9		September

		8		078010		Library		6		June

		9		079000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		9		079001		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		080000		County		12		December

		0		080100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		081010		Township		3		March

		1		081020		Township		3		March

		1		081030		Township		3		March

		1		081040		Township		6		June

		1		081050		Township		3		March

		1		081060		Township		12		December

		1		081070		Township		3		March

		1		081080		Township		3		March

		1		081090		Township		3		March

		1		081100		Township		3		March

		1		081110		Township		3		March

		1		081120		Township		3		March

		1		081130		Township		12		December

		1		081140		Township		3		March

		1		081150		Township		3		March

		1		081160		Township		6		June

		2		082010		City		6		June

		3		083010		Village		2		February

		3		083020		Village		12		December

		3		083030		Village		2		February

		3		083040		Village		12		December

		4		084010		School		6		June

		4		084030		School		6		June

		4		084040		School		6		June

		4		084050		School		6		June

		5		085000		ISD		6		June

		7		087500		Authority		12		December

		7		087501		Authority		1		January

		7		087502		Authority		3		March

		7		087503		Authority		9		September

		7		087504		Authority		12		December

		7		087505		Authority		3		March

		7		087506		Authority		6		June

		7		087507		Authority		12		December

		7		087508		Authority		9		September

		7		087509		Authority		9		September

		7		087510		Authority		12		December

		7		087511		Authority		6		June

		7		087512		Authority		3		March

		7		087513		Authority		3		March

		7		087514		Authority		2		February

		8		088000		Library		3		March

		8		088001		Library		6		June

		8		088002		Library		3		March

		8		088003		Library		3		March

		8		088004		Library		6		June

		8		088005		Library		6		June

		8		088006		Library		3		March

		0		090000		County		12		December

		0		090100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		091010		Township		12		December

		1		091020		Township		3		March

		1		091030		Township		6		June

		1		091040		Township		3		March

		1		091050		Township		3		March

		1		091060		Township		3		March

		1		091070		Township		12		December

		1		091080		Township		3		March

		1		091090		Township		3		March

		1		091100		Township		12		December

		1		091110		Township		3		March

		1		091120		Township		3		March

		1		091130		Township		12		December

		1		091140		Township		12		December

		2		092010		City		6		June

		2		092020		City		6		June

		2		092030		City		6		June

		2		092050		City		6		June

		4		094010		School		6		June

		4		094030		School		6		June

		4		094050		School		6		June

		4		094090		School		6		June

		4		094901		School		6		June

		4		094902		School		6		June

		5		095000		ISD		6		June

		7		097000		Drain District		1		January

		7		097001		Drain District		1		January

		7		097002		Drain District		1		January

		7		097003		Drain District		1		January

		7		097004		Drain District		1		January

		7		097005		Drain District		1		January

		7		097006		Drain District		1		January

		7		097007		Drain District		1		January

		7		097008		Drain District		1		January

		7		097009		Drain District		1		January

		7		097010		Drain District		1		January

		7		097011		Drain District		12		December

		7		097012		Drain District		12		December

		7		097013		Drain District		12		December

		7		097014		Drain District		12		December

		7		097500		Authority		7		July

		7		097501		Authority		7		July

		7		097502		Authority		12		December

		7		097503		Authority		7		July

		7		097504		Authority		12		December

		7		097505		Authority		1		January

		7		097506		Authority		6		June

		7		097507		Authority		6		June

		7		097508		Authority		6		June

		7		097509		Authority		1		January

		7		097510		Authority		12		December

		7		097511		Authority		12		December

		7		097512		Authority		3		March

		7		097513		Authority		12		December

		7		097514		Authority		3		March

		7		097515		Authority		12		December

		7		097516		Authority		9		September

		7		097517		Authority		9		September

		7		097518		Authority		12		December

		7		097519		Authority		9		September

		7		097520		Authority		12		December

		7		097521		Authority		12		December

		7		097522		Authority		12		December

		7		097523		Authority		12		December

		7		097524		Authority		6		June

		8		098010		Library		6		June

		0		100000		County		9		September

		0		100100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		101010		Township		3		March

		1		101020		Township		3		March

		1		101030		Township		3		March

		1		101040		Township		3		March

		1		101050		Township		3		March

		1		101060		Township		3		March

		1		101070		Township		3		March

		1		101080		Township		3		March

		1		101090		Township		3		March

		1		101100		Township		3		March

		1		101110		Township		3		March

		1		101120		Township		3		March

		2		102010		City		6		June

		3		103010		Village		2		February

		3		103020		Village		12		December

		3		103030		Village		2		February

		3		103040		Village		12		December

		3		103050		Village		2		February

		3		103060		Village		3		March

		4		104015		School		6		June

		4		104025		School		6		June

		7		107500		Authority		6		June

		7		107501		Authority		9		September

		7		107502		Authority		9		September

		7		107503		Authority		9		September

		7		107504		Authority		6		June

		7		107505		Authority		9		September

		7		107506		Authority		9		September

		8		108000		Library		6		June

		8		108001		Library		9		September

		8		108002		Library		2		February

		8		108003		Library		6		June

		8		108004		Library		6		June

		0		110000		County		12		December

		0		110100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		111010		Township		3		March

		1		111020		Township		3		March

		1		111030		Township		12		December

		1		111040		Township		3		March

		1		111050		Township		3		March

		1		111060		Township		3		March

		1		111070		Township		3		March

		1		111080		Township		3		March

		1		111090		Township		3		March

		1		111100		Township		3		March

		1		111110		Township		12		December

		1		111120		Township		3		March

		1		111130		Township		6		June

		1		111140		Township		12		December

		1		111150		Township		12		December

		1		111160		Township		3		March

		1		111170		Township		3		March

		1		111180		Township		12		December

		1		111190		Township		3		March

		1		111200		Township		3		March

		1		111210		Township		3		March

		1		111220		Township		3		March

		2		112010		City		6		June

		2		112020		City		6		June

		2		112030		City		6		June

		2		112040		City		3		March

		2		112050		City		6		June

		2		112060		City		9		September

		2		112070		City		6		June

		2		112080		City		6		June

		3		113010		Village		3		March

		3		113020		Village		6		June

		3		113030		Village		2		February

		3		113040		Village		2		February

		3		113050		Village		10		October

		3		113060		Village		6		June

		3		113070		Village		3		March

		3		113080		Village		3		March

		3		113090		Village		9		September

		4		114010		School		6		June

		4		114020		School		6		June

		4		114030		School		6		June

		4		114033		School		6		June

		4		114160		School		6		June

		4		114200		School		6		June

		4		114210		School		6		June

		4		114240		School		6		June

		4		114250		School		6		June

		4		114300		School		6		June

		4		114310		School		6		June

		4		114320		School		6		June

		4		114330		School		6		June

		4		114340		School		6		June

		4		114670		School		6		June

		4		114830		School		6		June

		4		114901		School		6		June

		4		114903		School		6		June

		4		114904		School		6		June

		4		114905		School		6		June

		5		115000		ISD		6		June

		6		116014		Community College		6		June

		7		117000		Drain District		1		January

		7		117001		Drain District		1		January

		7		117002		Drain District		1		January

		7		117003		Drain District		1		January

		7		117004		Drain District		1		January

		7		117005		Drain District		12		December

		7		117006		Drain District		12		December

		7		117008		Drain District		12		December

		7		117009		Drain District		12		December

		7		117010		Drain District		12		December

		7		117011		Drain District		12		December

		7		117012		Drain District		12		December

		7		117013		Drain District		12		December

		7		117014		Drain District		12		December

		7		117015		Drain District		12		December

		7		117500		Authority		6		June

		7		117501		Authority		1		January

		7		117502		Authority		12		December

		7		117503		Authority		6		June

		7		117504		Authority		1		January

		7		117505		Authority		1		January

		7		117507		Authority		1		January

		7		117508		Authority		6		June

		7		117509		Authority		1		January

		7		117511		Authority		1		January

		7		117512		Authority		6		June

		7		117513		Authority		6		June

		7		117514		Authority		6		June

		7		117515		Authority		6		June

		7		117516		Authority		6		June

		7		117517		Authority		6		June

		7		117518		Authority		12		December

		7		117519		Authority		6		June

		7		117520		Authority		9		September

		7		117521		Authority		9		September

		7		117522		Authority		3		March

		7		117523		Authority		9		September

		7		117524		Authority		12		December

		7		117525		Authority		3		March

		7		117526		Authority		3		March

		7		117527		Authority		9		September

		7		117528		Authority		6		June

		7		117529		Authority		3		March

		7		117530		Authority		9		September

		7		117531		Authority		6		June

		7		117532		Authority		9		September

		7		117533		Authority		3		March

		7		117534		Authority		12		December

		7		117535		Authority		12		December

		7		117536		Authority		12		December

		7		117537		Authority		6		June

		7		117539		Authority		4		April

		8		118000		Library		3		March

		8		118001		Library		6		June

		8		118003		Library		6		June

		8		118004		Library		7		July

		8		118005		Library		6		June

		8		118006		Library		9		September

		8		118007		Library		3		March

		8		118008		Library		3		March

		8		118009		Library		6		June

		8		118010		Library		6		June

		8		118011		Library		12		December

		8		118012		Library		6		June

		8		118013		Library		4		April

		8		118014		Library		3		March

		8		118015		Library		3		March

		9		119000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		120000		County		12		December

		0		120100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		121010		Township		3		March

		1		121020		Township		3		March

		1		121030		Township		3		March

		1		121040		Township		3		March

		1		121050		Township		3		March

		1		121060		Township		3		March

		1		121070		Township		3		March

		1		121080		Township		3		March

		1		121090		Township		3		March

		1		121100		Township		3		March

		1		121110		Township		3		March

		1		121120		Township		3		March

		1		121130		Township		3		March

		1		121140		Township		3		March

		1		121150		Township		3		March

		1		121160		Township		3		March

		2		122010		City		6		June

		2		122020		City		6		June

		3		123010		Village		3		March

		3		123020		Village		3		March

		3		123030		Village		3		March

		4		124010		School		6		June

		4		124020		School		6		June

		4		124040		School		6		June

		4		124901		School		6		June

		5		125000		ISD		6		June

		7		127500		Authority		6		June

		7		127501		Authority		1		January

		7		127502		Authority		12		December

		7		127503		Authority		12		December

		7		127504		Authority		6		June

		7		127505		Authority		9		September

		7		127506		Authority		6		June

		7		127507		Authority		9		September

		7		127508		Authority		3		March

		7		127509		Authority		6		June

		7		127510		Authority		9		September

		7		127511		Authority		3		March

		8		128000		Library		12		December

		0		130000		County		12		December

		0		130100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		131010		Township		3		March

		1		131020		Township		3		March

		1		131030		Township		6		June

		1		131040		Township		12		December

		1		131050		Township		3		March

		1		131060		Township		3		March

		1		131070		Township		3		March

		1		131080		Township		3		March

		1		131090		Township		6		June

		1		131100		Township		3		March

		1		131110		Township		6		June

		1		131120		Township		3		March

		1		131130		Township		3		March

		1		131140		Township		3		March

		1		131150		Township		3		March

		1		131160		Township		3		March

		1		131170		Township		6		June

		1		131180		Township		3		March

		1		131190		Township		3		March

		1		131200		Township		3		March

		2		132010		City		12		December

		2		132020		City		6		June

		2		132030		City		6		June

		2		132040		City		6		June

		3		133010		Village		2		February

		3		133020		Village		2		February

		3		133030		Village		12		December

		3		133040		Village		2		February

		4		134010		School		6		June

		4		134020		School		6		June

		4		134030		School		6		June

		4		134050		School		6		June

		4		134070		School		6		June

		4		134080		School		6		June

		4		134090		School		6		June

		4		134095		School		6		June

		4		134110		School		6		June

		4		134120		School		6		June

		4		134130		School		6		June

		4		134135		School		6		June

		4		134901		School		6		June

		4		134902		School		6		June

		4		134903		School		6		June

		4		134904		School		6		June

		5		135000		ISD		6		June

		6		136012		Community College		6		June

		7		137000		Drain District		1		January

		7		137001		Drain District		1		January

		7		137002		Drain District		1		January

		7		137003		Drain District		12		December

		7		137004		Drain District		12		December

		7		137500		Authority		6		June

		7		137501		Authority		6		June

		7		137502		Authority		12		December

		7		137503		Authority		1		January

		7		137504		Authority		12		December

		7		137505		Authority		1		January

		7		137506		Authority		6		June

		7		137507		Authority		6		June

		7		137508		Authority		6		June

		7		137509		Authority		6		June

		7		137510		Authority		6		June

		7		137511		Authority		9		September

		7		137512		Authority		6		June

		7		137513		Authority		12		December

		7		137514		Authority		12		December

		7		137515		Authority		6		June

		7		137516		Authority		6		June

		7		137517		Authority		12		December

		7		137518		Authority		9		September

		7		137519		Authority		12		December

		7		137520		Authority		6		June

		7		137521		Authority		6		June

		7		137522		Authority		9		September

		7		137523		Authority		9		September

		7		137524		Authority		9		September

		7		137525		Authority		9		September

		7		137526		Authority		6		June

		7		137527		Authority		6		June

		7		137528		Authority		12		December

		7		137529		Authority		12		December

		7		137530		Authority		6		June

		8		138000		Library		6		June

		8		138001		Library		6		June

		8		138002		Library		9		September

		8		138003		Library		12		December

		8		138004		Library		3		March

		8		138005		Library		3		March

		8		138006		Library		12		December

		8		138007		Library		3		March

		9		139010		Hospital Finance Authority		12		December

		0		140000		County		9		September

		0		140100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		141010		Township		3		March

		1		141020		Township		3		March

		1		141030		Township		6		June

		1		141040		Township		6		June

		1		141050		Township		6		June

		1		141060		Township		3		March

		1		141070		Township		3		March

		1		141080		Township		3		March

		1		141090		Township		3		March

		1		141100		Township		3		March

		1		141110		Township		3		March

		1		141120		Township		3		March

		1		141130		Township		3		March

		1		141140		Township		3		March

		1		141150		Township		3		March

		2		142010		City		9		September

		3		143010		Village		6		June

		3		143020		Village		3		March

		3		143030		Village		12		December

		3		143040		Village		2		February

		4		144010		School		6		June

		4		144020		School		6		June

		4		144030		School		6		June

		4		144050		School		6		June

		5		145000		ISD		6		June

		6		146026		Community College		6		June

		7		147010		Drain District		9		September

		7		147500		Authority		12		December

		7		147501		Authority		12		December

		7		147502		Authority		1		January

		7		147503		Authority		9		September

		7		147504		Authority		3		March

		7		147505		Authority		3		March

		7		147506		Authority		3		March

		7		147507		Authority		9		September

		7		147508		Authority		9		September

		7		147509		Authority		9		September

		7		147510		Authority		3		March

		7		147511		Authority		12		December

		7		147512		Authority		12		December

		7		147513		Authority		9		September

		7		147514		Authority		9		September

		7		147515		Authority		9		September

		7		147516		Authority		3		March

		8		148000		Library		12		December

		8		148010		Library		9		September

		8		148011		Library		6		June

		9		149000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		150000		County		9		September

		0		150100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		151010		Township		3		March

		1		151020		Township		3		March

		1		151030		Township		6		June

		1		151040		Township		6		June

		1		151050		Township		3		March

		1		151060		Township		6		June

		1		151070		Township		6		June

		1		151080		Township		3		March

		1		151090		Township		6		June

		1		151100		Township		3		March

		1		151110		Township		6		June

		1		151120		Township		3		March

		1		151130		Township		3		March

		1		151140		Township		3		March

		1		151150		Township		3		March

		2		152010		City		4		April

		2		152020		City		3		March

		2		152030		City		6		June

		3		153010		Village		2		February

		4		154010		School		6		June

		4		154020		School		6		June

		4		154030		School		6		June

		4		154050		School		6		June

		4		154060		School		6		June

		4		154901		School		6		June

		4		154902		School		6		June

		5		155000		ISD		6		June

		7		157500		Authority		1		January

		7		157501		Authority		1		January

		7		157502		Authority		4		April

		7		157503		Authority		6		June

		7		157504		Authority		4		April

		7		157505		Authority		3		March

		7		157506		Authority		9		September

		7		157507		Authority		9		September

		7		157508		Authority		9		September

		7		157509		Authority		3		March

		7		157510		Authority		12		December

		7		157511		Authority		12		December

		7		157512		Authority		9		September

		8		158000		Library		3		March

		8		158001		Library		4		April

		8		158002		Library		6		June

		8		158003		Library		6		June

		8		158004		Library		6		June

		9		159000		Hospital Finance Authority		12		December

		0		160000		County		12		December

		0		160100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		161010		Township		3		March

		1		161020		Township		3		March

		1		161030		Township		3		March

		1		161040		Township		3		March

		1		161050		Township		3		March

		1		161060		Township		3		March

		1		161070		Township		3		March

		1		161080		Township		3		March

		1		161090		Township		3		March

		1		161100		Township		3		March

		1		161110		Township		3		March

		1		161120		Township		3		March

		1		161130		Township		3		March

		1		161140		Township		3		March

		1		161150		Township		3		March

		1		161160		Township		6		June

		1		161170		Township		3		March

		1		161180		Township		3		March

		1		161190		Township		3		March

		2		162010		City		6		June

		3		163010		Village		2		February

		3		163020		Village		2		February

		4		164015		School		6		June

		4		164050		School		6		June

		4		164070		School		6		June

		4		164100		School		6		June

		5		165000		ISD		6		June

		7		167500		Authority		1		January

		7		167501		Authority		1		January

		7		167502		Authority		6		June

		7		167503		Authority		3		March

		7		167504		Authority		3		March

		7		167505		Authority		3		March

		7		167506		Authority		12		December

		7		167507		Authority		12		December

		8		168000		Library		6		June

		8		168001		Library		6		June

		8		168002		Library		6		June

		8		168003		Library		3		March

		9		169000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		170000		County		12		December

		0		170100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		171010		Township		3		March

		1		171020		Township		3		March

		1		171030		Township		3		March

		1		171040		Township		3		March

		1		171050		Township		3		March

		1		171060		Township		3		March

		1		171070		Township		3		March

		1		171080		Township		3		March

		1		171090		Township		6		June

		1		171100		Township		3		March

		1		171110		Township		3		March

		1		171120		Township		6		June

		1		171130		Township		3		March

		1		171140		Township		3		March

		1		171150		Township		6		June

		1		171160		Township		6		June

		2		172010		City		6		June

		3		173010		Village		3		March

		4		174010		School		6		June

		4		174050		School		6		June

		4		174090		School		6		June

		4		174110		School		6		June

		4		174140		School		6		June

		4		174160		School		6		June

		4		174901		School		6		June

		4		174902		School		6		June

		5		175000		ISD		6		June

		7		177500		Authority		12		December

		7		177501		Authority		12		December

		7		177502		Authority		6		June

		7		177503		Authority		12		December

		7		177504		Authority		3		March

		7		177505		Authority		1		January

		7		177506		Authority		6		June

		7		177507		Authority		6		June

		7		177508		Authority		9		September

		7		177509		Authority		3		March

		7		177510		Authority		6		June

		7		177511		Authority		9		September

		7		177512		Authority		6		June

		7		177513		Authority		6		June

		7		177514		Authority		9		September

		7		177515		Authority		12		December

		7		177516		Authority		9		September

		7		177517		Authority		9		September

		7		177518		Authority		3		March

		8		178010		Library		6		June

		8		178011		Library		9		September

		8		178012		Library		6		June

		8		178013		Library		6		June

		8		178014		Library		6		June

		9		179000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		180000		County		9		September

		0		180100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		181010		Township		3		March

		1		181020		Township		3		March

		1		181030		Township		3		March

		1		181040		Township		3		March

		1		181050		Township		6		June

		1		181060		Township		3		March

		1		181070		Township		3		March

		1		181080		Township		6		June

		1		181090		Township		6		June

		1		181100		Township		6		June

		1		181110		Township		6		June

		1		181120		Township		6		June

		1		181130		Township		3		March

		1		181140		Township		3		March

		1		181150		Township		6		June

		1		181160		Township		6		June

		2		182010		City		6		June

		2		182020		City		12		December

		3		183010		Village		2		February

		4		184010		School		6		June

		4		184020		School		6		June

		4		184060		School		6		June

		5		185000		ISD		6		June

		6		186017		Community College		6		June

		7		187500		Authority		1		January

		7		187501		Authority		1		January

		7		187502		Authority		6		June

		7		187503		Authority		12		December

		7		187504		Authority		9		September

		7		187505		Authority		9		September

		7		187506		Authority		9		September

		7		187507		Authority		2		February

		7		187508		Authority		6		June

		7		187509		Authority		6		June

		7		187510		Authority		12		December

		8		188010		Library		6		June

		8		188011		Library		6		June

		8		188012		Library		6		June

		8		188013		Library		6		June

		0		190000		County		12		December

		0		190100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		191010		Township		12		December

		1		191020		Township		3		March

		1		191030		Township		3		March

		1		191040		Township		3		March

		1		191050		Township		12		December

		1		191060		Township		3		March

		1		191070		Township		3		March

		1		191080		Township		3		March

		1		191090		Township		3		March

		1		191100		Township		3		March

		1		191110		Township		3		March

		1		191120		Township		3		March

		1		191130		Township		3		March

		1		191140		Township		3		March

		1		191150		Township		12		December

		1		191160		Township		3		March

		2		192010		City		6		June

		2		192030		City		6		June

		3		193010		Village		3		March

		3		193020		Village		3		March

		3		193030		Village		12		December

		3		193050		Village		12		December

		3		193060		Village		12		December

		3		193070		Village		2		February

		4		194010		School		6		June

		4		194070		School		6		June

		4		194100		School		6		June

		4		194120		School		6		June

		4		194125		School		6		June

		4		194140		School		6		June

		5		195000		ISD		6		June

		7		197000		Drain District		12		December

		7		197001		Drain District		12		December

		7		197002		Drain District		12		December

		7		197003		Drain District		12		December

		7		197004		Drain District		12		December

		7		197005		Drain District		12		December

		7		197006		Drain District		12		December

		7		197007		Drain District		12		December

		7		197008		Drain District		12		December

		7		197009		Drain District		12		December

		7		197500		Authority		12		December

		7		197501		Authority		6		June

		7		197503		Authority		6		June

		7		197504		Authority		9		September

		7		197505		Authority		1		January

		7		197506		Authority		6		June

		7		197508		Authority		12		December

		7		197509		Authority		6		June

		7		197510		Authority		9		September

		7		197511		Authority		9		September

		7		197512		Authority		12		December

		7		197513		Authority		12		December

		7		197514		Authority		12		December

		7		197515		Authority		12		December

		7		197516		Authority		12		December

		7		197517		Authority		3		March

		7		197518		Authority		12		December

		7		197519		Authority		3		March

		7		197520		Authority		3		March

		8		198000		Library		6		June

		8		198001		Library		3		March

		8		198002		Library		6		June

		8		198003		Library		12		December

		0		200000		County		9		September

		0		200100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		201010		Township		6		June

		1		201020		Township		6		June

		1		201030		Township		3		March

		1		201040		Township		3		March

		1		201050		Township		6		June

		1		201060		Township		3		March

		2		202010		City		6		June

		4		204015		School		6		June

		6		206013		Community College		6		June

		7		207500		Authority		1		January

		7		207501		Authority		3		March

		7		207502		Authority		9		September

		7		207503		Authority		9		September

		8		208010		Library		9		September

		0		210000		County		9		September

		0		210100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		211010		Township		3		March

		1		211020		Township		3		March

		1		211030		Township		3		March

		1		211040		Township		3		March

		1		211050		Township		3		March

		1		211060		Township		3		March

		1		211070		Township		3		March

		1		211080		Township		3		March

		1		211090		Township		3		March

		1		211100		Township		3		March

		1		211110		Township		3		March

		1		211120		Township		3		March

		1		211130		Township		3		March

		1		211140		Township		6		June

		2		212010		City		6		June

		2		212020		City		3		March

		3		213010		Village		2		February

		4		214010		School		6		June

		4		214025		School		6		June

		4		214060		School		6		June

		4		214065		School		6		June

		4		214090		School		6		June

		4		214135		School		6		June

		5		215000		ISD		6		June

		6		216002		Community College		6		June

		7		217500		Authority		9		September

		7		217501		Authority		6		June

		7		217502		Authority		12		December

		7		217503		Authority		3		March

		7		217504		Authority		6		June

		7		217505		Authority		3		March

		7		217506		Authority		3		March

		7		217507		Authority		3		March

		7		217508		Authority		9		September

		7		217509		Authority		9		September

		7		217510		Authority		3		March

		7		217511		Authority		3		March

		7		217512		Authority		3		March

		7		217513		Authority		6		June

		7		217514		Authority		6		June

		7		217515		Authority		9		September

		7		217516		Authority		6		June

		8		218010		Library		6		June

		0		220000		County		12		December

		0		220100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		221010		Township		3		March

		1		221020		Township		12		December

		1		221030		Township		3		March

		1		221040		Township		3		March

		1		221050		Township		3		March

		1		221060		Township		3		March

		1		221070		Township		6		June

		2		222010		City		6		June

		2		222020		City		6		June

		2		222030		City		6		June

		4		224010		School		6		June

		4		224025		School		6		June

		4		224030		School		6		June

		4		224045		School		6		June

		5		225000		ISD		6		June

		7		227500		Authority		6		June

		7		227501		Authority		12		December

		7		227502		Authority		6		June

		7		227503		Authority		6		June

		7		227504		Authority		6		June

		7		227505		Authority		6		June

		7		227506		Authority		12		December

		7		227507		Authority		12		December

		7		227508		Authority		9		September

		7		227509		Authority		6		June

		7		227510		Authority		3		March

		7		227511		Authority		12		December

		7		227512		Authority		12		December

		7		227513		Authority		12		December

		7		227514		Authority		12		December

		7		227515		Authority		9		September

		7		227516		Authority		9		September

		8		228010		Library		12		December

		9		229001		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		230000		County		9		September

		0		230100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		231010		Township		3		March

		1		231020		Township		6		June

		1		231030		Township		3		March

		1		231040		Township		3		March

		1		231050		Township		3		March

		1		231060		Township		12		December

		1		231070		Township		3		March

		1		231080		Township		3		March

		1		231090		Township		3		March

		1		231100		Township		6		June

		1		231110		Township		12		December

		1		231120		Township		3		March

		1		231130		Township		3		March

		1		231140		Township		3		March

		1		231150		Township		3		March

		1		231160		Township		12		December

		2		232010		City		6		June

		2		232020		City		6		June

		2		232030		City		6		June

		2		232050		City		6		June

		2		232060		City		6		June

		3		233010		Village		12		December

		3		233020		Village		2		February

		3		233030		Village		2		February

		3		233040		Village		3		March

		3		233050		Village		12		December

		4		234010		School		6		June

		4		234030		School		6		June

		4		234050		School		6		June

		4		234060		School		6		June

		4		234065		School		6		June

		4		234080		School		6		June

		4		234090		School		6		June

		4		234490		School		6		June

		4		234590		School		6		June

		4		234901		School		6		June

		5		235000		ISD		6		June

		6		236010		Community College		6		June

		6		236011		Community College		6		June

		7		237000		Drain District		1		January

		7		237001		Drain District		1		January

		7		237002		Drain District		1		January

		7		237003		Drain District		1		January

		7		237004		Drain District		1		January

		7		237005		Drain District		1		January

		7		237006		Drain District		1		January

		7		237007		Drain District		1		January

		7		237008		Drain District		1		January

		7		237009		Drain District		1		January

		7		237010		Drain District		1		January

		7		237011		Drain District		1		January

		7		237012		Drain District		1		January

		7		237013		Drain District		1		January

		7		237014		Drain District		9		September

		7		237015		Drain District		9		September

		7		237017		Drain District		9		September

		7		237018		Drain District		1		January

		7		237019		Drain District		9		September

		7		237020		Drain District		9		September

		7		237021		Drain District		9		September

		7		237022		Drain District		1		January

		7		237023		Drain District		1		January

		7		237024		Drain District		9		September

		7		237025		Drain District		9		September

		7		237026		Drain District		9		September

		7		237027		Drain District		9		September

		7		237028		Drain District		9		September

		7		237030		Drain District		9		September

		7		237031		Drain District		9		September

		7		237032		Drain District		9		September

		7		237033		Drain District		9		September

		7		237034		Drain District		9		September

		7		237035		Drain District		9		September

		7		237036		Drain District		9		September

		7		237037		Drain District		9		September

		7		237038		Drain District		9		September

		7		237039		Drain District		9		September

		7		237040		Drain District		9		September

		7		237041		Drain District		9		September

		7		237042		Drain District		9		September

		7		237043		Drain District		9		September

		7		237044		Drain District		9		September

		7		237045		Drain District		9		September

		7		237046		Drain District		9		September

		7		237047		Drain District		9		September

		7		237048		Drain District		9		September

		7		237049		Drain District		9		September

		7		237050		Drain District		9		September

		7		237051		Drain District		9		September

		7		237052		Drain District		9		September

		7		237053		Drain District		9		September

		7		237054		Drain District		9		September

		7		237055		Drain District		9		September

		7		237056		Drain District		9		September

		7		237057		Drain District		9		September

		7		237058		Drain District		9		September

		7		237059		Drain District		9		September

		7		237060		Drain District		9		September

		7		237061		Drain District		9		September

		7		237062		Drain District		9		September

		7		237063		Drain District		9		September

		7		237064		Drain District		9		September

		7		237065		Drain District		9		September

		7		237066		Drain District		9		September

		7		237067		Drain District		9		September

		7		237068		Drain District		9		September

		7		237069		Drain District		9		September

		7		237070		Drain District		9		September

		7		237071		Drain District		9		September

		7		237072		Drain District		9		September

		7		237073		Drain District		9		September

		7		237074		Drain District		9		September

		7		237075		Drain District		9		September

		7		237076		Drain District		9		September

		7		237077		Drain District		9		September

		7		237078		Drain District		9		September

		7		237079		Drain District		9		September

		7		237080		Drain District		9		September

		7		237081		Drain District		9		September

		7		237082		Drain District		9		September

		7		237083		Drain District		9		September

		7		237084		Drain District		9		September

		7		237085		Drain District		9		September

		7		237086		Drain District		9		September

		7		237087		Drain District		9		September

		7		237088		Drain District		9		September

		7		237089		Drain District		9		September

		7		237090		Drain District		9		September

		7		237091		Drain District		9		September

		7		237092		Drain District		9		September

		7		237093		Drain District		9		September

		7		237094		Drain District		9		September

		7		237095		Drain District		9		September

		7		237096		Drain District		9		September

		7		237097		Drain District		9		September

		7		237098		Drain District		9		September

		7		237099		Drain District		9		September

		7		237100		Drain District		9		September

		7		237101		Drain District		9		September

		7		237102		Drain District		9		September

		7		237103		Drain District		9		September

		7		237104		Drain District		9		September

		7		237105		Drain District		9		September

		7		237106		Drain District		9		September

		7		237107		Drain District		9		September

		7		237108		Drain District		9		September

		7		237109		Drain District		9		September

		7		237110		Drain District		9		September

		7		237500		Authority		9		September

		7		237501		Authority		1		January

		7		237502		Authority		1		January

		7		237503		Authority		6		June

		7		237504		Authority		6		June

		7		237505		Authority		1		January

		7		237508		Authority		6		June

		7		237509		Authority		1		January

		7		237510		Authority		6		June

		7		237511		Authority		6		June

		7		237512		Authority		6		June

		7		237513		Authority		12		December

		7		237514		Authority		6		June

		7		237515		Authority		6		June

		7		237516		Authority		12		December

		7		237517		Authority		3		March

		7		237518		Authority		6		June

		7		237519		Authority		6		June

		7		237520		Authority		3		March

		7		237521		Authority		9		September

		7		237522		Authority		9		September

		7		237523		Authority		6		June

		7		237524		Authority		6		June

		8		238000		Library		6		June

		8		238001		Library		12		December

		8		238002		Library		6		June

		8		238003		Library		3		March

		8		238004		Library		6		June

		8		238005		Library		12		December

		8		238006		Library		12		December

		8		238007		Library		3		March

		8		238008		Library		6		June

		8		238009		Library		12		December

		8		238010		Library		3		March

		9		239000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		9		239001		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		240000		County		12		December

		0		240100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		241010		Township		3		March

		1		241020		Township		3		March

		1		241030		Township		3		March

		1		241040		Township		3		March

		1		241050		Township		3		March

		1		241060		Township		3		March

		1		241070		Township		3		March

		1		241080		Township		3		March

		1		241090		Township		3		March

		1		241100		Township		3		March

		1		241110		Township		6		June

		1		241120		Township		6		June

		1		241130		Township		3		March

		1		241140		Township		3		March

		1		241150		Township		3		March

		1		241160		Township		3		March

		2		242010		City		12		December

		2		242020		City		12		December

		3		243010		Village		2		February

		3		243030		Village		2		February

		4		244010		School		6		June

		4		244020		School		6		June

		4		244030		School		6		June

		4		244040		School		6		June

		4		244070		School		6		June

		4		244901		School		6		June

		6		246021		Community College		6		June

		7		247500		Authority		12		December

		7		247501		Authority		12		December

		7		247502		Authority		12		December

		7		247503		Authority		6		June

		7		247504		Authority		12		December

		7		247505		Authority		12		December

		7		247506		Authority		12		December

		7		247507		Authority		1		January

		7		247508		Authority		9		September

		7		247509		Authority		12		December

		7		247510		Authority		9		September

		7		247511		Authority		3		March

		7		247512		Authority		12		December

		7		247513		Authority		12		December

		7		247514		Authority		12		December

		7		247515		Authority		12		December

		7		247516		Authority		12		December

		7		247517		Authority		9		September

		7		247518		Authority		12		December

		8		248000		Library		6		June

		8		248001		Library		6		June

		8		248002		Library		12		December

		9		249000		Hospital Finance Authority		6		June

		0		250000		County		9		September

		0		250100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		251010		Township		6		June

		1		251020		Township		3		March

		1		251040		Township		12		December

		1		251050		Township		6		June

		1		251060		Township		12		December

		1		251070		Township		12		December

		1		251080		Township		3		March

		1		251090		Township		3		March

		1		251100		Township		3		March

		1		251110		Township		12		December

		1		251120		Township		12		December

		1		251130		Township		12		December

		1		251140		Township		3		March

		1		251150		Township		12		December

		1		251160		Township		6		June

		1		251170		Township		3		March

		1		251180		Township		12		December

		2		252005		City		6		June

		2		252010		City		6		June

		2		252020		City		6		June

		2		252030		City		6		June

		2		252040		City		6		June

		2		252050		City		6		June

		2		252060		City		5		May

		2		252065		City		6		June

		2		252070		City		6		June

		2		252080		City		6		June

		2		252085		City		6		June

		3		253010		Village		3		March

		3		253020		Village		6		June

		3		253050		Village		6		June

		4		254010		School		6		June

		4		254030		School		6		June

		4		254040		School		6		June

		4		254050		School		6		June

		4		254060		School		6		June

		4		254070		School		6		June

		4		254080		School		6		June

		4		254100		School		6		June

		4		254110		School		6		June

		4		254120		School		6		June

		4		254130		School		6		June

		4		254140		School		6		June

		4		254150		School		6		June

		4		254180		School		6		June

		4		254200		School		6		June

		4		254210		School		6		June

		4		254230		School		6		June

		4		254240		School		6		June

		4		254250		School		6		June

		4		254260		School		6		June

		4		254280		School		6		June

		4		254901		School		6		June

		4		254902		School		6		June

		4		254903		School		6		June

		4		254904		School		6		June

		4		254905		School		6		June

		4		254906		School		6		June

		4		254907		School		6		June

		4		254908		School		6		June

		4		254909		School		6		June

		4		254910		School		6		June

		4		254911		School		6		June

		5		255000		ISD		6		June

		6		256004		Community College		6		June

		7		257000		Drain District		1		January

		7		257001		Drain District		1		January

		7		257002		Drain District		1		January

		7		257003		Drain District		1		January

		7		257004		Drain District		1		January

		7		257005		Drain District		1		January

		7		257006		Drain District		1		January

		7		257007		Drain District		1		January

		7		257008		Drain District		1		January

		7		257009		Drain District		1		January

		7		257010		Drain District		9		September

		7		257011		Drain District		1		January

		7		257264		Drain District		9		September

		7		257265		Drain District		9		September

		7		257266		Drain District		6		June

		7		257267		Drain District		9		September

		7		257268		Drain District		12		December

		7		257500		Authority		1		January

		7		257501		Authority		6		June

		7		257502		Authority		6		June

		7		257503		Authority		3		March

		7		257504		Authority		6		June

		7		257505		Authority		1		January

		7		257506		Authority		6		June

		7		257507		Authority		1		January

		7		257508		Authority		9		September

		7		257509		Authority		1		January

		7		257510		Authority		1		January

		7		257511		Authority		1		January

		7		257512		Authority		12		December

		7		257513		Authority		6		June

		7		257514		Authority		1		January

		7		257515		Authority		1		January

		7		257516		Authority		5		May

		7		257517		Authority		12		December

		7		257519		Authority		6		June

		7		257520		Authority		6		June

		7		257521		Authority		6		June

		7		257522		Authority		12		December

		7		257523		Authority		12		December

		7		257524		Authority		6		June

		7		257525		Authority		6		June

		7		257526		Authority		6		June

		7		257527		Authority		6		June

		7		257528		Authority		6		June

		7		257529		Authority		6		June

		7		257530		Authority		9		September

		7		257531		Authority		9		September

		7		257532		Authority		12		December

		7		257533		Authority		12		December

		7		257534		Authority		3		March

		7		257535		Authority		6		June

		7		257536		Authority		9		September

		7		257537		Authority		9		September

		7		257538		Authority		12		December

		7		257539		Authority		12		December

		7		257540		Authority		9		September

		7		257541		Authority		9		September

		7		257542		Authority		9		September

		7		257543		Authority		9		September

		7		257544		Authority		9		September

		7		257545		Authority		12		December

		7		257546		Authority		6		June

		7		257547		Authority		12		December

		7		257548		Authority		9		September

		7		257549		Authority		12		December

		8		258000		Library		6		June

		8		258001		Library		12		December

		8		258002		Library		6		June

		8		258004		Library		12		December

		8		258005		Library		9		September

		9		259000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		9		259010		Hospital Finance Authority		6		June

		0		260000		County		12		December

		0		260100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		261010		Township		3		March

		1		261020		Township		3		March

		1		261030		Township		3		March

		1		261040		Township		6		June

		1		261050		Township		3		March

		1		261060		Township		6		June

		1		261070		Township		3		March

		1		261080		Township		3		March

		1		261090		Township		3		March

		1		261100		Township		3		March

		1		261110		Township		3		March

		1		261120		Township		3		March

		1		261130		Township		6		June

		1		261140		Township		6		June

		1		261150		Township		3		March

		2		262010		City		6		June

		2		262020		City		6		June

		4		264010		School		6		June

		4		264040		School		6		June

		4		264901		School		6		June

		7		267001		Drain District		6		June

		7		267002		Drain District		6		June

		7		267003		Drain District		12		December

		7		267500		Authority		12		December

		7		267501		Authority		1		January

		7		267502		Authority		6		June

		7		267503		Authority		12		December

		7		267504		Authority		3		March

		7		267505		Authority		6		June

		7		267506		Authority		9		September

		7		267507		Authority		9		September

		7		267508		Authority		9		September

		7		267509		Authority		6		June

		8		268010		Library		12		December

		0		270000		County		9		September

		0		270100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		271010		Township		3		March

		1		271020		Township		3		March

		1		271030		Township		12		December

		1		271040		Township		3		March

		1		271050		Township		3		March

		1		271060		Township		3		March

		2		272010		City		6		June

		2		272020		City		6		June

		2		272030		City		6		June

		4		274010		School		6		June

		4		274020		School		6		June

		4		274060		School		6		June

		4		274070		School		6		June

		4		274080		School		6		June

		5		275000		ISD		6		June

		6		276006		Community College		6		June

		7		277010		Drain District		9		September

		7		277500		Authority		1		January

		7		277501		Authority		6		June

		7		277502		Authority		6		June

		7		277503		Authority		6		June

		7		277505		Authority		6		June

		7		277506		Authority		3		March

		7		277507		Authority		9		September

		7		277508		Authority		9		September

		7		277509		Authority		6		June

		7		277510		Authority		9		September

		7		277511		Authority		6		June

		7		277512		Authority		6		June

		7		277513		Authority		6		June

		7		277514		Authority		6		June

		8		278010		Library		6		June

		8		278011		Library		6		June

		8		278012		Library		6		June

		9		279000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		280000		County		12		December

		0		280100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		281010		Township		6		June

		1		281020		Township		6		June

		1		281030		Township		12		December

		1		281040		Township		6		June

		1		281050		Township		12		December

		1		281060		Township		3		March

		1		281070		Township		6		June

		1		281080		Township		6		June

		1		281090		Township		3		March

		1		281100		Township		3		March

		1		281110		Township		3		March

		1		281120		Township		3		March

		1		281130		Township		3		March

		2		282010		City		6		June

		3		283010		Village		2		February

		3		283020		Village		2		February

		4		284010		School		6		June

		4		284035		School		6		June

		4		284090		School		6		June

		4		284901		School		6		June

		4		284902		School		6		June

		4		284903		School		6		June

		5		285000		ISD		6		June

		6		286022		Community College		6		June

		7		287000		Drain District		1		January

		7		287500		Authority		12		December

		7		287501		Authority		12		December

		7		287502		Authority		1		January

		7		287503		Authority		9		September

		7		287505		Authority		12		December

		7		287506		Authority		6		June

		7		287507		Authority		3		March

		7		287508		Authority		9		September

		7		287509		Authority		3		March

		7		287510		Authority		12		December

		7		287511		Authority		9		September

		7		287512		Authority		12		December

		7		287513		Authority		9		September

		7		287514		Authority		6		June

		7		287515		Authority		6		June

		7		287516		Authority		6		June

		7		287517		Authority		9		September

		7		287518		Authority		9		September

		7		287519		Authority		2		February

		7		287520		Authority		12		December

		7		287521		Authority		2		February

		7		287522		Authority		9		September

		8		288000		Library		12		December

		8		288010		Library		12		December

		8		288011		Library		6		June

		8		288012		Library		12		December

		9		289000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		290000		County		9		September

		0		290100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		291010		Township		3		March

		1		291020		Township		3		March

		1		291030		Township		3		March

		1		291040		Township		3		March

		1		291050		Township		3		March

		1		291060		Township		3		March

		1		291070		Township		3		March

		1		291080		Township		3		March

		1		291090		Township		3		March

		1		291100		Township		3		March

		1		291110		Township		3		March

		1		291120		Township		3		March

		1		291130		Township		3		March

		1		291140		Township		3		March

		1		291150		Township		3		March

		1		291160		Township		6		June

		2		292010		City		6		June

		2		292020		City		6		June

		2		292030		City		6		June

		3		293010		Village		2		February

		3		293020		Village		2		February

		3		293030		Village		2		February

		4		294010		School		6		June

		4		294020		School		6		June

		4		294040		School		6		June

		4		294050		School		6		June

		4		294060		School		6		June

		4		294100		School		6		June

		5		295000		ISD		6		June

		7		297000		Drain District		1		January

		7		297001		Drain District		1		January

		7		297002		Drain District		1		January

		7		297003		Drain District		1		January

		7		297004		Drain District		1		January

		7		297005		Drain District		9		September

		7		297006		Drain District		9		September

		7		297007		Drain District		9		September

		7		297500		Authority		1		January

		7		297501		Authority		1		January

		7		297502		Authority		1		January

		7		297503		Authority		6		June

		7		297504		Authority		6		June

		7		297505		Authority		6		June

		7		297506		Authority		6		June

		7		297507		Authority		6		June

		7		297508		Authority		6		June

		7		297509		Authority		9		September

		7		297510		Authority		12		December

		7		297511		Authority		3		March

		8		298000		Library		6		June

		8		298010		Library		6		June

		8		298011		Library		2		February

		8		298012		Library		3		March

		8		298013		Library		6		June

		8		298014		Library		6		June

		9		299000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		300000		County		12		December

		0		300100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		301010		Township		3		March

		1		301020		Township		3		March

		1		301030		Township		3		March

		1		301040		Township		3		March

		1		301050		Township		3		March

		1		301060		Township		3		March

		1		301070		Township		3		March

		1		301080		Township		3		March

		1		301090		Township		3		March

		1		301100		Township		3		March

		1		301110		Township		3		March

		1		301120		Township		3		March

		1		301130		Township		3		March

		1		301140		Township		3		March

		1		301150		Township		6		June

		1		301160		Township		3		March

		1		301170		Township		3		March

		1		301180		Township		3		March

		2		302010		City		6		June

		2		302020		City		6		June

		2		302030		City		6		June

		3		303010		Village		6		June

		3		303020		Village		2		February

		3		303030		Village		6		June

		3		303040		Village		2		February

		3		303050		Village		2		February

		3		303060		Village		2		February

		4		304010		School		6		June

		4		304020		School		6		June

		4		304030		School		6		June

		4		304040		School		6		June

		4		304050		School		6		June

		4		304060		School		6		June

		4		304070		School		6		June

		4		304080		School		6		June

		4		304901		School		6		June

		4		304902		School		6		June

		5		305000		ISD		6		June

		7		307500		Authority		1		January

		7		307501		Authority		6		June

		7		307502		Authority		1		January

		7		307503		Authority		6		June

		7		307504		Authority		6		June

		7		307505		Authority		6		June

		7		307506		Authority		9		September

		7		307507		Authority		6		June

		7		307508		Authority		6		June

		7		307509		Authority		12		December

		7		307510		Authority		3		March

		7		307511		Authority		6		June

		7		307512		Authority		6		June

		7		307513		Authority		6		June

		7		307514		Authority		12		December

		7		307515		Authority		6		June

		7		307516		Authority		6		June

		8		308000		Library		12		December

		8		308001		Library		3		March

		8		308002		Library		6		June

		8		308003		Library		6		June

		8		308004		Library		7		July

		8		308005		Library		3		March

		8		308006		Library		6		June

		8		308007		Library		3		March

		8		308008		Library		6		June

		9		309000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		310000		County		9		September

		0		310100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		311010		Township		3		March

		1		311020		Township		12		December

		1		311030		Township		3		March

		1		311040		Township		3		March

		1		311050		Township		3		March

		1		311060		Township		3		March

		1		311070		Township		3		March

		1		311080		Township		3		March

		1		311090		Township		3		March

		1		311100		Township		12		December

		1		311110		Township		3		March

		1		311120		Township		3		March

		1		311130		Township		3		March

		1		311140		Township		3		March

		2		312010		City		6		June

		2		312020		City		6		June

		3		313010		Village		2		February

		3		313020		Village		2		February

		3		313030		Village		6		June

		3		313040		Village		2		February

		3		313050		Village		2		February

		4		314010		School		6		June

		4		314020		School		6		June

		4		314030		School		6		June

		4		314050		School		6		June

		4		314070		School		6		June

		4		314100		School		6		June

		4		314110		School		6		June

		4		314130		School		6		June

		4		314140		School		6		June

		5		315000		ISD		6		June

		7		317500		Authority		6		June

		7		317501		Authority		6		June

		7		317502		Authority		1		January

		7		317503		Authority		12		December

		7		317504		Authority		1		January

		7		317505		Authority		1		January

		7		317507		Authority		12		December

		7		317508		Authority		1		January

		7		317509		Authority		12		December

		7		317510		Authority		2		February

		7		317511		Authority		6		June

		7		317512		Authority		9		September

		7		317513		Authority		9		September

		7		317514		Authority		9		September

		7		317515		Authority		12		December

		7		317516		Authority		12		December

		7		317517		Authority		3		March

		7		317518		Authority		6		June

		7		317519		Authority		12		December

		7		317520		Authority		9		September

		7		317521		Authority		9		September

		7		317522		Authority		12		December

		7		317523		Authority		6		June

		7		317524		Authority		9		September

		8		318000		Library		6		June

		8		318010		Library		6		June

		8		318011		Library		6		June

		8		318012		Library		6		June

		8		318013		Library		6		June

		9		319000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		9		319001		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		320000		County		12		December

		0		320100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		321010		Township		3		March

		1		321020		Township		3		March

		1		321030		Township		3		March

		1		321040		Township		3		March

		1		321050		Township		3		March

		1		321060		Township		3		March

		1		321070		Township		3		March

		1		321080		Township		3		March

		1		321090		Township		3		March

		1		321100		Township		3		March

		1		321110		Township		3		March

		1		321120		Township		3		March

		1		321130		Township		3		March

		1		321140		Township		3		March

		1		321150		Township		3		March

		1		321160		Township		3		March

		1		321170		Township		3		March

		1		321180		Township		3		March

		1		321190		Township		3		March

		1		321200		Township		3		March

		1		321210		Township		3		March

		1		321220		Township		3		March

		1		321230		Township		3		March

		1		321240		Township		3		March

		1		321250		Township		3		March

		1		321260		Township		3		March

		1		321270		Township		3		March

		1		321280		Township		3		March

		2		322010		City		6		June

		2		322015		City		6		June

		2		322020		City		3		March

		3		323020		Village		2		February

		3		323030		Village		1		January

		3		323040		Village		2		February

		3		323050		Village		2		February

		3		323060		Village		2		February

		3		323070		Village		3		March

		3		323080		Village		3		March

		3		323090		Village		2		February

		4		324010		School		6		June

		4		324030		School		6		June

		4		324040		School		6		June

		4		324050		School		6		June

		4		324060		School		6		June

		4		324080		School		6		June

		4		324090		School		6		June

		4		324120		School		6		June

		4		324130		School		6		June

		4		324140		School		6		June

		4		324170		School		6		June

		4		324250		School		6		June

		4		324260		School		6		June

		4		324540		School		6		June

		4		324610		School		6		June

		4		324620		School		6		June

		4		324630		School		6		June

		4		324650		School		6		June

		5		325000		ISD		6		June

		7		327000		Drain District		1		January

		7		327001		Drain District		1		January

		7		327002		Drain District		1		January

		7		327003		Drain District		1		January

		7		327004		Drain District		1		January

		7		327005		Drain District		1		January

		7		327006		Drain District		1		January

		7		327007		Drain District		1		January

		7		327008		Drain District		1		January

		7		327009		Drain District		1		January

		7		327010		Drain District		1		January

		7		327011		Drain District		12		December

		7		327012		Drain District		1		January

		7		327013		Drain District		1		January

		7		327014		Drain District		1		January

		7		327015		Drain District		1		January

		7		327016		Drain District		1		January

		7		327017		Drain District		1		January

		7		327018		Drain District		12		December

		7		327019		Drain District		12		December

		7		327020		Drain District		12		December

		7		327021		Drain District		12		December

		7		327022		Authority		12		December

		7		327024		Drain District		12		December

		7		327025		Drain District		12		December

		7		327026		Drain District		12		December

		7		327027		Drain District		12		December

		7		327028		Drain District		12		December

		7		327029		Drain District		12		December

		7		327030		Drain District		12		December

		7		327031		Drain District		12		December

		7		327032		Drain District		12		December

		7		327033		Drain District		12		December

		7		327500		Authority		12		December

		7		327501		Authority		2		February

		7		327502		Authority		3		March

		7		327503		Authority		2		February

		7		327504		Authority		12		December

		7		327505		Authority		12		December

		7		327506		Authority		12		December

		7		327507		Authority		12		December

		7		327508		Authority		6		June

		7		327509		Authority		9		September

		7		327510		Authority		12		December

		7		327511		Authority		12		December

		7		327512		Authority		3		March

		7		327513		Authority		3		March

		7		327514		Authority		3		March

		7		327515		Authority		3		March

		7		327516		Authority		3		March

		7		327517		Authority		9		September

		7		327518		Authority		3		March

		7		327519		Authority		3		March

		7		327520		Authority		9		September

		8		328000		Library		6		June

		8		328001		Library		6		June

		8		328002		Library		6		June

		8		328003		Library		3		March

		8		328004		Library		3		March

		8		328005		Library		3		March

		0		330000		County		12		December

		0		330100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		331010		Township		6		June

		1		331020		Township		3		March

		1		331030		Township		3		March

		1		331040		Township		12		December

		1		331050		Township		6		June

		1		331060		Township		12		December

		1		331070		Township		3		March

		1		331080		Township		6		June

		1		331090		Township		3		March

		1		331100		Township		12		December

		1		331110		Township		6		June

		1		331120		Township		3		March

		1		331130		Township		3		March

		1		331140		Township		6		June

		1		331150		Township		3		March

		1		331160		Township		3		March

		2		332010		City		6		June

		2		332020		City		6		June

		2		332030		City		6		June

		2		332040		City		6		June

		2		332050		City		6		June

		3		333010		Village		2		February

		3		333020		Village		2		February

		3		333030		Village		3		March

		4		334010		School		6		June

		4		334020		School		6		June

		4		334040		School		6		June

		4		334060		School		6		June

		4		334070		School		6		June

		4		334100		School		6		June

		4		334130		School		6		June

		4		334170		School		6		June

		4		334200		School		6		June

		4		334215		School		6		June

		4		334220		School		6		June

		4		334230		School		6		June

		4		334901		School		6		June

		4		334902		School		6		June

		4		334903		School		6		June

		4		334904		School		6		June

		4		334905		School		6		June

		4		334906		School		6		June

		4		334907		School		6		June

		4		334908		School		6		June

		4		334909		School		6		June

		4		334910		School		6		June

		5		335000		ISD		6		June

		6		336015		Community College		6		June

		7		337000		Drain District		12		December

		7		337001		Drain District		12		December

		7		337002		Drain District		12		December

		7		337003		Drain District		12		December

		7		337004		Drain District		12		December

		7		337005		Drain District		1		January

		7		337006		Drain District		12		December

		7		337007		Drain District		12		December

		7		337008		Drain District		12		December

		7		337009		Drain District		12		December

		7		337010		Drain District		1		January

		7		337011		Drain District		12		December

		7		337012		Drain District		12		December

		7		337013		Drain District		12		December

		7		337014		Drain District		12		December

		7		337015		Drain District		12		December

		7		337016		Drain District		12		December

		7		337017		Drain District		12		December

		7		337018		Drain District		12		December

		7		337019		Drain District		12		December

		7		337020		Drain District		12		December

		7		337021		Drain District		12		December

		7		337024		Drain District		12		December

		7		337025		Drain District		12		December

		7		337026		Drain District		12		December

		7		337027		Drain District		12		December

		7		337028		Drain District		12		December

		7		337029		Drain District		12		December

		7		337030		Drain District		6		June

		7		337031		Drain District		12		December

		7		337032		Drain District		12		December

		7		337500		Authority		6		June

		7		337501		Authority		6		June

		7		337502		Authority		1		January

		7		337503		Authority		6		June

		7		337504		Authority		12		December

		7		337505		Authority		6		June

		7		337506		Authority		6		June

		7		337507		Authority		12		December

		7		337509		Authority		6		June

		7		337510		Authority		9		September

		7		337511		Authority		6		June

		7		337512		Authority		6		June

		7		337513		Authority		6		June

		7		337514		Authority		6		June

		7		337515		Authority		2		February

		7		337516		Authority		1		January

		7		337517		Authority		12		December

		7		337518		Authority		6		June

		7		337519		Authority		6		June

		7		337520		Authority		12		December

		7		337521		Authority		12		December

		7		337522		Authority		3		March

		7		337523		Authority		6		June

		7		337525		Authority		6		June

		7		337527		Authority		6		June

		7		337529		Authority		6		June

		7		337530		Authority		12		December

		7		337531		Authority		12		December

		7		337532		Authority		12		December

		7		337533		Authority		12		December

		7		337534		Authority		6		June

		7		337535		Authority		6		June

		7		337536		Authority		6		June

		7		337537		Authority		6		June

		7		337538		Authority		9		September

		7		337539		Authority		9		September

		7		337540		Authority		6		June

		7		337541		Authority		6		June

		7		337542		Authority		9		September

		7		337543		Authority		6		June

		7		337544		Authority		12		December

		7		337545		Authority		12		December

		7		337546		Authority		12		December

		7		337547		Authority		3		March

		7		337548		Authority		6		June

		7		337549		Authority		3		March

		7		337550		Authority		6		June

		7		337551		Authority		6		June

		7		337552		Authority		6		June

		7		337553		Authority		6		June

		7		337554		Authority		6		June

		7		337555		Authority		9		September

		7		337556		Authority		6		June

		7		337557		Authority		6		June

		7		337558		Authority		6		June

		7		337559		Authority		6		June

		7		337560		Authority		12		December

		7		337561		Authority		11		November

		7		337562		Authority		12		December

		7		337563		Authority		2		February

		8		338000		Library		12		December

		8		338010		Library		6		June

		8		338011		Library		12		December

		8		338012		Library		6		June

		9		339000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		340000		County		12		December

		0		340100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		341010		Township		3		March

		1		341020		Township		3		March

		1		341030		Township		3		March

		1		341040		Township		3		March

		1		341050		Township		3		March

		1		341060		Township		3		March

		1		341070		Township		3		March

		1		341080		Township		3		March

		1		341090		Township		3		March

		1		341100		Township		3		March

		1		341110		Township		3		March

		1		341120		Township		3		March

		1		341130		Township		3		March

		1		341140		Township		3		March

		1		341150		Township		3		March

		1		341160		Township		3		March

		2		342010		City		6		June

		2		342020		City		6		June

		2		342030		City		6		June

		3		343010		Village		2		February

		3		343020		Village		3		March

		3		343030		Village		2		February

		3		343040		Village		2		February

		3		343050		Village		6		June

		3		343060		Village		3		March

		3		343070		Village		2		February

		4		344010		School		6		June

		4		344040		School		6		June

		4		344080		School		6		June

		4		344090		School		6		June

		4		344110		School		6		June

		4		344120		School		6		June

		4		344140		School		6		June

		4		344340		School		6		June

		4		344360		School		6		June

		5		345000		ISD		6		June

		7		347000		Drain District		1		January

		7		347001		Drain District		1		January

		7		347002		Drain District		1		January

		7		347003		Drain District		12		December

		7		347004		Drain District		12		December

		7		347005		Drain District		12		December

		7		347500		Authority		6		June

		7		347501		Authority		12		December

		7		347502		Authority		6		June

		7		347503		Authority		6		June

		7		347504		Authority		1		January

		7		347505		Authority		6		June

		7		347506		Authority		1		January

		7		347507		Authority		6		June

		7		347508		Authority		12		December

		7		347509		Authority		3		March

		7		347510		Authority		3		March

		7		347511		Authority		3		March

		7		347512		Authority		6		June

		7		347513		Authority		6		June

		7		347514		Authority		6		June

		7		347515		Authority		9		September

		7		347516		Authority		9		September

		7		347517		Authority		6		June

		7		347518		Authority		6		June

		7		347519		Authority		9		September

		7		347520		Authority		12		December

		7		347521		Authority		2		February

		7		347522		Authority		12		December

		7		347523		Authority		9		September

		8		348000		Library		2		February

		8		348001		Library		6		June

		8		348002		Library		2		February

		8		348003		Library		9		September

		8		348004		Library		6		June

		8		348005		Library		6		June

		8		348006		Library		6		June

		8		348007		Library		2		February

		0		350000		County		12		December

		0		350100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		351010		Township		3		March

		1		351020		Township		12		December

		1		351030		Township		3		March

		1		351040		Township		3		March

		1		351050		Township		3		March

		1		351060		Township		12		December

		1		351070		Township		6		June

		1		351080		Township		3		March

		1		351090		Township		3		March

		1		351100		Township		3		March

		1		351110		Township		3		March

		2		352010		City		9		September

		2		352020		City		6		June

		2		352030		City		3		March

		4		354010		School		6		June

		4		354020		School		6		June

		4		354030		School		6		June

		4		354040		School		6		June

		4		354901		School		6		June

		5		355000		ISD		6		June

		7		357000		Drain District		1		January

		7		357010		Drain District		12		December

		7		357011		Drain District		12		December

		7		357012		Drain District		12		December

		7		357500		Authority		12		December

		7		357501		Authority		12		December

		7		357502		Authority		6		June

		7		357503		Authority		9		September

		7		357504		Authority		6		June

		7		357505		Authority		12		December

		7		357506		Authority		1		January

		7		357507		Authority		12		December

		7		357508		Authority		9		September

		7		357509		Authority		9		September

		7		357510		Authority		9		September

		7		357511		Authority		12		December

		7		357512		Authority		12		December

		7		357513		Authority		6		June

		7		357514		Authority		6		June

		7		357515		Authority		6		June

		7		357516		Authority		9		September

		7		357517		Authority		9		September

		7		357518		Authority		9		September

		7		357519		Authority		12		December

		7		357520		Authority		12		December

		7		357521		Authority		12		December

		8		358000		Library		12		December

		9		359000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		360000		County		12		December

		0		360100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		361010		Township		3		March

		1		361020		Township		3		March

		1		361030		Township		3		March

		1		361040		Township		3		March

		1		361050		Township		3		March

		1		361060		Township		3		March

		1		361070		Township		3		March

		2		362010		City		6		June

		2		362020		City		9		September

		2		362030		City		6		June

		2		362040		City		6		June

		2		362050		City		6		June

		3		363010		Village		9		September

		3		363020		Village		3		March

		4		364015		School		6		June

		4		364025		School		6		June

		7		367500		Authority		1		January

		7		367501		Authority		6		June

		7		367502		Authority		1		January

		7		367503		Authority		12		December

		7		367504		Authority		1		January

		7		367506		Authority		6		June

		7		367507		Authority		12		December

		7		367508		Authority		6		June

		7		367509		Authority		3		March

		7		367510		Authority		12		December

		7		367511		Authority		9		September

		7		367512		Authority		6		June

		7		367513		Authority		9		September

		7		367514		Authority		11		November

		7		367515		Authority		6		June

		8		368000		Library		6		June

		8		368001		Library		12		December

		8		368002		Library		3		March

		9		369010		Hospital Finance Authority		6		June

		0		370000		County		9		September

		0		370100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		371010		Township		3		March

		1		371020		Township		3		March

		1		371030		Township		3		March

		1		371040		Township		3		March

		1		371050		Township		3		March

		1		371060		Township		3		March

		1		371070		Township		3		March

		1		371080		Township		3		March

		1		371090		Township		3		March

		1		371100		Township		3		March

		1		371110		Township		3		March

		1		371120		Township		3		March

		1		371130		Township		3		March

		1		371140		Township		12		December

		1		371150		Township		3		March

		1		371160		Township		3		March

		2		372010		City		12		December

		3		373005		Village		6		June

		3		373010		Village		6		June

		3		373020		Village		2		February

		4		374010		School		6		June

		4		374040		School		6		June

		4		374060		School		6		June

		4		374901		School		6		June

		4		374902		School		6		June

		7		377000		Drain District		1		January

		7		377001		Drain District		1		January

		7		377002		Drain District		1		January

		7		377003		Drain District		1		January

		7		377004		Drain District		9		September

		7		377005		Drain District		1		January

		7		377006		Drain District		9		September

		7		377007		Drain District		9		September

		7		377008		Drain District		9		September

		7		377500		Authority		9		September

		7		377501		Authority		12		December

		7		377502		Authority		1		January

		7		377503		Authority		12		December

		7		377504		Authority		12		December

		7		377505		Authority		12		December

		7		377506		Authority		12		December

		7		377507		Authority		12		December

		7		377508		Authority		12		December

		7		377509		Authority		12		December

		7		377510		Authority		12		December

		7		377511		Authority		9		September

		7		377512		Authority		9		September

		7		377513		Authority		3		March

		7		377514		Authority		3		March

		7		377515		Authority		9		September

		7		377516		Authority		11		November

		7		377517		Authority		6		June

		7		377518		Authority		9		September

		7		377519		Authority		3		March

		7		377520		Authority		9		September

		8		378000		Library		12		December

		0		380000		County		12		December

		0		380100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		381010		Township		12		December

		1		381020		Township		6		June

		1		381030		Township		6		June

		1		381040		Township		12		December

		1		381050		Township		3		March

		1		381060		Township		6		June

		1		381070		Township		6		June

		1		381080		Township		6		June

		1		381090		Township		6		June

		1		381100		Township		6		June

		1		381110		Township		3		March

		1		381120		Township		3		March

		1		381130		Township		3		March

		1		381140		Township		3		March

		1		381150		Township		3		March

		1		381160		Township		3		March

		1		381170		Township		3		March

		1		381180		Township		3		March

		1		381190		Township		6		June

		2		382010		City		6		June

		3		383010		Village		6		June

		3		383030		Village		12		December

		3		383040		Village		2		February

		3		383050		Village		2		February

		3		383060		Village		2		February

		3		383070		Village		2		February

		4		384010		School		6		June

		4		384020		School		6		June

		4		384040		School		6		June

		4		384050		School		6		June

		4		384080		School		6		June

		4		384090		School		6		June

		4		384100		School		6		June

		4		384120		School		6		June

		4		384130		School		6		June

		4		384140		School		6		June

		4		384150		School		6		June

		4		384170		School		6		June

		4		384901		School		6		June

		4		384902		School		6		June

		4		384903		School		6		June

		5		385000		ISD		6		June

		6		386010		Community College		6		June

		7		387000		Drain District		1		January

		7		387500		Authority		12		December

		7		387501		Authority		2		February

		7		387502		Authority		12		December

		7		387503		Authority		6		June

		7		387504		Authority		1		January

		7		387505		Authority		6		June

		7		387506		Authority		12		December

		7		387507		Authority		9		September

		7		387508		Authority		6		June

		7		387509		Authority		2		February

		7		387510		Authority		9		September

		7		387511		Authority		12		December

		7		387512		Authority		2		February

		7		387513		Authority		12		December

		7		387514		Authority		12		December

		7		387515		Authority		3		March

		7		387516		Authority		12		December

		7		387517		Authority		9		September

		7		387518		Authority		12		December

		7		387519		Authority		3		March

		7		387520		Authority		3		March

		7		387521		Authority		6		June

		7		387522		Authority		3		March

		7		387523		Authority		12		December

		7		387524		Authority		9		September

		7		387525		Authority		12		December

		7		387526		Authority		12		December

		8		388000		Library		12		December

		8		388010		Library		9		September

		9		389000		Hospital Finance Authority		12		December

		0		390000		County		12		December

		0		390100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		391010		Township		3		March

		1		391020		Township		3		March

		1		391030		Township		3		March

		1		391040		Township		3		March

		1		391050		Township		12		December

		1		391060		Township		3		March

		1		391070		Township		12		December

		1		391080		Township		12		December

		1		391090		Township		3		March

		1		391100		Township		3		March

		1		391110		Township		3		March

		1		391120		Township		3		March

		1		391130		Township		3		March

		1		391140		Township		12		December

		1		391150		Township		3		March

		2		392010		City		6		June

		2		392020		City		12		December

		2		392030		City		6		June

		2		392040		City		6		June

		3		393010		Village		2		February

		3		393020		Village		3		March

		3		393030		Village		2		February

		3		393040		Village		2		February

		3		393050		Village		6		June

		4		394010		School		6		June

		4		394020		School		6		June

		4		394030		School		6		June

		4		394050		School		6		June

		4		394065		School		6		June

		4		394130		School		6		June

		4		394140		School		6		June

		4		394160		School		6		June

		4		394170		School		6		June

		4		394901		School		6		June

		4		394902		School		6		June

		4		394903		School		6		June

		4		394904		School		6		June

		4		394905		School		6		June

		5		395000		ISD		6		June

		6		396011		Community College		6		June

		7		397010		Drain District		12		December

		7		397011		Drain District		12		December

		7		397012		Drain District		12		December

		7		397013		Drain District		12		December

		7		397500		Authority		12		December

		7		397501		Authority		1		January

		7		397502		Authority		6		June

		7		397503		Authority		12		December

		7		397504		Authority		1		January

		7		397505		Authority		1		January

		7		397506		Authority		2		February

		7		397507		Authority		1		January

		7		397509		Authority		6		June

		7		397510		Authority		9		September

		7		397511		Authority		6		June

		7		397512		Authority		6		June

		7		397513		Authority		12		December

		7		397514		Authority		12		December

		7		397515		Authority		12		December

		7		397516		Authority		12		December

		7		397517		Authority		3		March

		7		397518		Authority		3		March

		7		397519		Authority		3		March

		7		397520		Authority		3		March

		7		397521		Authority		9		September

		7		397522		Authority		12		December

		7		397523		Authority		9		September

		7		397524		Authority		6		June

		7		397525		Authority		9		September

		7		397526		Authority		6		June

		8		398000		Library		12		December

		8		398001		Library		6		June

		8		398002		Library		9		September

		8		398003		Library		12		December

		8		398004		Library		9		September

		8		398005		Library		2		February

		8		398006		Library		6		June

		8		398007		Library		2		February

		9		399000		Hospital Finance Authority		12		December

		0		400000		County		12		December

		0		400100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		401010		Township		3		March

		1		401020		Township		6		June

		1		401030		Township		6		June

		1		401040		Township		3		March

		1		401050		Township		3		March

		1		401060		Township		3		March

		1		401070		Township		3		March

		1		401080		Township		3		March

		1		401090		Township		3		March

		1		401100		Township		3		March

		1		401110		Township		6		June

		1		401120		Township		3		March

		3		403010		Village		2		February

		4		404020		School		6		June

		4		404040		School		6		June

		4		404060		School		6		June

		7		407500		Authority		1		January

		7		407501		Authority		6		June

		7		407502		Authority		3		March

		7		407503		Authority		9		September

		8		408010		Library		9		September

		9		409000		Hospital Finance Authority		6		June

		0		410000		County		12		September

		0		410100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		411010		Township		3		March

		1		411020		Township		3		March

		1		411030		Township		6		June

		1		411040		Township		3		March

		1		411050		Township		3		March

		1		411060		Township		12		December

		1		411070		Township		3		March

		1		411080		Township		12		December

		1		411090		Township		3		March

		1		411100		Township		12		December

		1		411110		Township		12		December

		1		411120		Township		3		March

		1		411130		Township		3		March

		1		411140		Township		3		March

		1		411150		Township		3		March

		1		411160		Township		12		December

		1		411170		Township		3		March

		1		411180		Township		3		March

		1		411190		Township		3		March

		1		411200		Township		3		March

		1		411210		Township		3		March

		2		412010		City		6		June

		2		412020		City		6		June

		2		412030		City		6		June

		2		412040		City		6		June

		2		412050		City		6		June

		2		412060		City		6		June

		2		412070		City		6		June

		2		412080		City		6		June

		2		412090		City		6		June

		3		413010		Village		6		June

		3		413030		Village		2		February

		3		413040		Village		3		March

		3		413050		Village		12		December

		4		414010		School		6		June

		4		414020		School		6		June

		4		414025		School		6		June

		4		414026		School		6		June

		4		414040		School		6		June

		4		414050		School		6		June

		4		414070		School		6		June

		4		414080		School		6		June

		4		414090		School		6		June

		4		414110		School		6		June

		4		414120		School		6		June

		4		414130		School		6		June

		4		414140		School		6		June

		4		414145		School		6		June

		4		414150		School		6		June

		4		414160		School		6		June

		4		414170		School		6		June

		4		414210		School		6		June

		4		414240		School		6		June

		4		414901		School		6		June

		4		414902		School		6		June

		4		414904		School		6		June

		4		414905		School		6		June

		4		414906		School		6		June

		4		414907		School		6		June

		4		414908		School		6		June

		4		414909		School		6		June

		4		414910		School		6		June

		4		414911		School		6		June

		4		414912		School		6		June

		4		414913		School		6		June

		4		414914		School		6		June

		4		414915		School		6		June

		4		414916		School		6		June

		4		414917		School		6		June

		4		414918		School		6		June

		4		414919		School		6		June

		4		414920		School		6		June

		4		414921		School		6		June

		4		414922		School		6		June

		5		415000		ISD		6		June

		6		416007		Community College		6		June

		7		417000		Drain District		1		January

		7		417001		Drain District		1		January

		7		417002		Drain District		1		January

		7		417003		Drain District		1		January

		7		417004		Drain District		1		January

		7		417005		Drain District		1		January

		7		417006		Drain District		1		January

		7		417007		Drain District		1		January

		7		417008		Drain District		1		January

		7		417009		Drain District		1		January

		7		417010		Drain District		1		January

		7		417011		Drain District		1		January

		7		417012		Drain District		12		December

		7		417013		Drain District		1		January

		7		417014		Drain District		12		December

		7		417015		Drain District		1		January

		7		417016		Drain District		12		December

		7		417500		Authority		6		June

		7		417501		Authority		6		June

		7		417502		Authority		1		January

		7		417503		Authority		6		June

		7		417504		Authority		6		June

		7		417505		Authority		12		December

		7		417506		Authority		1		January

		7		417507		Authority		12		December

		7		417508		Authority		1		January

		7		417509		Authority		6		June

		7		417510		Authority		1		January

		7		417511		Authority		6		June

		7		417512		Authority		6		June

		7		417513		Authority		12		December

		7		417514		Authority		1		January

		7		417515		Authority		6		June

		7		417516		Authority		12		December

		7		417517		Authority		6		June

		7		417518		Authority		6		June

		7		417519		Authority		6		June

		7		417520		Authority		12		December

		7		417521		Authority		6		June

		7		417523		Authority		12		December

		7		417524		Authority		6		June

		7		417525		Authority		6		June

		7		417526		Authority		3		March

		7		417527		Authority		6		June

		7		417528		Authority		9		September

		7		417529		Authority		9		September

		7		417530		Authority		9		September

		7		417531		Authority		9		September

		7		417532		Authority		6		June

		7		417533		Authority		6		June

		7		417534		Authority		3		March

		7		417535		Authority		3		March

		7		417536		Authority		6		June

		7		417537		Authority		6		June

		7		417538		Authority		9		September

		7		417539		Authority		3		March

		7		417540		Authority		6		June

		7		417541		Authority		6		June

		7		417542		Authority		12		December

		7		417543		Authority		12		December

		7		417544		Authority		12		December

		7		417545		Authority		12		December

		7		417546		Authority		6		June

		8		418000		Library		12		December

		8		418010		Library		9		September

		8		418011		Library		6		June

		8		418012		Library		6		June

		8		418013		Library		3		March

		9		419000		Hospital Finance Authority		12		December

		0		420000		County		12		December

		0		420100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		421010		Township		3		March

		1		421020		Township		3		March

		1		421030		Township		3		March

		1		421040		Township		3		March

		1		421050		Township		3		March

		3		423010		Village		2		February

		4		424030		School		6		June

		7		427010		Drain District		3		March

		0		430000		County		12		December

		0		430100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		431010		Township		3		March

		1		431020		Township		3		March

		1		431030		Township		3		March

		1		431040		Township		3		March

		1		431050		Township		3		March

		1		431060		Township		3		March

		1		431070		Township		6		June

		1		431080		Township		3		March

		1		431090		Township		3		March

		1		431100		Township		3		March

		1		431110		Township		3		March

		1		431120		Township		3		March

		1		431130		Township		3		March

		1		431140		Township		6		June

		1		431150		Township		3		March

		3		433010		Village		2		February

		3		433020		Village		2		February

		4		434040		School		6		June

		7		437501		Authority		12		December

		7		437502		Authority		2		February

		7		437503		Authority		9		September

		7		437504		Authority		3		March

		7		437505		Authority		3		March

		7		437506		Authority		9		September

		8		438000		Library		3		March

		8		438010		Library		3		March

		8		438011		Library		3		March

		8		438012		Library		3		March

		0		440000		County		12		December

		0		440100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		441010		Township		6		June

		1		441020		Township		6		June

		1		441030		Township		6		June

		1		441040		Township		3		March

		1		441050		Township		3		March

		1		441060		Township		3		March

		1		441070		Township		6		June

		1		441080		Township		6		June

		1		441090		Township		6		June

		1		441100		Township		6		June

		1		441110		Township		3		March

		1		441120		Township		3		March

		1		441130		Township		3		March

		1		441140		Township		6		June

		1		441150		Township		3		March

		1		441160		Township		6		June

		1		441170		Township		6		June

		1		441180		Township		3		March

		2		442010		City		6		June

		2		442020		City		6		June

		3		443010		Village		6		June

		3		443020		Village		2		February

		3		443030		Village		2		February

		3		443040		Village		2		February

		3		443050		Village		3		March

		3		443060		Village		2		February

		3		443070		Village		2		February

		4		444010		School		6		June

		4		444020		School		6		June

		4		444050		School		6		June

		4		444060		School		6		June

		4		444090		School		6		June

		4		444901		School		6		June

		5		445000		ISD		6		June

		7		447000		Drain District		1		January

		7		447001		Drain District		1		January

		7		447002		Drain District		1		January

		7		447003		Drain District		1		January

		7		447004		Drain District		1		January

		7		447005		Drain District		1		January

		7		447006		Drain District		1		January

		7		447007		Drain District		12		December

		7		447008		Drain District		12		December

		7		447500		Authority		6		June

		7		447501		Authority		12		December

		7		447502		Authority		1		January

		7		447503		Authority		6		June

		7		447504		Authority		6		June

		7		447505		Authority		6		June

		7		447506		Authority		9		September

		7		447507		Authority		6		June

		7		447508		Authority		6		June

		7		447509		Authority		6		June

		7		447510		Authority		12		December

		7		447511		Authority		6		June

		7		447512		Authority		6		June

		7		447513		Authority		6		June

		7		447514		Authority		12		December

		7		447515		Authority		9		September

		8		448000		Library		11		November

		8		448001		Library		12		December

		8		448002		Library		12		December

		8		448003		Library		6		June

		8		448004		Library		12		December

		8		448005		Library		3		March

		0		450000		County		12		December

		0		450100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		451010		Township		6		June

		1		451020		Township		3		March

		1		451030		Township		3		March

		1		451040		Township		12		December

		1		451050		Township		3		March

		1		451060		Township		3		March

		1		451070		Township		3		March

		1		451080		Township		3		March

		1		451090		Township		3		March

		1		451100		Township		3		March

		1		451110		Township		3		March

		3		453010		Village		2		February

		3		453020		Village		2		February

		3		453030		Village		12		December

		4		454010		School		6		June

		4		454020		School		6		June

		4		454040		School		6		June

		4		454050		School		6		June

		7		457010		Drain District		3		March

		7		457011		Drain District		3		March

		7		457012		Drain District		3		March

		8		458000		Library		12		December

		8		458001		Library		6		June

		8		458002		Library		3		March

		8		458003		Library		3		March

		0		460000		County		12		December

		0		460100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		461010		Township		12		December

		1		461020		Township		3		March

		1		461030		Township		3		March

		1		461040		Township		3		March

		1		461050		Township		6		June

		1		461060		Township		3		March

		1		461070		Township		3		March

		1		461080		Township		3		March

		1		461090		Township		3		March

		1		461100		Township		3		March

		1		461110		Township		12		December

		1		461120		Township		6		June

		1		461130		Township		3		March

		1		461140		Township		3		March

		1		461150		Township		12		December

		1		461160		Township		3		March

		1		461170		Township		3		March

		1		461180		Township		3		March

		1		461190		Township		3		March

		1		461200		Township		6		June

		1		461210		Township		6		June

		1		461220		Township		3		March

		2		462010		City		6		June

		2		462020		City		6		June

		2		462030		City		6		June

		2		462040		City		6		June

		3		463010		Village		2		February

		3		463020		Village		9		September

		3		463030		Village		2		February

		3		463040		Village		6		June

		3		463050		Village		3		March

		3		463060		Village		3		March

		3		463070		Village		2		February

		3		463080		Village		2		February

		4		464010		School		6		June

		4		464020		School		6		June

		4		464040		School		6		June

		4		464050		School		6		June

		4		464060		School		6		June

		4		464070		School		6		June

		4		464080		School		6		June

		4		464090		School		6		June

		4		464100		School		6		June

		4		464110		School		6		June

		4		464130		School		6		June

		4		464140		School		6		June

		4		464141		School		6		June

		5		465000		ISD		6		June

		7		467000		Drain District		1		January

		7		467001		Drain District		1		January

		7		467002		Drain District		1		January

		7		467003		Drain District		1		January

		7		467004		Drain District		1		January

		7		467005		Drain District		6		June

		7		467006		Drain District		12		December

		7		467007		Drain District		12		December

		7		467008		Drain District		12		December

		7		467009		Drain District		12		December

		7		467010		Drain District		12		December

		7		467011		Drain District		12		December

		7		467012		Drain District		12		December

		7		467500		Authority		12		December

		7		467501		Authority		1		January

		7		467502		Authority		1		January

		7		467503		Authority		1		January

		7		467504		Authority		6		June

		7		467505		Authority		6		June

		7		467506		Authority		12		December

		7		467507		Authority		1		January

		7		467508		Authority		6		June

		7		467509		Authority		1		January

		7		467510		Authority		6		June

		7		467511		Authority		3		March

		7		467512		Authority		9		September

		7		467513		Authority		6		June

		7		467514		Authority		3		March

		7		467515		Authority		6		June

		7		467516		Authority		9		September

		7		467517		Authority		12		December

		7		467518		Authority		9		September

		7		467519		Authority		3		March

		7		467520		Authority		6		June

		8		468010		Library		6		June

		8		468011		Library		6		June

		8		468012		Library		6		June

		8		468013		Library		3		March

		8		468014		Library		6		June

		8		468015		Library		12		December

		9		469000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		9		469001		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		9		469002		Hospital Finance Authority		6		June

		9		469003		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		470000		County		12		December

		0		470100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		471010		Township		3		March

		1		471020		Township		3		March

		1		471030		Township		3		March

		1		471040		Township		3		March

		1		471050		Township		3		March

		1		471060		Township		3		March

		1		471070		Township		6		June

		1		471080		Township		6		June

		1		471090		Township		3		March

		1		471100		Township		6		June

		1		471110		Township		3		March

		1		471120		Township		6		June

		1		471130		Township		6		June

		1		471140		Township		6		June

		1		471150		Township		3		March

		1		471160		Township		3		March

		2		472010		City		6		June

		2		472020		City		6		June

		3		473010		Village		6		June

		3		473020		Village		6		June

		4		474010		School		6		June

		4		474030		School		6		June

		4		474060		School		6		June

		4		474070		School		6		June

		4		474080		School		6		June

		4		474901		School		6		June

		4		474902		School		6		June

		5		475000		ISD		6		June

		7		477000		Drain District		1		January

		7		477001		Drain District		1		January

		7		477002		Drain District		1		January

		7		477003		Drain District		1		January

		7		477004		Drain District		1		January

		7		477005		Drain District		1		January

		7		477006		Drain District		1		January

		7		477007		Drain District		1		January

		7		477008		Drain District		1		January

		7		477009		Drain District		1		January

		7		477010		Drain District		1		January

		7		477011		Drain District		1		January

		7		477012		Drain District		1		January

		7		477013		Drain District		12		December

		7		477014		Drain District		1		January

		7		477015		Drain District		1		January

		7		477016		Drain District		1		January

		7		477017		Drain District		1		January

		7		477018		Drain District		1		January

		7		477019		Drain District		1		January

		7		477020		Drain District		1		January

		7		477021		Drain District		1		January

		7		477022		Drain District		12		December

		7		477023		Drain District		1		January

		7		477024		Drain District		12		December

		7		477025		Drain District		12		December

		7		477500		Authority		12		December

		7		477501		Authority		1		January

		7		477502		Authority		1		January

		7		477503		Authority		1		January

		7		477504		Authority		1		January

		7		477505		Authority		6		June

		7		477507		Authority		1		January

		7		477509		Authority		1		January

		7		477510		Authority		6		June

		7		477511		Authority		9		September

		7		477512		Authority		3		March

		7		477514		Authority		1		January

		7		477515		Authority		9		September

		7		477516		Authority		6		June

		7		477517		Authority		6		June

		7		477518		Authority		6		June

		7		477519		Authority		6		June

		7		477520		Authority		6		June

		7		477521		Authority		6		June

		7		477522		Authority		6		June

		7		477523		Authority		6		June

		7		477524		Authority		9		September

		7		477525		Authority		6		June

		7		477526		Authority		9		September

		7		477527		Authority		12		December

		7		477528		Authority		12		December

		7		477529		Authority		3		March

		7		477530		Authority		12		December

		7		477531		Authority		3		March

		7		477532		Authority		6		June

		7		477533		Authority		12		December

		7		477534		Authority		6		June

		7		477535		Authority		12		December

		7		477536		Authority		6		June

		7		477537		Authority		12		December

		7		477538		Authority		6		June

		7		477539		Authority		12		December

		8		478000		Library		11		November

		8		478001		Library		6		June

		8		478002		Library		6		June

		8		478003		Library		6		June

		8		478004		Library		12		December

		8		478005		Library		6		June

		0		480000		County		12		December

		0		480100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		481010		Township		3		March

		1		481020		Township		6		June

		1		481030		Township		6		June

		1		481040		Township		3		March

		3		483010		Village		12		December

		4		484040		School		6		June

		7		487500		Authority		1		January

		7		487501		Authority		1		January

		7		487502		Authority		9		September

		7		487503		Authority		12		December

		7		487504		Authority		12		December

		8		488010		Library		6		June

		9		489000		Hospital Finance Authority		12		December

		0		490000		County		12		December

		0		490100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		491010		Township		3		March

		1		491020		Township		3		March

		1		491030		Township		6		June

		1		491040		Township		3		March

		1		491050		Township		3		March

		1		491060		Township		3		March

		1		491070		Township		3		March

		1		491080		Township		3		March

		1		491090		Township		6		June

		1		491100		Township		6		June

		1		491110		Township		3		March

		2		492010		City		3		March

		2		492020		City		12		December

		4		494010		School		6		June

		4		494020		School		6		June

		4		494040		School		6		June

		4		494055		School		6		June

		4		494070		School		6		June

		4		494100		School		6		June

		4		494110		School		6		June

		4		494901		School		6		June

		7		497500		Authority		1		January

		7		497501		Authority		1		January

		7		497502		Authority		12		December

		7		497503		Authority		1		January

		7		497504		Authority		1		January

		7		497505		Authority		1		January

		7		497506		Authority		6		June

		7		497507		Authority		3		March

		8		498010		Library		3		March

		8		498011		Library		12		December

		0		500000		County		12		December

		0		500100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		501010		Township		3		March

		1		501020		Township		3		March

		1		501030		Township		12		December

		1		501040		Township		3		March

		1		501050		Township		12		December

		1		501060		Township		3		March

		1		501070		Township		6		June

		1		501080		Township		6		June

		1		501090		Township		3		March

		1		501100		Township		6		June

		1		501110		Township		12		December

		1		501120		Township		3		March

		2		502010		City		6		June

		2		502020		City		6		June

		2		502030		City		6		June

		2		502040		City		6		June

		2		502050		City		6		June

		2		502060		City		6		June

		2		502070		City		6		June

		2		502080		City		6		June

		2		502090		City		6		June

		2		502100		City		6		June

		2		502110		City		6		June

		2		502120		City		6		June

		3		503010		Village		3		March

		3		503030		Village		3		March

		3		503040		Village		6		June

		4		504010		School		6		June

		4		504020		School		6		June

		4		504030		School		6		June

		4		504040		School		6		June

		4		504050		School		6		June

		4		504070		School		6		June

		4		504080		School		6		June

		4		504090		School		6		June

		4		504100		School		6		June

		4		504120		School		6		June

		4		504130		School		6		June

		4		504140		School		6		June

		4		504160		School		6		June

		4		504170		School		6		June

		4		504180		School		6		June

		4		504190		School		6		June

		4		504200		School		6		June

		4		504210		School		6		June

		4		504220		School		6		June

		4		504230		School		6		June

		4		504240		School		6		June

		4		504901		School		6		June

		4		504902		School		6		June

		4		504903		School		6		June

		4		504904		School		6		June

		4		504905		School		6		June

		4		504906		School		6		June

		4		504908		School		6		June

		4		504909		School		6		June

		4		504910		School		6		June

		4		504911		School		6		June

		4		504912		School		6		June

		5		505000		ISD		6		June

		6		506016		Community College		6		June

		7		507000		Drain District		1		January

		7		507001		Drain District		1		January

		7		507002		Drain District		1		January

		7		507003		Drain District		12		December

		7		507004		Drain District		12		December

		7		507005		Drain District		1		January

		7		507006		Drain District		12		December

		7		507007		Drain District		12		December

		7		507008		Drain District		1		January

		7		507009		Drain District		1		January

		7		507010		Drain District		1		January

		7		507011		Drain District		1		January

		7		507012		Drain District		1		January

		7		507013		Drain District		1		January

		7		507014		Drain District		1		January

		7		507015		Drain District		1		January

		7		507016		Drain District		1		January

		7		507017		Drain District		1		January

		7		507018		Drain District		1		January

		7		507019		Drain District		1		January

		7		507020		Drain District		1		January

		7		507021		Drain District		1		January

		7		507022		Drain District		1		January

		7		507023		Drain District		1		January

		7		507024		Drain District		1		January

		7		507025		Drain District		1		January

		7		507026		Drain District		1		January

		7		507027		Drain District		12		December

		7		507028		Drain District		1		January

		7		507029		Drain District		1		January

		7		507030		Drain District		1		January

		7		507031		Drain District		1		January

		7		507032		Drain District		12		December

		7		507033		Drain District		1		January

		7		507034		Drain District		1		January

		7		507035		Drain District		1		January

		7		507036		Drain District		1		January

		7		507037		Drain District		1		January

		7		507038		Drain District		12		December

		7		507039		Drain District		1		January

		7		507040		Drain District		1		January

		7		507041		Drain District		1		January

		7		507042		Drain District		1		January

		7		507043		Drain District		1		January

		7		507044		Drain District		1		January

		7		507045		Drain District		1		January

		7		507046		Drain District		12		December

		7		507047		Drain District		1		January

		7		507048		Drain District		1		January

		7		507049		Drain District		1		January

		7		507050		Drain District		1		January

		7		507051		Drain District		1		January

		7		507052		Drain District		1		January

		7		507053		Drain District		1		January

		7		507054		Drain District		1		January

		7		507055		Drain District		1		January

		7		507056		Drain District		1		January

		7		507057		Drain District		1		January

		7		507058		Drain District		1		January

		7		507059		Drain District		1		January

		7		507060		Drain District		1		January

		7		507061		Drain District		1		January

		7		507062		Drain District		1		January

		7		507063		Drain District		1		January

		7		507064		Drain District		12		December

		7		507065		Drain District		12		December

		7		507066		Drain District		1		January

		7		507067		Drain District		1		January

		7		507068		Drain District		1		January

		7		507069		Drain District		1		January

		7		507070		Drain District		12		December

		7		507071		Drain District		12		December

		7		507072		Drain District		12		December

		7		507073		Drain District		12		December

		7		507074		Drain District		12		December

		7		507075		Drain District		12		December

		7		507076		Drain District		12		December

		7		507077		Drain District		12		December

		7		507078		Drain District		12		December

		7		507079		Drain District		12		December

		7		507080		Drain District		12		December

		7		507081		Drain District		12		December

		7		507500		Authority		12		December

		7		507501		Authority		6		June

		7		507502		Authority		1		January

		7		507503		Authority		3		March

		7		507504		Authority		6		June

		7		507505		Authority		6		June

		7		507506		Authority		6		June

		7		507507		Authority		12		December

		7		507508		Authority		1		January

		7		507509		Authority		1		January

		7		507510		Authority		6		June

		7		507511		Authority		6		June

		7		507512		Authority		3		March

		7		507513		Authority		6		June

		7		507514		Authority		12		December

		7		507515		Authority		6		June

		7		507516		Authority		6		June

		7		507517		Authority		1		January

		7		507519		Authority		6		June

		7		507520		Authority		1		January

		7		507521		Authority		6		June

		7		507522		Authority		6		June

		7		507523		Authority		6		June

		7		507524		Authority		6		June

		7		507525		Authority		6		June

		7		507527		Authority		6		June

		7		507528		Authority		6		June

		7		507529		Authority		6		June

		7		507530		Authority		6		June

		7		507531		Authority		12		December

		7		507532		Authority		12		December

		7		507533		Authority		6		June

		7		507534		Authority		12		December

		7		507535		Authority		6		June

		7		507536		Authority		12		December

		7		507537		Authority		6		June

		7		507538		Authority		6		June

		7		507539		Authority		12		December

		7		507541		Authority		3		March

		7		507542		Authority		3		March

		7		507543		Authority		3		March

		7		507544		Authority		3		March

		7		507545		Authority		3		March

		7		507546		Authority		6		June

		7		507547		Authority		6		June

		7		507548		Authority		3		March

		7		507549		Authority		9		September

		7		507550		Authority		6		June

		7		507551		Authority		6		June

		7		507552		Authority		6		June

		7		507553		Authority		3		March

		7		507554		Authority		12		December

		7		507555		Authority		6		June

		7		507556		Authority		12		December

		7		507557		Authority		6		June

		7		507558		Authority		3		March

		7		507559		Authority		12		December

		7		507560		Authority		6		June

		7		507561		Authority		6		June

		7		507562		Authority		5		May

		7		507563		Authority		12		December

		8		508000		Library		11		November

		8		508001		Library		6		June

		8		508002		Library		6		June

		8		508003		Library		12		December

		8		508004		Library		12		December

		8		508005		Library		6		June

		8		508006		Library		9		September

		8		508007		Library		6		June

		8		508008		Library		6		June

		8		508009		Library		6		June

		8		508010		Library		6		June

		8		508011		Library		12		December

		8		508012		Library		6		June

		8		508013		Library		12		December

		8		508014		Library		6		June

		8		508015		Library		6		June

		8		508016		Library		6		June

		8		508017		Library		6		June

		9		509000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		9		509001		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		510000		County		9		September

		0		510100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		511010		Township		3		March

		1		511020		Township		3		March

		1		511030		Township		6		June

		1		511040		Township		3		March

		1		511050		Township		3		March

		1		511060		Township		3		March

		1		511070		Township		6		June

		1		511080		Township		6		June

		1		511090		Township		6		June

		1		511100		Township		6		June

		1		511110		Township		3		March

		1		511120		Township		3		March

		1		511130		Township		3		March

		1		511140		Township		6		June

		2		512010		City		6		June

		3		513010		Village		2		February

		3		513020		Village		2		February

		3		513030		Village		6		June

		3		513040		Village		12		December

		3		513050		Village		2		February

		4		514020		School		6		June

		4		514045		School		6		June

		4		514060		School		6		June

		4		514070		School		6		June

		4		514902		School		6		June

		4		514903		School		6		June

		4		514904		School		6		June

		5		515000		ISD		6		June

		7		517500		Authority		6		June

		7		517501		Authority		1		January

		7		517502		Authority		1		January

		7		517503		Authority		9		September

		7		517504		Authority		1		January

		7		517505		Authority		6		June

		7		517506		Authority		9		September

		7		517507		Authority		6		June

		7		517508		Authority		9		September

		7		517509		Authority		6		June

		7		517510		Authority		12		December

		7		517511		Authority		3		March

		7		517512		Authority		9		September

		7		517513		Authority		9		September

		7		517514		Authority		9		September

		8		518010		Library		9		September

		9		519000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		520000		County		12		December

		0		520100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		521010		Township		3		March

		1		521020		Township		12		December

		1		521030		Township		6		June

		1		521040		Township		3		March

		1		521050		Township		3		March

		1		521060		Township		3		March

		1		521070		Township		3		March

		1		521080		Township		12		December

		1		521090		Township		3		March

		1		521100		Township		3		March

		1		521110		Township		3		March

		1		521120		Township		3		March

		1		521130		Township		3		March

		1		521140		Township		3		March

		1		521150		Township		3		March

		1		521160		Township		3		March

		1		521170		Township		3		March

		1		521180		Township		3		March

		1		521190		Township		3		March

		2		522010		City		12		December

		2		522020		City		9		September

		2		522030		City		12		December

		4		524015		School		6		June

		4		524040		School		6		June

		4		524060		School		6		June

		4		524090		School		6		June

		4		524100		School		6		June

		4		524110		School		6		June

		4		524160		School		6		June

		4		524170		School		6		June

		4		524180		School		6		June

		4		524901		School		6		June

		5		525000		ISD		6		June

		7		527000		Drain District		1		January

		7		527001		Drain District		1		January

		7		527500		Authority		1		January

		7		527501		Authority		1		January

		7		527502		Authority		1		January

		7		527503		Authority		1		January

		7		527504		Authority		6		June

		7		527505		Authority		9		September

		7		527506		Authority		12		December

		7		527507		Authority		6		June

		7		527508		Authority		3		March

		7		527509		Authority		12		December

		7		527510		Authority		12		December

		7		527511		Authority		9		September

		7		527512		Authority		12		December

		7		527513		Authority		9		September

		7		527514		Authority		9		September

		7		527515		Authority		9		September

		7		527516		Authority		9		September

		7		527517		Authority		9		September

		7		527518		Authority		12		December

		7		527519		Authority		12		December

		7		527520		Authority		12		December

		7		527521		Authority		9		September

		7		527522		Authority		3		March

		7		527523		Authority		12		December

		8		528010		Library		9		September

		8		528011		Library		9		September

		8		528012		Library		9		September

		8		528013		Library		9		September

		8		528014		Library		3		March

		8		528015		Library		12		December

		8		528016		Library		12		December

		8		528017		Library		6		June

		8		528018		Library		3		March

		9		529000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		530000		County		12		December

		0		530100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		531010		Township		3		March

		1		531020		Township		3		March

		1		531030		Township		3		March

		1		531040		Township		3		March

		1		531050		Township		3		March

		1		531060		Township		3		March

		1		531070		Township		3		March

		1		531080		Township		3		March

		1		531090		Township		3		March

		1		531100		Township		12		December

		1		531110		Township		3		March

		1		531120		Township		3		March

		1		531130		Township		3		March

		1		531140		Township		3		March

		1		531150		Township		3		March

		2		532010		City		12		December

		2		532020		City		6		June

		3		533010		Village		2		February

		3		533020		Village		6		June

		3		533030		Village		2		February

		4		534010		School		6		June

		4		534020		School		6		June

		4		534030		School		6		June

		4		534040		School		6		June

		5		535000		ISD		6		June

		6		536029		Community College		6		June

		7		537500		Authority		12		December

		7		537501		Authority		12		December

		7		537502		Authority		12		December

		7		537503		Authority		12		December

		7		537519		Authority		9		September

		7		537520		Authority		12		December

		7		537521		Authority		9		September

		7		537522		Authority		12		December

		7		537523		Authority		9		September

		8		538000		Library		12		December

		8		538010		Library		12		December

		9		539000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		540000		County		12		December

		0		540100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		541010		Township		3		March

		1		541020		Township		3		March

		1		541030		Township		12		December

		1		541040		Township		3		March

		1		541050		Township		3		March

		1		541060		Township		3		March

		1		541070		Township		3		March

		1		541080		Township		3		March

		1		541090		Township		3		March

		1		541100		Township		3		March

		1		541110		Township		3		March

		1		541120		Township		3		March

		1		541130		Township		3		March

		1		541140		Township		6		June

		1		541150		Township		3		March

		1		541160		Township		6		June

		2		542010		City		6		June

		3		543010		Village		2		February

		3		543020		Village		3		March

		3		543030		Village		3		March

		3		543040		Village		3		March

		4		544010		School		6		June

		4		544025		School		6		June

		4		544040		School		6		June

		4		544901		School		6		June

		5		545000		ISD		6		June

		7		547000		Drain District		1		January

		7		547001		Drain District		1		January

		7		547500		Authority		1		January

		7		547501		Authority		1		January

		7		547502		Authority		1		January

		7		547503		Authority		1		January

		7		547504		Authority		3		March

		7		547505		Authority		3		March

		7		547506		Authority		3		March

		7		547507		Authority		12		December

		7		547508		Authority		9		September

		7		547509		Authority		6		June

		7		547510		Authority		12		December

		7		547511		Authority		12		December

		7		547512		Authority		3		March

		7		547513		Authority		6		June

		8		548000		Library		6		June

		8		548010		Library		6		June

		8		548011		Library		6		June

		8		548012		Library		6		June

		8		548013		Library		6		June

		9		549000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		550000		County		9		September

		0		550100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		551010		Township		3		March

		1		551020		Township		3		March

		1		551030		Township		3		March

		1		551040		Township		3		March

		1		551050		Township		6		June

		1		551060		Township		3		March

		1		551070		Township		3		March

		1		551080		Township		6		June

		1		551090		Township		3		March

		1		551100		Township		3		March

		1		551110		Township		3		March

		1		551120		Township		3		March

		1		551130		Township		3		March

		1		551140		Township		3		March

		2		552010		City		6		June

		2		552020		City		6		June

		3		553005		Village		6		June

		3		553010		Village		3		March

		3		553020		Village		2		February

		4		554010		School		6		June

		4		554100		School		6		June

		4		554115		School		6		June

		4		554120		School		6		June

		4		554901		School		6		June

		5		555000		ISD		6		June

		7		557500		Authority		1		January

		7		557501		Authority		6		June

		7		557502		Authority		2		February

		7		557503		Authority		1		January

		7		557505		Authority		1		January

		7		557506		Authority		2		February

		7		557507		Authority		12		December

		7		557508		Authority		3		March

		7		557509		Authority		3		March

		7		557510		Authority		9		September

		7		557511		Authority		3		March

		7		557512		Authority		3		March

		7		557513		Authority		6		June

		8		558000		Library		9		September

		8		558010		Library		9		September

		8		558011		Library		6		June

		0		560000		County		12		December

		0		560100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		561010		Township		6		June

		1		561020		Township		3		March

		1		561030		Township		3		March

		1		561040		Township		6		June

		1		561050		Township		6		June

		1		561060		Township		6		June

		1		561070		Township		3		March

		1		561080		Township		6		June

		1		561090		Township		12		December

		1		561100		Township		3		March

		1		561110		Township		3		March

		1		561120		Township		12		December

		1		561130		Township		3		March

		1		561140		Township		3		March

		1		561150		Township		3		March

		1		561160		Township		3		March

		2		562010		City		6		June

		2		562020		City		6		June

		3		563010		Village		6		June

		4		564010		School		6		June

		4		564020		School		6		June

		4		564030		School		6		June

		4		564050		School		6		June

		4		564901		School		6		June

		4		564902		School		6		June

		4		564903		School		6		June

		5		565000		ISD		6		June

		7		567000		Drain District		1		January

		7		567010		Drain District		12		December

		7		567078		Drain District		12		December

		7		567500		Authority		12		December

		7		567501		Authority		6		June

		7		567502		Authority		6		June

		7		567503		Authority		12		December

		7		567504		Authority		12		December

		7		567505		Authority		3		March

		7		567506		Authority		12		December

		7		567507		Authority		9		September

		8		568000		Library		12		December

		8		568010		Library		6		June

		0		570000		County		9		September

		0		570100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		571010		Township		3		March

		1		571020		Township		3		March

		1		571030		Township		3		March

		1		571040		Township		3		March

		1		571050		Township		3		March

		1		571060		Township		3		March

		1		571070		Township		3		March

		1		571080		Township		3		March

		1		571090		Township		3		March

		1		571100		Township		3		March

		1		571110		Township		3		March

		1		571120		Township		3		March

		1		571130		Township		3		March

		1		571140		Township		3		March

		1		571150		Township		3		March

		2		572010		City		3		March

		2		572020		City		4		April

		4		574010		School		6		June

		4		574020		School		6		June

		4		574030		School		6		June

		7		577000		Drain District		1		January

		7		577001		Drain District		1		January

		7		577002		Drain District		1		January

		7		577003		Drain District		1		January

		7		577500		Authority		4		April

		7		577501		Authority		3		March

		7		577502		Authority		4		April

		7		577503		Authority		3		March

		7		577504		Authority		9		September

		8		578000		Library		12		December

		8		578010		Library		3		March

		0		580000		County		12		December

		0		580100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		581010		Township		3		March

		1		581020		Township		6		June

		1		581030		Township		12		December

		1		581040		Township		3		March

		1		581050		Township		6		June

		1		581060		Township		3		March

		1		581070		Township		12		December

		1		581080		Township		6		June

		1		581090		Township		3		March

		1		581100		Township		3		March

		1		581110		Township		3		March

		1		581120		Township		12		December

		1		581130		Township		6		June

		1		581140		Township		6		June

		1		581150		Township		6		June

		2		582010		City		6		June

		2		582030		City		6		June

		2		582040		City		6		June

		3		583010		Village		2		February

		3		583020		Village		2		February

		3		583030		Village		6		June

		3		583040		Village		12		December

		3		583050		Village		6		June

		4		584010		School		6		June

		4		584020		School		6		June

		4		584030		School		6		June

		4		584050		School		6		June

		4		584070		School		6		June

		4		584080		School		6		June

		4		584090		School		6		June

		4		584100		School		6		June

		4		584110		School		6		June

		4		584901		School		6		June

		4		584902		School		6		June

		5		585000		ISD		6		June

		6		586018		Community College		6		June

		7		587000		Drain District		12		December

		7		587001		Drain District		1		January

		7		587002		Drain District		1		January

		7		587003		Drain District		1		January

		7		587004		Drain District		12		December

		7		587005		Drain District		12		December

		7		587500		Authority		12		December

		7		587501		Authority		1		January

		7		587502		Authority		1		January

		7		587504		Authority		2		February

		7		587505		Authority		1		January

		7		587506		Authority		12		December

		7		587507		Authority		6		June

		7		587508		Authority		12		December

		7		587509		Authority		3		March

		7		587510		Authority		6		June

		7		587511		Authority		6		June

		7		587512		Authority		9		September

		7		587513		Authority		6		June

		7		587514		Authority		12		December

		7		587515		Authority		9		September

		7		587516		Authority		6		June

		7		587517		Authority		9		September

		7		587518		Authority		9		September

		7		587519		Authority		6		June

		7		587520		Authority		6		June

		7		587521		Authority		6		June

		7		587523		Authority		6		June

		7		587524		Authority		6		June

		7		587525		Authority		12		December

		8		588010		Library		12		December

		0		590000		County		9		September

		0		590100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		591010		Township		3		March

		1		591020		Township		3		March

		1		591030		Township		3		March

		1		591040		Township		6		June

		1		591050		Township		6		June

		1		591060		Township		3		March

		1		591070		Township		3		March

		1		591080		Township		12		December

		1		591090		Township		3		March

		1		591100		Township		3		March

		1		591110		Township		3		March

		1		591120		Township		6		June

		1		591130		Township		3		March

		1		591140		Township		3		March

		1		591150		Township		3		March

		1		591160		Township		6		June

		1		591170		Township		3		March

		1		591180		Township		3		March

		1		591190		Township		3		March

		1		591200		Township		6		June

		2		592010		City		6		June

		2		592020		City		6		June

		2		592030		City		6		June

		3		593010		Village		2		February

		3		593020		Village		2		February

		3		593030		Village		2		February

		3		593040		Village		3		March

		3		593050		Village		3		March

		3		593060		Village		3		March

		4		594020		School		6		June

		4		594045		School		6		June

		4		594070		School		6		June

		4		594080		School		6		June

		4		594090		School		6		June

		4		594125		School		6		June

		4		594150		School		6		June

		4		594901		School		6		June

		5		595000		ISD		6		June

		6		596019		Community College		6		June

		7		597000		Drain District		1		January

		7		597001		Drain District		1		January

		7		597002		Drain District		1		January

		7		597003		Drain District		1		January

		7		597004		Drain District		1		January

		7		597005		Drain District		9		September

		7		597006		Drain District		9		September

		7		597007		Drain District		9		September

		7		597008		Drain District		9		September

		7		597009		Drain District		9		September

		7		597500		Authority		1		January

		7		597501		Authority		1		January

		7		597502		Authority		9		September

		7		597503		Authority		6		June

		7		597504		Authority		6		June

		7		597505		Authority		6		June

		7		597506		Authority		2		February

		7		597507		Authority		6		June

		7		597508		Authority		9		September

		7		597509		Authority		12		December

		7		597510		Authority		4		April

		7		597511		Authority		9		September

		7		597512		Authority		6		June

		7		597513		Authority		2		February

		8		598000		Library		6		June

		8		598010		Library		6		June

		8		598011		Library		6		June

		8		598012		Library		6		June

		8		598013		Library		3		March

		8		598014		Library		3		March

		9		599000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		600000		County		12		December

		0		600100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		601010		Township		3		March

		1		601020		Township		3		March

		1		601030		Township		3		March

		1		601040		Township		3		March

		1		601050		Township		3		March

		1		601060		Township		3		March

		1		601070		Township		3		March

		1		601080		Township		3		March

		3		603010		Village		3		March

		4		604010		School		6		June

		4		604020		School		6		June

		7		607500		Authority		1		January

		7		607501		Authority		1		January

		7		607502		Authority		12		December

		7		607503		Authority		12		December

		7		607504		Authority		12		December

		7		607505		Authority		12		December

		8		608010		Library		12		December

		0		610000		County		9		September

		0		610100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		611010		Township		3		March

		1		611020		Township		3		March

		1		611030		Township		3		March

		1		611040		Township		3		March

		1		611050		Township		6		June

		1		611060		Township		3		March

		1		611070		Township		3		March

		1		611080		Township		6		June

		1		611090		Township		3		March

		1		611100		Township		6		June

		1		611110		Township		3		March

		1		611120		Township		12		December

		1		611130		Township		6		June

		1		611140		Township		3		March

		1		611150		Township		3		March

		1		611160		Township		3		March

		2		612010		City		6		June

		2		612020		City		6		June

		2		612030		City		12		December

		2		612040		City		11		November

		2		612050		City		6		June

		2		612060		City		11		November

		2		612070		City		6		June

		3		613010		Village		6		June

		3		613020		Village		3		March

		3		613030		Village		3		March

		3		613040		Village		12		December

		4		614010		School		6		June

		4		614020		School		6		June

		4		614060		School		6		June

		4		614065		School		6		June

		4		614080		School		6		June

		4		614120		School		6		June

		4		614180		School		6		June

		4		614190		School		6		June

		4		614210		School		6		June

		4		614220		School		6		June

		4		614230		School		6		June

		4		614240		School		6		June

		4		614420		School		6		June

		4		614901		School		6		June

		4		614902		School		6		June

		4		614903		School		6		June

		4		614904		School		6		June

		5		615000		ISD		6		June

		6		616020		Community College		6		June

		7		617500		Authority		6		June

		7		617501		Authority		9		September

		7		617502		Authority		1		January

		7		617503		Authority		1		January

		7		617504		Authority		1		January

		7		617505		Authority		1		January

		7		617506		Authority		9		September

		7		617507		Authority		6		June

		7		617508		Authority		6		June

		7		617509		Authority		1		January

		7		617510		Authority		1		January

		7		617511		Authority		1		January

		7		617512		Authority		6		June

		7		617513		Authority		6		June

		7		617514		Authority		6		June

		7		617515		Authority		6		June

		7		617516		Authority		3		March

		7		617517		Authority		9		September

		7		617518		Authority		9		September

		7		617519		Authority		12		December

		7		617520		Authority		9		September

		7		617521		Authority		6		June

		7		617522		Authority		9		September

		7		617523		Authority		5		May

		7		617524		Authority		11		November

		8		618000		Library		6		June

		8		618001		Library		12		December

		8		618002		Library		12		December

		9		619000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		620000		County		9		September

		0		620100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		621010		Township		3		March

		1		621020		Township		3		March

		1		621030		Township		3		March

		1		621040		Township		3		March

		1		621050		Township		3		March

		1		621060		Township		3		March

		1		621070		Township		3		March

		1		621080		Township		3		March

		1		621090		Township		3		March

		1		621100		Township		3		March

		1		621110		Township		3		March

		1		621120		Township		3		March

		1		621130		Township		3		March

		1		621140		Township		3		March

		1		621150		Township		3		March

		1		621160		Township		6		June

		1		621170		Township		3		March

		1		621180		Township		3		March

		1		621190		Township		3		March

		1		621200		Township		3		March

		1		621210		Township		12		December

		1		621220		Township		3		March

		1		621230		Township		3		March

		1		621240		Township		3		March

		2		622010		City		6		June

		2		622015		City		6		June

		2		622020		City		6		June

		2		622030		City		6		June

		4		624040		School		6		June

		4		624050		School		6		June

		4		624060		School		6		June

		4		624070		School		6		June

		4		624080		School		6		June

		4		624090		School		6		June

		4		624470		School		6		June

		5		625000		ISD		6		June

		7		627000		Drain District		1		January

		7		627010		Drain District		9		September

		7		627500		Authority		1		January

		7		627501		Authority		1		January

		7		627502		Authority		6		June

		7		627503		Authority		1		January

		7		627504		Authority		1		January

		7		627505		Authority		1		January

		7		627506		Authority		1		January

		7		627507		Authority		1		January

		7		627508		Authority		6		June

		7		627509		Authority		3		March

		7		627510		Authority		3		March

		7		627511		Authority		3		March

		7		627512		Authority		3		March

		7		627513		Authority		6		June

		7		627514		Authority		6		June

		7		627515		Authority		9		September

		7		627516		Authority		9		September

		7		627517		Authority		12		December

		8		628000		Library		12		December

		8		628001		Library		6		June

		8		628002		Library		6		June

		8		628003		Library		6		June

		8		628004		Library		12		December

		9		629000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		630000		County		9		September

		0		630100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		631010		Township		3		March

		1		631030		Township		3		March

		1		631040		Township		12		December

		1		631050		Township		12		December

		1		631070		Township		3		March

		1		631080		Township		12		December

		1		631090		Township		6		June

		1		631100		Township		12		December

		1		631110		Township		12		December

		1		631120		Township		12		December

		1		631130		Township		3		March

		1		631140		Township		3		March

		1		631150		Township		12		December

		1		631160		Township		12		December

		1		631180		Township		6		June

		1		631190		Township		12		December

		1		631200		Township		3		March

		1		631210		Township		12		December

		1		631220		Township		12		December

		1		631230		Township		12		December

		1		631240		Township		12		December

		2		632005		City		12		December

		2		632010		City		6		June

		2		632020		City		6		June

		2		632030		City		6		June

		2		632035		City		6		June

		2		632040		City		6		June

		2		632050		City		6		June

		2		632055		City		6		June

		2		632060		City		6		June

		2		632070		City		6		June

		2		632080		City		6		June

		2		632090		City		6		June

		2		632095		City		6		June

		2		632100		City		6		June

		2		632110		City		6		June

		2		632130		City		6		June

		2		632140		City		6		June

		2		632150		City		6		June

		2		632160		City		6		June

		2		632170		City		6		June

		2		632180		City		6		June

		2		632185		City		12		December

		2		632190		City		6		June

		2		632200		City		6		June

		2		632210		City		6		June

		2		632220		City		6		June

		2		632230		City		6		June

		2		632240		City		6		June

		2		632250		City		6		June

		3		633010		Village		6		June

		3		633020		Village		6		June

		3		633040		Village		6		June

		3		633050		Village		6		June

		3		633070		Village		6		June

		3		633080		Village		2		February

		3		633090		Village		6		June

		3		633100		Village		6		June

		3		633110		Village		6		June

		3		633130		Village		6		June

		4		634010		School		6		June

		4		634020		School		6		June

		4		634030		School		6		June

		4		634040		School		6		June

		4		634050		School		6		June

		4		634060		School		6		June

		4		634070		School		6		June

		4		634080		School		6		June

		4		634090		School		6		June

		4		634100		School		6		June

		4		634110		School		6		June

		4		634130		School		6		June

		4		634140		School		6		June

		4		634150		School		6		June

		4		634160		School		6		June

		4		634180		School		6		June

		4		634190		School		6		June

		4		634200		School		6		June

		4		634210		School		6		June

		4		634220		School		6		June

		4		634230		School		6		June

		4		634240		School		6		June

		4		634250		School		6		June

		4		634260		School		6		June

		4		634270		School		6		June

		4		634280		School		6		June

		4		634290		School		6		June

		4		634300		School		6		June

		4		634901		School		6		June

		4		634902		School		6		June

		4		634903		School		6		June

		4		634904		School		6		June

		4		634905		School		6		June

		4		634906		School		6		June

		4		634907		School		6		June

		4		634908		School		6		June

		4		634910		School		6		June

		4		634911		School		6		June

		4		634912		School		6		June

		4		634913		School		6		June

		4		634914		School		6		June

		4		634915		School		6		June

		4		634916		School		6		June

		4		634917		School		6		June

		4		634918		School		6		June

		4		634919		School		6		June

		4		634920		School		6		June

		4		634921		School		6		June

		4		634922		School		6		June

		4		634923		School		6		June

		4		634924		School		6		June

		5		635000		ISD		6		June

		6		636023		Community College		6		June

		7		637000		Drain District		1		January

		7		637001		Drain District		1		January

		7		637002		Drain District		1		January

		7		637003		Drain District		1		January

		7		637004		Drain District		1		January

		7		637005		Drain District		1		January

		7		637006		Drain District		1		January

		7		637007		Drain District		1		January

		7		637008		Drain District		1		January

		7		637009		Drain District		1		January

		7		637010		Drain District		1		January

		7		637011		Drain District		1		January

		7		637012		Drain District		1		January

		7		637013		Drain District		1		January

		7		637014		Drain District		1		January

		7		637015		Drain District		1		January

		7		637016		Drain District		1		January

		7		637017		Drain District		1		January

		7		637018		Drain District		1		January

		7		637019		Drain District		1		January

		7		637020		Drain District		1		January

		7		637021		Drain District		1		January

		7		637022		Drain District		1		January

		7		637023		Drain District		1		January

		7		637024		Drain District		1		January

		7		637025		Drain District		9		September

		7		637026		Drain District		1		January

		7		637027		Drain District		1		January

		7		637028		Drain District		1		January

		7		637029		Drain District		1		January

		7		637030		Drain District		1		January

		7		637031		Drain District		1		January

		7		637032		Drain District		1		January

		7		637033		Drain District		1		January

		7		637034		Drain District		1		January

		7		637035		Drain District		1		January

		7		637036		Drain District		1		January

		7		637037		Drain District		1		January

		7		637038		Drain District		1		January

		7		637039		Drain District		1		January

		7		637040		Drain District		1		January

		7		637041		Drain District		1		January

		7		637042		Drain District		1		January

		7		637043		Drain District		1		January

		7		637044		Drain District		1		January

		7		637045		Drain District		1		January

		7		637046		Drain District		1		January

		7		637047		Drain District		1		January

		7		637048		Drain District		1		January

		7		637049		Drain District		1		January

		7		637050		Drain District		1		January

		7		637051		Drain District		1		January

		7		637052		Drain District		1		January

		7		637053		Drain District		1		January

		7		637054		Drain District		1		January

		7		637055		Drain District		1		January

		7		637056		Drain District		1		January

		7		637057		Drain District		1		January

		7		637058		Drain District		1		January

		7		637059		Drain District		1		January

		7		637060		Drain District		1		January

		7		637061		Drain District		1		January

		7		637062		Drain District		1		January

		7		637063		Drain District		1		January

		7		637064		Drain District		1		January

		7		637065		Drain District		1		January

		7		637066		Drain District		1		January

		7		637067		Drain District		1		January

		7		637068		Drain District		1		January

		7		637069		Drain District		1		January

		7		637070		Drain District		1		January

		7		637071		Drain District		1		January

		7		637072		Drain District		9		September

		7		637073		Drain District		1		January

		7		637074		Drain District		1		January

		7		637075		Drain District		1		January

		7		637076		Drain District		1		January

		7		637077		Drain District		1		January

		7		637078		Drain District		1		January

		7		637079		Drain District		1		January

		7		637080		Drain District		1		January

		7		637081		Drain District		1		January

		7		637082		Drain District		1		January

		7		637083		Drain District		1		January

		7		637084		Drain District		1		January

		7		637085		Drain District		1		January

		7		637086		Drain District		9		September

		7		637087		Drain District		1		January

		7		637088		Drain District		1		January

		7		637089		Drain District		1		January

		7		637090		Drain District		9		September

		7		637091		Drain District		9		September

		7		637092		Drain District		1		January

		7		637093		Drain District		1		January

		7		637094		Drain District		1		January

		7		637095		Drain District		1		January

		7		637096		Drain District		1		January

		7		637097		Drain District		9		September

		7		637098		Drain District		1		January

		7		637099		Drain District		1		January

		7		637100		Drain District		1		January

		7		637101		Drain District		9		September

		7		637102		Drain District		1		January

		7		637103		Drain District		9		September

		7		637104		Drain District		9		September

		7		637105		Drain District		9		September

		7		637106		Drain District		9		September

		7		637107		Drain District		9		September

		7		637108		Drain District		1		January

		7		637109		Drain District		1		January

		7		637110		Drain District		9		September

		7		637111		Drain District		9		September

		7		637112		Drain District		1		January

		7		637113		Drain District		9		September

		7		637114		Drain District		1		January

		7		637115		Drain District		1		January

		7		637116		Drain District		1		January

		7		637117		Drain District		1		January

		7		637118		Drain District		9		September

		7		637119		Drain District		9		September

		7		637120		Drain District		9		September

		7		637121		Drain District		9		September

		7		637122		Drain District		9		September

		7		637123		Drain District		9		September

		7		637124		Drain District		9		September

		7		637125		Drain District		6		June

		7		637126		Drain District		9		September

		7		637127		Drain District		12		December

		7		637128		Drain District		9		September

		7		637500		Authority		1		January

		7		637501		Authority		6		June

		7		637502		Authority		6		June

		7		637503		Authority		1		January

		7		637504		Authority		6		June

		7		637505		Authority		1		January

		7		637506		Authority		1		January

		7		637507		Authority		6		June

		7		637508		Authority		6		June

		7		637509		Authority		6		June

		7		637510		Authority		1		January

		7		637511		Authority		1		January

		7		637512		Authority		6		June

		7		637513		Authority		1		January

		7		637514		Authority		1		January

		7		637515		Authority		9		September

		7		637516		Authority		6		June

		7		637517		Authority		1		January

		7		637518		Authority		6		June

		7		637519		Authority		6		June

		7		637520		Authority		6		June

		7		637521		Authority		12		December

		7		637522		Authority		1		January

		7		637523		Authority		6		June

		7		637524		Authority		6		June

		7		637525		Authority		6		June

		7		637526		Authority		1		January

		7		637527		Authority		6		June

		7		637528		Authority		1		January

		7		637530		Authority		6		June

		7		637531		Authority		1		January

		7		637532		Authority		6		June

		7		637534		Authority		6		June

		7		637535		Authority		6		June

		7		637536		Authority		1		January

		7		637537		Authority		1		January

		7		637538		Authority		6		June

		7		637539		Authority		6		June

		7		637541		Authority		12		December

		7		637542		Authority		6		June

		7		637543		Authority		3		March

		7		637544		Authority		1		January

		7		637546		Authority		6		June

		7		637547		Authority		6		June

		7		637548		Authority		6		June

		7		637549		Authority		12		December

		7		637550		Authority		6		June

		7		637551		Authority		6		June

		7		637552		Authority		6		June

		7		637553		Authority		6		June

		7		637554		Authority		6		June

		7		637555		Authority		6		June

		7		637556		Authority		6		June

		7		637557		Authority		6		June

		7		637558		Authority		6		June

		7		637559		Authority		12		December

		7		637561		Authority		6		June

		7		637562		Authority		6		June

		7		637563		Authority		6		June

		7		637564		Authority		3		March

		7		637565		Authority		12		December

		7		637566		Authority		12		December

		7		637567		Authority		12		December

		7		637568		Authority		12		December

		7		637569		Authority		12		December

		7		637570		Authority		9		September

		7		637571		Authority		6		June

		7		637572		Authority		6		June

		7		637573		Authority		6		June

		7		637574		Authority		12		December

		7		637575		Authority		12		December

		7		637576		Authority		12		December

		7		637577		Authority		6		June

		7		637578		Authority		6		June

		7		637579		Authority		6		June

		7		637580		Authority		12		December

		7		637581		Authority		6		June

		7		637582		Authority		12		December

		7		637583		Authority		6		June

		7		637584		Authority		6		June

		7		637585		Authority		6		June

		7		637586		Authority		6		June

		7		637587		Authority		6		June

		7		637588		Authority		3		March

		7		637589		Authority		12		December

		7		637590		Authority		6		June

		7		637591		Authority		9		September

		7		637592		Authority		12		December

		7		637593		Authority		12		December

		7		637594		Authority		6		June

		7		637595		Authority		12		December

		7		637596		Authority		3		March

		7		637597		Authority		12		December

		7		637598		Authority		12		December

		7		637599		Authority		6		June

		7		637600		Authority		6		June

		7		637601		Authority		6		June

		7		637602		Authority		6		June

		7		637603		Authority		6		June

		7		637605		Authority		6		June

		7		637606		Authority		6		June

		7		637607		Authority		6		June

		7		637608		Authority		6		June

		7		637609		Authority		12		December

		7		637610		Authority		11		November

		8		638000		Library		6		June

		8		638001		Library		6		June

		8		638002		Library		6		June

		8		638003		Library		3		March

		8		638004		Library		12		December

		8		638005		Library		6		June

		8		638006		Library		3		March

		8		638007		Library		12		December

		8		638008		Library		12		December

		8		638009		Library		12		December

		8		638010		Library		12		December

		8		638011		Library		12		December

		8		638012		Library		12		December

		8		638013		Library		12		December

		8		638014		Library		6		June

		8		638015		Library		6		June

		8		638016		Library		6		June

		8		638017		Library		6		June

		8		638018		Library		6		June

		8		638019		Library		6		June

		8		638020		Library		6		June

		8		638021		Library		12		December

		8		638022		Library		6		June

		8		638023		Library		3		March

		8		638024		Library		6		June

		8		638025		Library		9		September

		8		638026		Library		12		December

		8		638027		Library		6		June

		8		638028		Library		12		December

		8		638029		Library		6		June

		8		638030		Library		12		December

		8		638031		Library		6		June

		8		638032		Library		6		June

		8		638033		Library		12		December

		9		639000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		9		639001		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		9		639002		Hospital Finance Authority		6		June

		0		640000		County		12		December

		0		640100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		641010		Township		3		March

		1		641020		Township		3		March

		1		641030		Township		3		March

		1		641040		Township		3		March

		1		641050		Township		3		March

		1		641060		Township		3		March

		1		641070		Township		3		March

		1		641080		Township		6		June

		1		641090		Township		3		March

		1		641100		Township		3		March

		1		641110		Township		3		March

		1		641120		Township		3		March

		1		641130		Township		3		March

		1		641140		Township		3		March

		1		641150		Township		3		March

		1		641160		Township		3		March

		2		642010		City		6		June

		3		643010		Village		3		March

		3		643020		Village		6		June

		3		643030		Village		3		March

		3		643040		Village		3		March

		3		643050		Village		2		February

		3		643060		Village		2		February

		4		644030		School		6		June

		4		644040		School		6		June

		4		644070		School		6		June

		4		644080		School		6		June

		4		644090		School		6		June

		4		644901		School		6		June

		5		645000		ISD		6		June

		7		647000		Drain District		1		January

		7		647010		Drain District		12		December

		7		647500		Authority		1		January

		7		647501		Authority		12		December

		7		647503		Authority		3		March

		7		647504		Authority		6		June

		7		647505		Authority		9		September

		7		647506		Authority		12		December

		7		647507		Authority		3		March

		7		647508		Authority		12		December

		7		647509		Authority		2		February

		7		647510		Authority		12		December

		7		647511		Authority		12		December

		8		648001		Library		3		March

		8		648002		Library		2		February

		8		648003		Library		3		March

		8		648004		Library		6		June

		0		650000		County		9		September

		0		650100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		651010		Township		6		June

		1		651020		Township		3		March

		1		651030		Township		3		March

		1		651040		Township		3		March

		1		651050		Township		3		March

		1		651060		Township		3		March

		1		651070		Township		3		March

		1		651080		Township		3		March

		1		651090		Township		3		March

		1		651100		Township		6		June

		1		651110		Township		6		June

		1		651120		Township		3		March

		1		651130		Township		3		March

		1		651140		Township		3		March

		2		652010		City		6		June

		2		652020		City		6		June

		3		653010		Village		6		June

		4		654045		School		6		June

		7		657010		Drain District		9		September

		7		657500		Authority		3		March

		7		657501		Authority		3		March

		7		657502		Authority		3		March

		7		657503		Authority		3		March

		7		657504		Authority		12		December

		7		657505		Authority		6		June

		7		657506		Authority		9		September

		7		657507		Authority		9		September

		7		657508		Authority		12		December

		7		657509		Authority		9		September

		7		657510		Authority		9		September

		7		657511		Authority		6		June

		8		658000		Library		9		September

		8		658001		Library		6		June

		9		659000		Hospital Finance Authority		3		March

		0		660000		County		9		September

		0		660100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		661010		Township		3		March

		1		661020		Township		3		March

		1		661030		Township		3		March

		1		661040		Township		3		March

		1		661050		Township		3		March

		1		661060		Township		3		March

		1		661070		Township		3		March

		1		661080		Township		3		March

		1		661090		Township		3		March

		1		661100		Township		3		March

		1		661110		Township		3		March

		3		663010		Village		3		March

		4		664010		School		6		June

		4		664045		School		6		June

		4		664050		School		6		June

		4		664070		School		6		June

		7		667500		Authority		1		January

		7		667501		Authority		3		March

		7		667502		Authority		3		March

		7		667503		Authority		9		September

		7		667504		Authority		3		March

		7		667505		Authority		6		June

		8		668002		Library		12		December

		8		668003		Library		3		March

		8		668004		Library		3		March

		0		670000		County		12		December

		0		670100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		671010		Township		3		March

		1		671020		Township		3		March

		1		671030		Township		3		March

		1		671040		Township		3		March

		1		671050		Township		6		June

		1		671060		Township		3		March

		1		671070		Township		3		March

		1		671080		Township		3		March

		1		671090		Township		3		March

		1		671100		Township		3		March

		1		671110		Township		3		March

		1		671120		Township		3		March

		1		671130		Township		3		March

		1		671140		Township		3		March

		1		671150		Township		3		March

		1		671160		Township		3		March

		2		672010		City		6		June

		2		672020		City		6		June

		3		673010		Village		12		December

		3		673020		Village		12		December

		3		673030		Village		2		February

		3		673040		Village		2		February

		4		674020		School		6		June

		4		674050		School		6		June

		4		674055		School		6		June

		4		674060		School		6		June

		7		677500		Authority		12		December

		7		677501		Authority		6		June

		7		677502		Authority		1		January

		7		677503		Authority		6		June

		7		677504		Authority		6		June

		7		677505		Authority		3		March

		7		677506		Authority		3		March

		7		677507		Authority		6		June

		7		677508		Authority		2		February

		7		677509		Authority		6		June

		7		677510		Authority		12		December

		7		677511		Authority		9		September

		7		677512		Authority		6		June

		8		678000		Library		6		June

		8		678010		Library		6		June

		8		678011		Library		2		February

		8		678012		Library		6		June

		0		680000		County		12		December

		0		680100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		681010		Township		3		March

		1		681020		Township		3		March

		1		681030		Township		3		March

		1		681040		Township		3		March

		1		681050		Township		3		March

		1		681060		Township		6		June

		4		684010		School		6		June

		4		684030		School		6		June

		7		687010		Drain District		12		December

		7		687011		Drain District		12		December

		7		687500		Authority		3		March

		7		687501		Authority		3		March

		8		688010		Library		12		December

		0		690000		County		12		December

		0		690100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		691010		Township		3		March

		1		691020		Township		3		March

		1		691030		Township		3		March

		1		691040		Township		3		March

		1		691050		Township		3		March

		1		691060		Township		3		March

		1		691070		Township		3		March

		1		691080		Township		3		March

		1		691090		Township		3		March

		2		692010		City		6		June

		3		693010		Village		3		March

		4		694020		School		6		June

		4		694030		School		6		June

		4		694040		School		6		June

		7		697500		Authority		1		January

		7		697501		Authority		10		October

		7		697502		Authority		1		January

		7		697503		Authority		12		December

		7		697504		Authority		6		June

		7		697505		Authority		3		March

		7		697506		Authority		3		March

		7		697507		Authority		12		December

		7		697508		Authority		3		March

		7		697509		Authority		6		June

		7		697510		Authority		9		September

		7		697511		Authority		9		September

		8		698010		Library		12		December

		9		699000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		700000		County		9		September

		0		700100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		701010		Township		12		December

		1		701020		Township		3		March

		1		701030		Township		3		March

		1		701040		Township		6		June

		1		701050		Township		12		December

		1		701060		Township		12		December

		1		701070		Township		12		December

		1		701080		Township		3		March

		1		701090		Township		3		March

		1		701100		Township		3		March

		1		701110		Township		12		December

		1		701120		Township		3		March

		1		701130		Township		3		March

		1		701140		Township		3		March

		1		701150		Township		3		March

		1		701160		Township		3		March

		1		701170		Township		12		December

		2		702010		City		6		June

		2		702020		City		6		June

		2		702030		City		6		June

		2		702040		City		6		June

		2		702050		City		6		June

		2		702060		City		6		June

		3		703010		Village		6		June

		4		704010		School		6		June

		4		704020		School		6		June

		4		704040		School		6		June

		4		704070		School		6		June

		4		704120		School		6		June

		4		704175		School		6		June

		4		704190		School		6		June

		4		704300		School		6		June

		4		704350		School		6		June

		4		704901		School		6		June

		4		704902		School		6		June

		4		704904		School		6		June

		4		704905		School		6		June

		4		704906		School		6		June

		4		704907		School		6		June

		5		705000		ISD		6		June

		7		707000		Drain District		9		September

		7		707001		Drain District		9		September

		7		707002		Drain District		9		September

		7		707003		Drain District		9		September

		7		707004		Drain District		9		September

		7		707500		Authority		6		June

		7		707501		Authority		6		June

		7		707502		Authority		9		September

		7		707503		Authority		12		December

		7		707504		Authority		1		January

		7		707505		Authority		6		June

		7		707506		Authority		1		January

		7		707507		Authority		1		January

		7		707508		Authority		6		June

		7		707509		Authority		12		December

		7		707510		Authority		6		June

		7		707511		Authority		6		June

		7		707512		Authority		6		June

		7		707513		Authority		6		June

		7		707514		Authority		6		June

		7		707515		Authority		6		June

		7		707516		Authority		1		January

		7		707517		Authority		6		June

		7		707518		Authority		6		June

		7		707519		Authority		6		June

		7		707520		Authority		6		June

		7		707521		Authority		9		September

		7		707522		Authority		9		September

		7		707523		Authority		6		June

		7		707524		Authority		12		December

		7		707525		Authority		9		September

		7		707526		Authority		12		December

		7		707527		Authority		12		December

		7		707528		Authority		9		September

		7		707529		Authority		9		September

		7		707530		Authority		6		June

		7		707531		Authority		9		September

		7		707532		Authority		9		September

		7		707533		Authority		9		September

		7		707535		Authority		6		June

		7		707536		Authority		6		June

		7		707537		Authority		3		March

		8		708000		Library		6		June

		8		708001		Library		6		June

		8		708002		Library		6		June

		8		708003		Library		12		December

		8		708004		Library		12		December

		8		708005		Library		12		December

		8		708006		Library		6		June

		8		708007		Library		6		June

		9		709000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		9		709001		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		9		709002		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		710000		County		6		June

		0		710100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		711010		Township		3		March

		1		711020		Township		3		March

		1		711030		Township		6		June

		1		711040		Township		3		March

		1		711050		Township		6		June

		1		711060		Township		3		March

		1		711070		Township		3		March

		1		711080		Township		3		March

		1		711090		Township		3		March

		1		711100		Township		3		March

		1		711110		Township		3		March

		1		711120		Township		6		June

		1		711130		Township		3		March

		1		711140		Township		3		March

		2		712010		City		3		March

		2		712020		City		6		June

		3		713010		Village		3		March

		3		713020		Village		12		December

		4		714050		School		6		June

		4		714060		School		6		June

		4		714080		School		6		June

		4		714902		School		6		June

		7		717501		Authority		1		January

		7		717502		Authority		3		March

		7		717503		Authority		6		June

		7		717504		Authority		3		March

		7		717505		Authority		3		March

		7		717506		Authority		6		June

		7		717507		Authority		6		June

		7		717508		Authority		12		December

		7		717509		Authority		3		March

		8		718000		Library		12		December

		0		720000		County		12		December

		0		720100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		721010		Township		3		March

		1		721020		Township		3		March

		1		721030		Township		3		March

		1		721040		Township		3		March

		1		721050		Township		3		March

		1		721060		Township		3		March

		1		721070		Township		3		March

		1		721080		Township		3		March

		1		721090		Township		3		March

		1		721100		Township		3		March

		1		721110		Township		3		March

		3		723010		Village		12		December

		4		724010		School		6		June

		4		724020		School		6		June

		5		725000		ISD		6		June

		7		727000		Drain District		1		January

		7		727500		Authority		3		March

		7		727501		Authority		1		January

		7		727502		Authority		1		January

		7		727503		Authority		12		December

		7		727504		Authority		12		December

		7		727505		Authority		12		December

		7		727506		Authority		9		September

		7		727507		Authority		12		December

		7		727508		Authority		6		June

		7		727509		Authority		3		March

		8		728000		Library		6		June

		8		728010		Library		6		June

		8		728011		Library		3		March

		0		730000		County		9		September

		0		730100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		731010		Township		3		March

		1		731020		Township		3		March

		1		731030		Township		3		March

		1		731040		Township		3		March

		1		731050		Township		3		March

		1		731060		Township		12		December

		1		731070		Township		12		December

		1		731080		Township		3		March

		1		731090		Township		3		March

		1		731100		Township		3		March

		1		731110		Township		3		March

		1		731120		Township		3		March

		1		731130		Township		3		March

		1		731140		Township		3		March

		1		731150		Township		3		March

		1		731160		Township		3		March

		1		731170		Township		3		March

		1		731180		Township		3		March

		1		731190		Township		3		March

		1		731200		Township		3		March

		1		731210		Township		6		June

		1		731220		Township		3		March

		1		731230		Township		3		March

		1		731240		Township		6		June

		1		731250		Township		3		March

		1		731260		Township		3		March

		1		731270		Township		3		March

		2		732010		City		6		June

		2		732020		City		6		June

		2		732030		City		6		June

		3		733010		Village		6		June

		3		733020		Village		2		February

		3		733030		Village		2		February

		3		733040		Village		3		March

		3		733050		Village		3		March

		4		734010		School		6		June

		4		734030		School		6		June

		4		734040		School		6		June

		4		734080		School		6		June

		4		734110		School		6		June

		4		734170		School		6		June

		4		734180		School		6		June

		4		734190		School		6		June

		4		734200		School		6		June

		4		734210		School		6		June

		4		734230		School		6		June

		4		734240		School		6		June

		4		734255		School		6		June

		4		734903		School		6		June

		4		734904		School		6		June

		4		734905		School		6		June

		4		734906		School		6		June

		4		734908		School		6		June

		4		734909		School		6		June

		4		734910		School		6		June

		4		734911		School		6		June

		4		734912		School		6		June

		5		735000		ISD		6		June

		6		736003		Community College		6		June

		7		737000		Drain District		1		January

		7		737001		Drain District		1		January

		7		737002		Drain District		1		January

		7		737003		Drain District		1		January

		7		737004		Drain District		1		January

		7		737005		Drain District		1		January

		7		737006		Drain District		1		January

		7		737007		Drain District		1		January

		7		737008		Drain District		1		January

		7		737009		Drain District		1		January

		7		737010		Drain District		1		January

		7		737011		Drain District		1		January

		7		737012		Drain District		1		January

		7		737013		Drain District		1		January

		7		737014		Drain District		1		January

		7		737015		Drain District		1		January

		7		737016		Drain District		1		January

		7		737018		Drain District		1		January

		7		737019		Drain District		1		January

		7		737020		Drain District		1		January

		7		737021		Drain District		1		January

		7		737022		Drain District		1		January

		7		737023		Drain District		1		January

		7		737024		Drain District		1		January

		7		737025		Drain District		1		January

		7		737026		Drain District		1		January

		7		737027		Drain District		1		January

		7		737028		Drain District		1		January

		7		737029		Drain District		1		January

		7		737030		Drain District		1		January

		7		737031		Drain District		1		January

		7		737032		Drain District		1		January

		7		737033		Drain District		1		January

		7		737300		Drain District		1		January

		7		737301		Drain District		9		September

		7		737302		Drain District		9		September

		7		737303		Drain District		9		September

		7		737304		Drain District		9		September

		7		737501		Authority		3		March

		7		737502		Authority		1		January

		7		737503		Authority		6		June

		7		737504		Authority		9		September

		7		737505		Authority		1		January

		7		737506		Authority		1		January

		7		737507		Authority		1		January

		7		737508		Authority		12		December

		7		737509		Authority		1		January

		7		737510		Authority		6		June

		7		737511		Authority		12		December

		7		737512		Authority		9		September

		7		737513		Authority		9		September

		7		737514		Authority		6		June

		7		737515		Authority		12		December

		7		737516		Authority		9		September

		7		737517		Authority		3		March

		7		737518		Authority		3		March

		7		737519		Authority		3		March

		7		737520		Authority		9		September

		7		737521		Authority		6		June

		7		737522		Authority		6		June

		7		737523		Authority		12		December

		7		737524		Authority		12		December

		7		737525		Authority		12		December

		7		737526		Authority		3		March

		7		737527		Authority		9		September

		7		737528		Authority		12		December

		7		737529		Authority		12		December

		7		737530		Authority		2		February

		7		737531		Authority		3		March

		7		737532		Authority		3		March

		7		737533		Authority		9		September

		7		737534		Authority		6		June

		7		737535		Authority		6		June

		7		737536		Authority		9		September

		8		738000		Library		6		June

		8		738001		Library		12		December

		8		738002		Library		3		March

		8		738003		Library		9		September

		8		738004		Library		9		September

		8		738005		Library		12		December

		8		738006		Library		6		June

		8		738007		Library		6		June

		8		738008		Library		3		March

		8		738009		Library		6		June

		8		738010		Library		3		March

		9		739000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		740000		County		12		December

		0		740100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		741010		Township		3		March

		1		741020		Township		3		March

		1		741030		Township		3		March

		1		741040		Township		3		March

		1		741050		Township		12		December

		1		741060		Township		6		June

		1		741070		Township		6		June

		1		741080		Township		3		March

		1		741090		Township		3		March

		1		741100		Township		12		December

		1		741110		Township		3		March

		1		741120		Township		12		December

		1		741130		Township		3		March

		1		741140		Township		3		March

		1		741150		Township		6		June

		1		741160		Township		3		March

		1		741170		Township		3		March

		1		741180		Township		3		March

		1		741190		Township		3		March

		1		741200		Township		12		December

		1		741210		Township		3		March

		1		741220		Township		6		June

		1		741230		Township		3		March

		2		742010		City		6		June

		2		742020		City		6		June

		2		742030		City		6		June

		2		742060		City		6		June

		2		742070		City		9		September

		2		742080		City		6		June

		3		743010		Village		6		June

		3		743020		Village		3		March

		4		744010		School		6		June

		4		744030		School		6		June

		4		744040		School		6		June

		4		744050		School		6		June

		4		744100		School		6		June

		4		744120		School		6		June

		4		744130		School		6		June

		4		744901		School		6		June

		4		744902		School		6		June

		4		744903		School		6		June

		4		744904		School		6		June

		4		744905		School		6		June

		4		744906		School		6		June

		4		744907		School		6		June

		4		744908		School		6		June

		4		744909		School		6		June

		4		744910		School		6		June

		4		744911		School		6		June

		5		745000		ISD		6		June

		6		746024		Community College		6		June

		7		747000		Drain District		12		December

		7		747001		Drain District		12		December

		7		747002		Drain District		12		December

		7		747003		Drain District		12		December

		7		747004		Drain District		12		December

		7		747005		Drain District		12		December

		7		747006		Drain District		12		December

		7		747007		Drain District		12		December

		7		747008		Drain District		12		December

		7		747009		Drain District		12		December

		7		747010		Drain District		12		December

		7		747011		Drain District		12		December

		7		747012		Drain District		12		December

		7		747013		Drain District		12		December

		7		747014		Drain District		12		December

		7		747015		Drain District		12		December

		7		747016		Drain District		12		December

		7		747017		Drain District		12		December

		7		747018		Drain District		12		December

		7		747019		Drain District		6		June

		7		747020		Drain District		6		June

		7		747021		Drain District		12		December

		7		747022		Drain District		12		December

		7		747023		Drain District		12		December

		7		747024		Drain District		12		December

		7		747025		Drain District		12		December

		7		747026		Drain District		12		December

		7		747027		Drain District		12		December

		7		747028		Drain District		12		December

		7		747029		Drain District		12		December

		7		747030		Drain District		12		December

		7		747031		Drain District		12		December

		7		747032		Drain District		12		December

		7		747033		Drain District		12		December

		7		747500		Authority		6		June

		7		747501		Authority		9		September

		7		747502		Authority		1		January

		7		747503		Authority		1		January

		7		747504		Authority		6		June

		7		747505		Authority		12		December

		7		747506		Authority		6		June

		7		747507		Authority		6		June

		7		747508		Authority		6		June

		7		747509		Authority		6		June

		7		747510		Authority		9		September

		7		747511		Authority		9		September

		7		747512		Authority		12		December

		7		747513		Authority		9		September

		7		747514		Authority		6		June

		7		747515		Authority		12		December

		7		747516		Authority		3		March

		7		747517		Authority		6		June

		7		747518		Authority		6		June

		7		747519		Authority		12		December

		7		747520		Authority		12		December

		7		747521		Authority		6		June

		7		747522		Authority		12		December

		7		747523		Authority		12		December

		8		748010		Library		8		August

		8		748011		Library		12		December

		9		749000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		750000		County		12		December

		0		750100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		751010		Township		3		March

		1		751020		Township		3		March

		1		751030		Township		3		March

		1		751040		Township		3		March

		1		751050		Township		3		March

		1		751060		Township		3		March

		1		751070		Township		3		March

		1		751080		Township		6		June

		1		751090		Township		6		June

		1		751100		Township		3		March

		1		751110		Township		6		June

		1		751120		Township		6		June

		1		751130		Township		6		June

		1		751140		Township		3		March

		1		751150		Township		3		March

		1		751160		Township		6		June

		2		752010		City		9		September

		2		752020		City		6		June

		3		753010		Village		3		March

		3		753020		Village		3		March

		3		753030		Village		3		March

		3		753040		Village		3		March

		3		753050		Village		3		March

		3		753060		Village		3		March

		4		754010		School		6		June

		4		754020		School		6		June

		4		754030		School		6		June

		4		754040		School		6		June

		4		754050		School		6		June

		4		754060		School		6		June

		4		754070		School		6		June

		4		754080		School		6		June

		4		754100		School		6		June

		5		755000		ISD		6		June

		6		756005		Community College		6		June

		7		757010		Drain District		12		December

		7		757011		Drain District		12		December

		7		757012		Drain District		12		December

		7		757013		Drain District		12		December

		7		757014		Drain District		12		December

		7		757015		Drain District		12		December

		7		757501		Authority		1		January

		7		757502		Authority		6		June

		7		757503		Authority		6		June

		7		757504		Authority		6		June

		7		757505		Authority		6		June

		7		757506		Authority		9		September

		7		757507		Authority		6		June

		7		757508		Authority		12		December

		7		757509		Authority		9		September

		7		757510		Authority		3		March

		7		757511		Authority		9		September

		7		757512		Authority		3		March

		7		757513		Authority		3		March

		7		757514		Authority		9		September

		7		757515		Authority		9		September

		7		757516		Authority		12		December

		7		757517		Authority		9		September

		7		757518		Authority		3		March

		7		757519		Authority		12		December

		7		757520		Authority		12		December

		7		757521		Authority		9		September

		8		758011		Library		6		June

		8		758012		Library		6		June

		8		758013		Library		9		September

		8		758014		Library		3		March

		8		758015		Library		3		March

		8		758016		Library		3		March

		8		758017		Library		3		March

		8		758018		Library		6		June

		9		759001		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		760000		County		12		December

		0		760100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		761010		Township		3		March

		1		761020		Township		3		March

		1		761030		Township		3		March

		1		761040		Township		3		March

		1		761050		Township		3		March

		1		761060		Township		3		March

		1		761070		Township		3		March

		1		761080		Township		3		March

		1		761090		Township		3		March

		1		761100		Township		3		March

		1		761110		Township		3		March

		1		761120		Township		3		March

		1		761130		Township		3		March

		1		761140		Township		3		March

		1		761150		Township		6		June

		1		761160		Township		3		March

		1		761170		Township		3		March

		1		761180		Township		3		March

		1		761190		Township		3		March

		1		761200		Township		3		March

		1		761210		Township		6		June

		1		761220		Township		3		March

		1		761230		Township		3		March

		1		761240		Township		3		March

		1		761250		Township		3		March

		1		761260		Township		6		June

		2		762010		City		3		March

		2		762020		City		6		June

		2		762025		City		6		June

		2		762030		City		2		February

		3		763010		Village		3		March

		3		763020		Village		12		December

		3		763030		Village		3		March

		3		763040		Village		2		February

		3		763050		Village		6		June

		3		763070		Village		2		February

		3		763080		Village		2		February

		3		763090		Village		3		March

		3		763100		Village		6		June

		4		764060		School		6		June

		4		764070		School		6		June

		4		764080		School		6		June

		4		764090		School		6		June

		4		764140		School		6		June

		4		764180		School		6		June

		4		764210		School		6		June

		5		765000		ISD		6		June

		7		767000		Drain District		1		January

		7		767001		Drain District		1		January

		7		767002		Drain District		1		January

		7		767003		Drain District		1		January

		7		767004		Drain District		1		January

		7		767005		Drain District		1		January

		7		767006		Drain District		1		January

		7		767007		Drain District		1		January

		7		767008		Drain District		12		December

		7		767500		Authority		1		January

		7		767501		Authority		2		February

		7		767502		Authority		6		June

		7		767503		Authority		3		March

		7		767504		Authority		12		December

		7		767505		Authority		1		January

		7		767506		Authority		1		January

		7		767507		Authority		12		December

		7		767508		Authority		2		February

		7		767509		Authority		2		February

		7		767510		Authority		3		March

		7		767511		Authority		3		March

		7		767512		Authority		6		June

		7		767513		Authority		9		September

		7		767514		Authority		9		September

		8		768000		Library		3		March

		8		768001		Library		12		December

		8		768002		Library		12		December

		8		768003		Library		12		December

		8		768004		Library		4		April

		8		768005		Library		3		March

		8		768006		Library		6		June

		8		768007		Library		3		March

		0		770000		County		9		September

		0		770100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		771010		Township		3		March

		1		771020		Township		3		March

		1		771030		Township		3		March

		1		771040		Township		3		March

		1		771050		Township		3		March

		1		771060		Township		3		March

		1		771070		Township		3		March

		1		771080		Township		3		March

		2		772010		City		6		June

		4		774010		School		6		June

		7		777500		Authority		9		September

		7		777501		Authority		6		June

		7		777502		Authority		9		September

		7		777503		Authority		9		September

		7		777504		Authority		9		September

		7		777505		Authority		3		March

		7		777506		Authority		12		December

		7		777507		Authority		9		September

		8		778010		Library		6		June

		9		779000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		780000		County		12		December

		0		780100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		781010		Township		3		March

		1		781020		Township		3		March

		1		781030		Township		3		March

		1		781040		Township		12		December

		1		781050		Township		3		March

		1		781060		Township		3		March

		1		781070		Township		3		March

		1		781080		Township		3		March

		1		781090		Township		3		March

		1		781100		Township		3		March

		1		781110		Township		3		March

		1		781120		Township		3		March

		1		781130		Township		3		March

		1		781140		Township		3		March

		1		781150		Township		3		March

		1		781160		Township		3		March

		2		782010		City		6		June

		2		782020		City		6		June

		2		782030		City		6		June

		2		782040		City		6		June

		2		782050		City		6		June

		3		783010		Village		2		February

		3		783020		Village		2		February

		3		783025		Village		6		June

		3		783030		Village		2		February

		3		783040		Village		2		February

		3		783050		Village		3		March

		4		784020		School		6		June

		4		784030		School		6		June

		4		784040		School		6		June

		4		784060		School		6		June

		4		784070		School		6		June

		4		784080		School		6		June

		4		784100		School		6		June

		4		784110		School		6		June

		5		785000		ISD		6		June

		7		787000		Drain District		1		January

		7		787001		Drain District		1		January

		7		787002		Drain District		1		January

		7		787003		Drain District		1		January

		7		787004		Drain District		1		January

		7		787005		Drain District		1		January

		7		787006		Drain District		12		December

		7		787007		Drain District		12		December

		7		787500		Authority		6		June

		7		787501		Authority		12		December

		7		787502		Authority		1		January

		7		787503		Authority		6		June

		7		787504		Authority		6		June

		7		787505		Authority		12		December

		7		787506		Authority		1		January

		7		787507		Authority		6		June

		7		787508		Authority		3		March

		7		787510		Authority		6		June

		7		787511		Authority		6		June

		7		787512		Authority		9		September

		7		787513		Authority		6		June

		7		787514		Authority		6		June

		7		787515		Authority		8		August

		7		787516		Authority		3		March

		7		787517		Authority		9		September

		7		787518		Authority		12		December

		7		787519		Authority		12		December

		7		787520		Authority		6		June

		7		787521		Authority		12		December

		7		787522		Authority		10		October

		7		787523		Authority		6		June

		7		787524		Authority		6		June

		7		787525		Authority		10		October

		8		788000		Library		11		November

		8		788001		Library		12		December

		8		788002		Library		6		June

		8		788003		Library		6		June

		8		788004		Library		12		December

		8		788005		Library		6		June

		8		788006		Library		12		December

		0		790000		County		12		December

		0		790100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		791010		Township		3		March

		1		791020		Township		3		March

		1		791030		Township		3		March

		1		791040		Township		3		March

		1		791050		Township		3		March

		1		791060		Township		6		June

		1		791070		Township		3		March

		1		791080		Township		3		March

		1		791090		Township		3		March

		1		791100		Township		3		March

		1		791110		Township		3		March

		1		791120		Township		3		March

		1		791130		Township		3		March

		1		791140		Township		3		March

		1		791150		Township		3		March

		1		791160		Township		3		March

		1		791170		Township		3		March

		1		791180		Township		3		March

		1		791190		Township		3		March

		1		791200		Township		6		June

		1		791210		Township		3		March

		1		791220		Township		3		March

		1		791230		Township		3		March

		2		792005		City		6		June

		2		792010		City		6		June

		3		793010		Village		3		March

		3		793030		Village		12		December

		3		793040		Village		3		March

		3		793050		Village		3		March

		3		793060		Village		2		February

		3		793070		Village		3		March

		3		793080		Village		2		February

		3		793090		Village		3		March

		3		793100		Village		3		March

		4		794010		School		6		June

		4		794020		School		6		June

		4		794030		School		6		June

		4		794080		School		6		June

		4		794090		School		6		June

		4		794100		School		6		June

		4		794110		School		6		June

		4		794145		School		6		June

		4		794150		School		6		June

		5		795000		ISD		6		June

		7		797000		Drain District		1		January

		7		797001		Drain District		12		December

		7		797002		Drain District		1		January

		7		797003		Drain District		1		January

		7		797004		Drain District		1		January

		7		797005		Drain District		1		January

		7		797006		Drain District		1		January

		7		797007		Drain District		1		January

		7		797008		Drain District		6		June

		7		797009		Drain District		12		December

		7		797010		Drain District		12		December

		7		797500		Authority		1		January

		7		797501		Authority		1		January

		7		797502		Authority		1		January

		7		797503		Authority		1		January

		7		797505		Authority		1		January

		7		797506		Authority		1		January

		7		797507		Authority		6		June

		7		797508		Authority		1		January

		7		797509		Authority		9		September

		7		797510		Authority		12		December

		7		797511		Authority		9		September

		7		797512		Authority		2		February

		7		797513		Authority		3		March

		7		797514		Authority		3		March

		7		797515		Authority		9		September

		7		797516		Authority		12		December

		7		797517		Authority		2		February

		8		798000		Library		6		June

		8		798001		Library		12		December

		8		798002		Library		3		March

		8		798003		Library		6		June

		8		798004		Library		12		December

		8		798005		Library		12		December

		8		798006		Library		3		March

		8		798008		Library		3		March

		8		798009		Library		3		March

		8		798010		Library		6		June

		8		798011		Library		3		March

		8		798012		Library		3		March

		0		800000		County		9		September

		0		800100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		801010		Township		3		March

		1		801020		Township		6		June

		1		801030		Township		3		March

		1		801040		Township		3		March

		1		801050		Township		3		March

		1		801060		Township		3		March

		1		801070		Township		6		June

		1		801080		Township		6		June

		1		801090		Township		3		March

		1		801100		Township		6		June

		1		801110		Township		6		June

		1		801120		Township		3		March

		1		801130		Township		3		March

		1		801140		Township		6		June

		1		801150		Township		3		March

		1		801160		Township		6		June

		1		801170		Township		12		December

		1		801180		Township		3		March

		2		802010		City		6		June

		2		802020		City		6		June

		2		802030		City		6		June

		2		802040		City		6		June

		3		803010		Village		2		February

		3		803020		Village		3		March

		3		803030		Village		2		February

		3		803040		Village		2		February

		3		803050		Village		2		February

		3		803060		Village		6		June

		3		803070		Village		2		February

		4		804010		School		6		June

		4		804020		School		6		June

		4		804040		School		6		June

		4		804050		School		6		June

		4		804090		School		6		June

		4		804110		School		6		June

		4		804120		School		6		June

		4		804130		School		6		June

		4		804140		School		6		June

		4		804150		School		6		June

		4		804160		School		6		June

		4		804240		School		6		June

		5		805000		ISD		6		June

		7		807010		Drain District		12		December

		7		807011		Drain District		12		December

		7		807012		Drain District		9		September

		7		807502		Authority		1		January

		7		807503		Authority		9		September

		7		807504		Authority		6		June

		7		807505		Authority		6		June

		7		807506		Authority		6		June

		7		807508		Authority		6		June

		7		807509		Authority		6		June

		7		807510		Authority		3		March

		7		807511		Authority		6		June

		7		807512		Authority		6		June

		7		807513		Authority		9		September

		7		807514		Authority		9		September

		7		807515		Authority		12		December

		7		807516		Authority		2		February

		7		807517		Authority		6		June

		7		807518		Authority		6		June

		7		807519		Authority		3		March

		7		807520		Authority		6		June

		7		807521		Authority		9		September

		7		807522		Authority		9		September

		7		807523		Authority		6		June

		7		807524		Authority		6		June

		7		807525		Authority		6		June

		7		807526		Authority		2		February

		7		807527		Authority		12		December

		7		807528		Authority		9		September

		7		807529		Authority		12		December

		7		807530		Authority		6		June

		7		807531		Authority		6		June

		7		807532		Authority		2		February

		7		807533		Authority		3		March

		7		807534		Authority		6		June

		8		808000		Library		12		December

		8		808001		Library		12		December

		8		808002		Library		12		December

		8		808003		Library		9		September

		8		808004		Library		6		June

		8		808005		Library		6		June

		8		808006		Library		2		February

		8		808007		Library		2		February

		9		809000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		9		809001		Hospital Finance Authority		6		June

		0		810000		County		12		December

		0		810100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		811010		Township		12		December

		1		811020		Township		3		March

		1		811030		Township		3		March

		1		811040		Township		3		March

		1		811050		Township		3		March

		1		811060		Township		3		March

		1		811070		Township		3		March

		1		811080		Township		6		June

		1		811090		Township		6		June

		1		811100		Township		6		June

		1		811110		Township		12		December

		1		811120		Township		3		March

		1		811130		Township		3		March

		1		811140		Township		3		March

		1		811150		Township		6		June

		1		811160		Township		12		December

		1		811170		Township		3		March

		1		811180		Township		3		March

		1		811190		Township		3		March

		1		811200		Township		12		December

		2		812010		City		6		June

		2		812015		City		6		June

		2		812020		City		6		June

		2		812030		City		6		June

		2		812040		City		6		June

		3		813005		Village		3		March

		3		813020		Village		6		June

		3		813030		Village		6		June

		4		814010		School		6		June

		4		814020		School		6		June

		4		814040		School		6		June

		4		814050		School		6		June

		4		814070		School		6		June

		4		814080		School		6		June

		4		814100		School		6		June

		4		814120		School		6		June

		4		814140		School		6		June

		4		814150		School		6		June

		4		814901		School		6		June

		4		814902		School		6		June

		4		814903		School		6		June

		4		814904		School		6		June

		4		814905		School		6		June

		4		814906		School		6		June

		4		814907		School		6		June

		4		814908		School		6		June

		5		815000		ISD		6		June

		6		816027		Community College		6		June

		7		817000		Drain District		12		December

		7		817001		Drain District		12		December

		7		817002		Drain District		12		December

		7		817003		Drain District		12		December

		7		817004		Drain District		12		December

		7		817005		Drain District		12		December

		7		817006		Drain District		12		December

		7		817007		Drain District		12		December

		7		817008		Drain District		12		December

		7		817009		Drain District		12		December

		7		817010		Drain District		12		December

		7		817011		Drain District		12		December

		7		817012		Drain District		12		December

		7		817013		Drain District		12		December

		7		817014		Drain District		12		December

		7		817015		Drain District		12		December

		7		817016		Drain District		12		December

		7		817017		Drain District		12		December

		7		817018		Drain District		12		December

		7		817019		Drain District		12		December

		7		817020		Drain District		12		December

		7		817021		Drain District		12		December

		7		817022		Drain District		12		December

		7		817023		Drain District		12		December

		7		817024		Drain District		12		December

		7		817025		Drain District		12		December

		7		817026		Drain District		12		December

		7		817027		Drain District		12		December

		7		817028		Drain District		12		December

		7		817029		Drain District		12		December

		7		817030		Drain District		12		December

		7		817031		Drain District		12		December

		7		817032		Drain District		12		December

		7		817033		Drain District		12		December

		7		817500		Authority		6		June

		7		817501		Authority		6		June

		7		817502		Authority		12		December

		7		817503		Authority		6		June

		7		817504		Authority		12		December

		7		817505		Authority		6		June

		7		817506		Authority		6		June

		7		817507		Authority		6		June

		7		817508		Authority		6		June

		7		817509		Authority		2		February

		7		817512		Authority		1		January

		7		817513		Authority		1		January

		7		817514		Authority		8		August

		7		817516		Authority		1		January

		7		817517		Authority		6		June

		7		817519		Authority		6		June

		7		817520		Authority		6		June

		7		817521		Authority		6		June

		7		817522		Authority		6		June

		7		817523		Authority		3		March

		7		817524		Authority		6		June

		7		817525		Authority		6		June

		7		817526		Authority		6		June

		7		817527		Authority		6		June

		7		817528		Authority		6		June

		7		817529		Authority		12		December

		7		817530		Authority		3		March

		7		817531		Authority		6		June

		7		817532		Authority		6		June

		7		817533		Authority		9		September

		7		817534		Authority		12		December

		7		817535		Authority		12		December

		7		817536		Authority		12		December

		7		817537		Authority		12		December

		7		817538		Authority		12		December

		7		817539		Authority		2		February

		7		817540		Authority		12		December

		7		817541		Authority		6		June

		7		817542		Authority		6		June

		7		817543		Authority		6		June

		7		817544		Authority		6		June

		7		817545		Authority		6		June

		7		817546		Authority		12		December

		7		817547		Authority		6		June

		7		817548		Authority		9		September

		7		817549		Authority		12		December

		7		817550		Authority		12		December

		7		817551		Authority		6		June

		7		817552		Authority		12		December

		7		817553		Authority		9		September

		7		817554		Authority		12		December

		7		817555		Authority		12		December

		7		817556		Authority		3		March

		7		817557		Authority		6		June

		7		817559		Authority		6		June

		7		817560		Authority		12		December

		8		818000		Library		6		June

		8		818001		Library		12		December

		8		818002		Library		9		September

		8		818003		Library		5		May

		8		818004		Library		11		November

		8		818005		Library		11		November

		8		818006		Library		6		June

		8		818007		Library		6		June

		8		818008		Library		12		December

		0		820000		County		9		September

		0		820100		Road Commission		9		September

		1		821010		Township		12		December

		1		821020		Township		12		December

		1		821030		Township		3		March

		1		821040		Township		3		March

		1		821050		Township		12		December

		1		821060		Township		12		December

		1		821070		Township		12		December

		1		821080		Township		3		March

		1		821090		Township		3		March

		1		821100		Township		12		December

		2		822010		City		6		June

		2		822020		City		6		June

		2		822030		City		6		June

		2		822040		City		6		June

		2		822050		City		6		June

		2		822060		City		6		June

		2		822070		City		6		June

		2		822080		City		6		June

		2		822090		City		6		June

		2		822100		City		6		June

		2		822110		City		6		June

		2		822120		City		6		June

		2		822125		City		6		June

		2		822130		City		6		June

		2		822140		City		6		June

		2		822150		City		12		December

		2		822160		City		6		June

		2		822170		City		6		June

		2		822180		City		6		June

		2		822190		City		11		November

		2		822200		City		12		December

		2		822210		City		6		June

		2		822220		City		6		June

		2		822230		City		6		June

		2		822240		City		6		June

		2		822250		City		6		June

		2		822260		City		6		June

		2		822270		City		6		June

		2		822280		City		6		June

		2		822290		City		6		June

		2		822300		City		6		June

		2		822310		City		6		June

		2		822320		City		6		June

		2		822330		City		9		September

		4		824010		School		6		June

		4		824020		School		6		June

		4		824025		School		6		June

		4		824030		School		6		June

		4		824040		School		6		June

		4		824045		School		6		June

		4		824050		School		6		June

		4		824055		School		6		June

		4		824060		School		6		June

		4		824070		School		6		June

		4		824080		School		6		June

		4		824090		School		6		June

		4		824095		School		6		June

		4		824100		School		6		June

		4		824110		School		6		June

		4		824120		School		6		June

		4		824130		School		6		June

		4		824140		School		6		June

		4		824150		School		6		June

		4		824155		School		6		June

		4		824160		School		6		June

		4		824170		School		6		June

		4		824180		School		6		June

		4		824220		School		6		June

		4		824230		School		6		June

		4		824240		School		6		June

		4		824250		School		6		June

		4		824290		School		6		June

		4		824300		School		6		June

		4		824320		School		6		June

		4		824340		School		6		June

		4		824365		School		6		June

		4		824390		School		6		June

		4		824400		School		6		June

		4		824405		School		6		June

		4		824430		School		6		June

		4		824701		School		6		June

		4		824702		School		6		June

		4		824703		School		6		June

		4		824716		School		6		June

		4		824717		School		6		June

		4		824718		School		6		June

		4		824720		School		6		June

		4		824902		School		6		June

		4		824903		School		6		June

		4		824904		School		6		June

		4		824905		School		6		June

		4		824906		School		6		June

		4		824907		School		6		June

		4		824908		School		6		June

		4		824909		School		6		June

		4		824910		School		6		June

		4		824911		School		6		June

		4		824912		School		6		June

		4		824913		School		6		June

		4		824914		School		6		June

		4		824915		School		6		June

		4		824916		School		6		June

		4		824917		School		6		June

		4		824918		School		6		June

		4		824919		School		6		June

		4		824920		School		6		June

		4		824921		School		6		June

		4		824922		School		6		June

		4		824923		School		6		June

		4		824924		School		6		June

		4		824925		School		6		June

		4		824926		School		6		June

		4		824927		School		6		June

		4		824928		School		6		June

		4		824929		School		6		June

		4		824930		School		6		June

		4		824932		School		6		June

		4		824933		School		6		June

		4		824934		School		6		June

		4		824935		School		6		June

		4		824936		School		6		June

		4		824937		School		6		June

		4		824938		School		6		June

		4		824939		School		6		June

		4		824940		School		6		June

		4		824941		School		6		June

		4		824942		School		6		June

		4		824943		School		6		June

		4		824944		School		6		June

		4		824945		School		6		June

		4		824946		School		6		June

		4		824947		School		6		June

		4		824948		School		6		June

		4		824949		School		6		June

		4		824950		School		6		June

		4		824952		School		6		June

		4		824953		School		6		June

		4		824954		School		6		June

		4		824955		School		6		June

		4		824956		School		6		June

		4		824957		School		6		June

		4		824958		School		6		June

		4		824959		School		6		June

		4		824960		School		6		June

		4		824961		School		6		June

		4		824962		School		6		June

		4		824963		School		6		June

		4		824964		School		6		June

		4		824966		School		6		June

		4		824967		School		6		June

		4		824968		School		6		June

		4		824969		School		6		June

		4		824970		School		6		June

		4		824971		School		6		June

		4		824973		School		6		June

		4		824974		School		6		June

		4		824975		School		6		June

		4		824976		School		6		June

		4		824977		School		6		June

		4		824978		School		6		June

		4		824979		School		6		June

		4		824980		School		6		June

		4		824981		School		6		June

		4		824982		School		6		June

		4		824983		School		6		June

		4		824984		School		6		June

		4		824985		School		6		June

		4		824986		School		6		June

		4		824987		School		6		June

		4		824988		School		6		June

		4		824989		School		6		June

		4		824990		School		6		June

		4		824991		School		6		June

		4		824992		School		6		June

		4		824994		School		6		June

		4		824995		School		6		June

		4		824996		School		6		June

		4		824997		School		6		June

		4		824998		School		6		June

		5		825000		ISD		6		June

		6		826025		Community College		6		June

		6		826028		Community College		6		June

		7		827000		Drain District		1		January

		7		827001		Drain District		1		January

		7		827002		Drain District		1		January

		7		827003		Drain District		1		January

		7		827004		Drain District		1		January

		7		827005		Drain District		1		January

		7		827006		Drain District		1		January

		7		827007		Drain District		1		January

		7		827008		Drain District		1		January

		7		827009		Drain District		9		September

		7		827010		Drain District		1		January

		7		827011		Drain District		1		January

		7		827012		Drain District		1		January

		7		827013		Drain District		1		January

		7		827014		Drain District		1		January

		7		827015		Drain District		1		January

		7		827016		Drain District		1		January

		7		827017		Drain District		1		January

		7		827018		Drain District		1		January

		7		827019		Drain District		1		January

		7		827020		Drain District		1		January

		7		827021		Drain District		1		January

		7		827022		Drain District		1		January

		7		827023		Drain District		1		January

		7		827024		Drain District		1		January

		7		827025		Drain District		1		January

		7		827026		Drain District		1		January

		7		827027		Drain District		1		January

		7		827028		Drain District		1		January

		7		827029		Drain District		1		January

		7		827030		Drain District		1		January

		7		827031		Drain District		1		January

		7		827032		Drain District		1		January

		7		827033		Drain District		1		January

		7		827034		Drain District		1		January

		7		827035		Drain District		1		January

		7		827036		Drain District		1		January

		7		827037		Drain District		1		January

		7		827038		Drain District		1		January

		7		827039		Drain District		1		January

		7		827040		Drain District		9		September

		7		827041		Drain District		1		January

		7		827042		Drain District		1		January

		7		827043		Drain District		1		January

		7		827044		Drain District		1		January

		7		827045		Drain District		1		January

		7		827046		Drain District		1		January

		7		827048		Drain District		1		January

		7		827049		Drain District		1		January

		7		827050		Drain District		1		January

		7		827051		Drain District		1		January

		7		827052		Drain District		1		January

		7		827053		Drain District		1		January

		7		827054		Drain District		1		January

		7		827055		Drain District		1		January

		7		827056		Drain District		1		January

		7		827057		Drain District		1		January

		7		827058		Drain District		1		January

		7		827059		Drain District		1		January

		7		827060		Drain District		1		January

		7		827061		Drain District		1		January

		7		827062		Drain District		1		January

		7		827063		Drain District		1		January

		7		827064		Drain District		1		January

		7		827065		Drain District		1		January

		7		827066		Drain District		1		January

		7		827067		Drain District		1		January

		7		827068		Drain District		1		January

		7		827069		Drain District		1		January

		7		827070		Drain District		1		January

		7		827071		Drain District		1		January

		7		827072		Drain District		1		January

		7		827073		Drain District		1		January

		7		827074		Drain District		1		January

		7		827075		Drain District		1		January

		7		827076		Drain District		1		January

		7		827077		Drain District		1		January

		7		827078		Drain District		1		January

		7		827079		Drain District		1		January

		7		827080		Drain District		1		January

		7		827081		Drain District		1		January

		7		827082		Drain District		1		January

		7		827083		Drain District		9		September

		7		827084		Drain District		9		September

		7		827085		Drain District		9		September

		7		827086		Drain District		9		September

		7		827087		Drain District		9		September

		7		827088		Drain District		9		September

		7		827089		Drain District		9		September

		7		827500		Authority		1		January

		7		827501		Authority		1		January

		7		827502		Authority		6		June

		7		827503		Authority		11		November

		7		827504		Authority		6		June

		7		827505		Authority		6		June

		7		827506		Authority		6		June

		7		827507		Authority		1		January

		7		827508		Authority		12		December

		7		827509		Authority		6		June

		7		827510		Authority		6		June

		7		827511		Authority		12		December

		7		827512		Authority		1		January

		7		827513		Authority		6		June

		7		827514		Authority		6		June

		7		827515		Authority		1		January

		7		827516		Authority		1		January

		7		827517		Authority		6		June

		7		827518		Authority		6		June

		7		827519		Authority		3		March

		7		827520		Authority		6		June

		7		827521		Authority		6		June

		7		827522		Authority		9		September

		7		827523		Authority		6		June

		7		827524		Authority		9		September

		7		827525		Authority		6		June

		7		827526		Authority		6		June

		7		827527		Authority		1		January

		7		827528		Authority		1		January

		7		827531		Authority		1		January

		7		827532		Authority		6		June

		7		827533		Authority		9		September

		7		827534		Authority		6		June

		7		827535		Authority		6		June

		7		827536		Authority		9		September

		7		827537		Authority		6		June

		7		827538		Authority		6		June

		7		827539		Authority		6		June

		7		827540		Authority		6		June

		7		827541		Authority		1		January

		7		827542		Authority		12		December

		7		827543		Authority		1		January

		7		827544		Authority		12		December

		7		827545		Authority		1		January

		7		827546		Authority		6		June

		7		827547		Authority		1		January

		7		827548		Authority		6		June

		7		827549		Authority		1		January

		7		827550		Authority		6		June

		7		827551		Authority		1		January

		7		827553		Authority		6		June

		7		827554		Authority		6		June

		7		827555		Authority		6		June

		7		827558		Authority		6		June

		7		827559		Authority		1		January

		7		827560		Authority		3		March

		7		827561		Authority		9		September

		7		827562		Authority		12		December

		7		827563		Authority		6		June

		7		827564		Authority		12		December

		7		827565		Authority		9		September

		7		827566		Authority		6		June

		7		827567		Authority		12		December

		7		827568		Authority		12		December

		7		827569		Authority		6		June

		7		827570		Authority		6		June

		7		827571		Authority		6		June

		7		827572		Authority		9		September

		7		827573		Authority		6		June

		7		827574		Authority		9		September

		7		827575		Authority		6		June

		7		827576		Authority		6		June

		7		827577		Authority		6		June

		7		827578		Authority		6		June

		7		827579		Authority		6		June

		7		827580		Authority		6		June

		7		827581		Authority		12		December

		7		827582		Authority		6		June

		7		827583		Authority		6		June

		7		827584		Authority		6		June

		7		827585		Authority		9		December

		7		827586		Authority		3		March

		7		827588		Authority		6		June

		7		827589		Authority		6		June

		7		827590		Authority		6		June

		7		827591		Authority		6		June

		7		827593		Authority		6		June

		7		827594		Authority		12		December

		7		827595		Authority		11		November

		7		827596		Authority		12		December

		7		827597		Authority		12		December

		7		827598		Authority		6		June

		7		827599		Authority		9		September

		7		827600		Authority		6		June

		7		827601		Authority		12		December

		7		827602		Authority		9		September

		7		827603		Authority		11		November

		7		827604		Authority		6		June

		7		827605		Authority		6		June

		7		827606		Authority		6		June

		7		827607		Authority		6		June

		7		827608		Authority		6		June

		7		827609		Authority		6		June

		7		827610		Authority		6		June

		7		827611		Authority		6		June

		7		827612		Authority		12		December

		7		827613		Authority		9		September

		7		827614		Authority		6		June

		7		827615		Authority		9		September

		7		827616		Authority		9		September

		7		827617		Authority		3		March

		7		827618		Authority		12		December

		7		827619		Authority		12		December

		7		827620		Authority		3		March

		7		827621		Authority		3		March

		7		827622		Authority		12		December

		7		827623		Authority		12		December

		7		827624		Authority		3		March

		7		827625		Authority		6		June

		7		827626		Authority		3		March

		7		827627		Authority		6		June

		7		827628		Authority		6		June

		7		827629		Authority		6		June

		7		827630		Authority		3		March

		7		827631		Authority		6		June

		7		827632		Authority		9		September

		7		827633		Authority		6		June

		7		827634		Authority		6		June

		7		827635		Authority		6		June

		7		827636		Authority		9		September

		7		827637		Authority		12		December

		7		827638		Authority		6		June

		7		827639		Authority		6		June

		7		827640		Authority		9		September

		7		827641		Authority		6		June

		7		827642		Authority		6		June

		7		827643		Authority		12		December

		7		827644		Authority		12		December

		7		827645		Authority		12		December

		7		827646		Authority		9		September

		7		827647		Authority		12		December

		7		827648		Authority		6		June

		7		827649		Authority		6		June

		7		827650		Authority		6		June

		7		827651		Authority		6		June

		7		827653		Authority		12		December

		7		827654		Authority		12		December

		7		827655		Authority		6		June

		7		827656		Authority		6		June

		7		827657		Authority		6		June

		7		827658		Authority		11		November

		7		827659		Authority		9		September

		7		827660		Authority		9		September

		7		827661		Authority		9		September

		7		827662		Authority		9		September

		7		827663		Authority		9		September

		7		827664		Authority		9		September

		7		827665		Authority		6		June

		7		827666		Authority		6		June

		7		827667		Authority		6		June

		8		828000		Library		6		June

		8		828002		Library		6		June

		8		828003		Library		11		November

		8		828004		Library		12		December

		8		828005		Library		3		March

		8		828006		Library		6		June

		8		828007		Library		12		December

		8		828008		Library		9		September

		8		828009		Library		9		September

		8		828010		Library		6		June

		8		828011		Library		6		June

		8		828012		Library		6		June

		8		828013		Library		9		September

		8		828014		Library		6		June

		8		828015		Library		6		June

		8		828016		Library		12		December

		8		828017		Library		11		November

		8		828018		Library		6		June

		8		828019		Library		6		June

		8		828020		Library		9		September

		8		828021		Library		6		June

		8		828022		Library		6		June

		9		829000		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		9		829001		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		9		829002		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		9		829003		Hospital Finance Authority		6		June

		9		829004		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		830000		County		12		December

		0		830100		Road Commission		12		December

		1		831010		Township		3		March

		1		831020		Township		3		March

		1		831030		Township		3		March

		1		831040		Township		6		June

		1		831050		Township		6		June

		1		831060		Township		3		March

		1		831070		Township		3		March

		1		831080		Township		6		June

		1		831090		Township		12		December

		1		831100		Township		3		March

		1		831110		Township		3		March

		1		831120		Township		6		June

		1		831130		Township		3		March

		1		831140		Township		6		June

		1		831150		Township		6		June

		1		831160		Township		3		March

		2		832010		City		6		June

		2		832020		City		11		November

		3		833010		Village		2		February

		3		833020		Village		12		December

		3		833030		Village		2		February

		4		834010		School		6		June

		4		834060		School		6		June

		4		834070		School		6		June

		5		835000		ISD		6		June

		7		837500		Authority		1		January

		7		837501		Authority		12		December

		7		837502		Authority		1		January

		7		837503		Authority		3		March

		7		837504		Authority		6		June

		7		837505		Authority		12		December

		7		837506		Authority		12		December

		7		837507		Authority		12		December

		7		837508		Authority		12		December

		7		837509		Authority		12		December

		7		837510		Authority		12		December

		7		837511		Authority		12		December

		7		837512		Authority		9		September

		7		837513		Authority		12		December

		7		837514		Authority		9		September

		7		837515		Authority		12		December

		8		838010		Library		12		December

		8		838011		Library		9		September

		7		847517		Authority		9		September

		7		847518		Authority		6		June

		7		847519		Authority		1		January

		7		847520		Authority		9		September

		7		847521		Authority		1		January

		7		847522		Authority		1		January

		7		847523		Authority		1		January

		7		847524		Authority		1		January

		7		847525		Authority		1		January

		7		847526		Authority		1		January

		7		847527		Authority		9		September

		7		847528		Authority		9		September

		7		847529		Authority		1		January

		7		847530		Authority		9		September

		5		865000		ISD		1		January

		5		865200		ISD		1		January

		5		865300		ISD		1		January

		5		865900		ISD		1		January

		6		866200		Community College		1		January

		6		866301		Community College		1		January

		7		867400		Drain District		1		January

		9		869201		Hospital Finance Authority		1		January

		0		990999		County		9		September

		7		997673		Authority		1		January

		7		847531		Authority		9		September

		7		367516		Authority		12		December

		7		827668		Authority		6		June

		7		087515		Authority		12		December

		7		827090		Drain District		9		September

		7		117540		Authority		12		December

		4		824724		School		6		June

		7		507082		Drain District		12		December

		4		824719		School		6		June

		7		257550		Authority		9		September

		7		337564		Authority		12		December

		7		327034		Drain District		12		December

		7		587006		Drain District		12		December

		7		587007		Drain District		12		December

		7		637611		Authority		9		September

		7		807013		Drain District		9		September

		7		377009		Drain District		9		September

		7		817561		Authority		12		December

		7		257551		Authority		9		September

		7		527524		Authority		9		September

		7		827669		Authority		6		June

		7		287523		Authority		12		December

		4		414925		School		6		June

		7		627011		Drain District		6		June

		8		508018		Library		3		March

		7		297008		Drain District		9		September

		7		847532		Authority		9		September

		4		414924		School		6		June

		7		827670		Authority		9		September

		7		827671		Authority		9		September

		4		744912		School		6		June

		7		737537		Authority		9		September

		7		097525		Authority		3		March

		4		394906		School		6		June

		7		827672		Authority		6		June

		7		817562		Authority		6		June

		7		417547		Authority		12		December

		7		417548		Authority		6		June

		7		707005		Drain District		9		September

		7		817563		Authority		6		June

		7		467521		Authority		12		December

		7		467522		Authority		6		June

		7		177519		Authority		6		June

		7		127010		Drain District		9		September

		9		239002		Hospital Finance Authority		9		September

		7		337565		Authority		9		September

		7		297009		Drain District		9		September

		7		117016		Drain District		9		September

		7		507564		Authority		6		June

		7		217010		Authority		9		September

		7		297010		Drain District		9		September

		7		817034		Drain District		12		December

		7		817035		Drain District		12		December

		7		817036		Drain District		12		December

		7		817037		Drain District		12		December

		7		817038		Drain District		12		December

		7		817039		Drain District		12		December

		7		527002		Drain District		12		December

		7		337033		Drain District		12		December

		7		637129		Drain District		12		December

		7		637130		Drain District		12		December

		7		477026		Drain District		12		December

		7		537010		Drain District		12		December

		7		737538		Authority		3		March

		7		137005		Drain District		12		December

		7		137006		Drain District		12		December

		7		137007		Authority		12		December

		7		337034		Drain District		12		December

		7		337035		Drain District		12		December

		7		337036		Drain District		12		December

		7		337037		Drain District		12		December

		7		337038		Drain District		12		December

		4		824722		School		6		June

		4		454901		School		6		June

		7		747034		Drain District		12		December

		7		747035		Drain District		12		December

		7		747036		Drain District		12		December

		7		747037		Drain District		12		December

		7		747038		Drain District		12		December

		7		747039		Drain District		12		December

		7		337039		Drain District		12		December

		7		447009		Drain District		12		December

		7		367010		Drain District		12		December

		7		367011		Drain District		12		December

		4		634925		School		6		June

		7		397014		Drain District		12		December

		7		087010		Drain District		12		December

		7		377010		Drain District		9		September

		7		417549		Authority		6		June

		7		227010		Authority		3		March

		7		137008		Drain District		12		December

		7		417017		Drain District		6		June

		4		094903		School		6		June

		7		257269		Authority		9		September

		4		174903		School		6		June

		7		317525		Authority		6		June

		7		827091		Drain District		9		September

		3		323010		Village		2		February

		3		793020		Village		6		June

		7		117017		Drain District		12		December

		7		827092		Drain District		12		December

		7		137531		Authority		12		December

		7		087011		Drain District		12		December

		7		437010		Drain District		3		March

		7		257270		Drain District		9		September

		4		744913		School		11		November

		4		824725		School		6		June

		7		707006		Drain District		6		June

		7		507083		Drain District		11		November

		4		824726		School		6		June

		4		334911		School		6		June

		4		414923		School		6		June

		7		297011		Drain District		10		October

		8		248003		Library		12		December

		4		824723		School		6		June

		7		257271		Authority		12		December

		7		747040		Drain District		6		June

		4		504913		School		6		June

		7		707538		Authority		6		June

		4		234902		School		6		June

		6		726010		Community College		6		June

		7		287524		Authority		6		June

		7		637131		Drain District		6		June

		8		728012		Library		9		September

		4		474903		School		6		June

		7		817040		Drain District		12		December

		7		817041		Drain District		12		December

		7		817042		Drain District		12		December

		7		817043		Drain District		12		December

		7		817044		Drain District		12		December

		7		137009		Drain District		12		December

		7		137010		Drain District		12		December

		7		037008		Drain District		9		September

		7		117018		Drain District		12		December

		7		117019		Drain District		12		December

		7		037009		Drain District		12		December

		7		217011		Authority		9		September

		7		637132		Drain District		9		September

		7		397015		Authority		9		September

		9		589010		Hospital Finance Authority		12		December

		7		507084		Drain District		6		June

		7		297512		Authority		9		September

		7		417018		Drain District		12		December

		7		807014		Drain District		12		December

		7		417019				12		December

		7		417020				6		June

		7		087012		Drain District		1		January

		7		287010		Drain District		3		March

		7		817045		Drain District		12		December

		7		337040		Drain District		6		June

		7		117020		Drain District		12		December

		4		824730		School		6		June

		4		414926		School		6		June

		7		037010		Drain District		12		December

		7		037011		Drain District		12		December

		7		037012		Drain District		12		December

		7		767009		Drain District		12		December

		7		397016		Authority		12		December

		7		117021		Authority		3		March

		7		827093		Drain District		9		September

		7		337041		Drain District		12		December

		7		337042		Drain District		12		December

		7		507085		Drain District		12		December

		7		507086		Drain District		12		December

		7		437507		Authority		6		June

		7		197010		Drain District		12		December

		4		414927		School		6		June

		7		637133		Drain District		9		September

		7		817046		Drain District		12		December

		7		817047		Drain District		12		December

		4		614905		School		6		June

		4		824749		School		6		June

		8		638034		Library		12		December

		7		377011		Drain District		6		June

		9		029010		Hospital Finance Authority		6		June

		7		137011		Drain District		12		December

		4		284904		School		6		June

		4		814911		School		6		June

		8		638035		Library		6		June

		4		824731		School		6		June

		7		147517		Authority		6		June

		4		824732		School		6		June

		4		634927		School		6		June

		7		197011		Drain District		12		December

		7		817564		Authority		6		June

		7		117022		Drain District		12		December

		7		507565		Authority		6		June

		7		817048		Drain District		12		December

		7		817049		Drain District		12		December

		7		807015		Drain District		6		June

		7		097015		Drain District		6		June

		7		417550		Authority		12		December

		7		587009		Drain District		12		December

		7		587010		Drain District		12		December

		7		117541		Authority		12		December

		7		117023		Drain District		12		December

		7		817565		Authority		6		June

		7		037013		Drain District		12		December

		7		587011		Drain District		12		December

		7		527525		Authority		3		March

		7		217517		Authority		9		September

		7		827673		Authority		6		June

		7		237111		Drain District		9		September

		7		297513		Authority		12		December

		7		297012		Drain District		9		September

		7		257552		Authority		9		September

		7		327521		Authority		12		December

		4		824733		School		6		June

		8		178015		Library		6		June

		7		587526		Authority		12		December

		7		327035		Drain District		12		December

		4		634932		School		6		June

		4		334914		School		6		June

		4		254914		School		6		June

		4		634930		School		6		June

		4		634931		School		6		June

		4		504915		School		6		June

		4		824755		School		6		June

		4		504916		School		6		June

		4		824756		School		6		June

		4		704909		School		6		June

		4		504914		School		6		June

		4		634928		School		6		June

		4		824754		School		6		June

		4		254915		School		6		June

		4		514905		School		6		June

		4		634929		School		6		June

		7		397527		Authority		12		December

		7		487505		Authority		12		December

		4		634926		School		6		June

		4		824739		School		6		June

		7		747041		Drain District		12		December

		7		747042		Drain District		12		December

		7		747043		Drain District		12		December

		7		337043		Drain District		12		December

		7		337044		Drain District		12		December

		7		337045		Drain District		12		December

		7		337046		Drain District		12		December

		4		254913		School		6		June

		9		329010		Hospital Finance Authority		12		December

		7		377012		Drain District		9		September

		7		757522		Authority		12		December

		4		824744		School		6		June

		4		134900		School		6		June

		4		614900		School		6		June

		8		598015		Library		6		June

		4		724901		School		6		June

		7		027503		Authority		6		June

		7		117024		Drain District		12		December

		7		117025		Drain District		12		December

		4		824748		School		6		June

		7		827674		Authority		6		June

		7		327522		Authority		6		June

		4		824741		School		6		June

		4		824742		School		6		June

		7		257553		Authority		5		May

		7		377013		Drain District		9		September

		4		824736		School		6		June

		7		117026		Drain District		12		December

		7		347006		Drain District		12		December

		4		744914		School		6		June

		4		414928		School		6		June

		4		814912		School		6		June

		9		699010		Hospital Finance Authority		12		December

		4		824727		School		6		June

		4		824738		School		6		June

		4		824743		School		6		June

		4		824746		School		6		June

		4		824747		School		6		June

		4		814909		School		6		June

		4		414929		School		6		June

		4		824729		School		6		June

		4		814910		School		6		June

		7		827675		Authority		12		December

		4		254912		School		6		June

		4		334913		School		6		June

		4		354902		School		6		June

		4		704908		School		6		June

		4		824752		School		6		June

		4		394907		School		6		June

		4		394908		School		6		June

		4		824734		School		6		June

		4		824735		School		6		June

		4		824745		School		6		June

		4		824751		School		6		June

		4		824750		School		6		June

		4		824728		School		6		June

		7		197012		Drain District		12		December

		7		257555		Authority		5		May

		7		257556		Authority		6		June

		4		634934		School		6		June

		4		824700		School		6		June

		7		347524		Authority		6		June

		7		247519		Authority		9		September

		7		637612		Authority		9		September

		7		197013		Drain District		12		December

		7		637613		Authority		11		November

		7		587013		Drain District		12		December

		7		587012		Drain District		12		December

		4		824707		School		6		June

		7		587014		Drain District		12		December

		7		257557		Authority		9		September

		7		587015		Drain District		12		December

		7		587016		Drain District		12		December

		7		587017		Drain District		12		December

		7		587018		Drain District		12		December

		7		587019		Drain District		12		December

		7		587020		Drain District		12		December

		7		587021		Drain District		12		December

		7		587022		Drain District		12		December

		7		587023		Drain District		12		December

		7		587024		Drain District		12		December

		7		587025		Drain District		12		December

		7		587026		Drain District		12		December

		7		587027		Drain District		12		December

		7		587028		Drain District		12		December

		7		587029		Drain District		12		December

		7		587030		Drain District		12		December

		7		587031		Drain District		12		December

		7		587032		Drain District		12		December

		7		587033		Drain District		12		December

		7		587034		Drain District		12		December

		7		587035		Drain District		12		December

		7		587036		Drain District		12		December

		7		587037		Drain District		12		December

		7		587038		Drain District		12		December

		7		587039		Drain District		12		December

		7		587040		Drain District		12		December

		7		587041		Drain District		12		December

		7		587042		Drain District		12		December

		7		587043		Drain District		12		December

		7		587044		Drain District		12		December

		7		587045		Drain District		12		December

		7		587046		Drain District		12		December

		7		587047		Drain District		12		December

		7		587048		Drain District		12		December

		7		827676		Authority		9		September

		7		487506		Authority		12		December

		7		827677		Authority		6		June

		7		637614		Authority		12		December

		7		337566		Authority		12		December

		7		587008		Drain District		12		December

		4		824705		School		6		June

		8		678013		Library		6		June

		7		337567		Authority		9		September

		7		137012		Drain District		12		December

		7		627518		Authority		12		December

		7		707539		Authority		6		June

		7		507566		Authority		11		November

		7		617525		Authority		9		September

		4		824706		School		6		June

		4		634933		School		6		June

		4		234900		School		6		June

		7		527526		Authority		12		December

		7		747046		Drain District		12		December

		7		747044		Drain District		12		December

		7		747045		Drain District		12		December

		7		627519		Authority		12		December

		7		337050		Drain District		12		December

		7		337049		Drain District		12		December

		7		337048		Drain District		12		December

		7		337047		Drain District		12		December

		7		337052		Drain District		12		December

		7		337051		Drain District		12		December

		7		397528		Authority		12		December

		4		254900		School		6		June

		4		634900		School		6		June

		7		587049		Drain District		12		December

		4		504900		School		6		June

		4		824704		School		6		June

		4		824714		School		6		June

		4		824715		School		6		June

		7		097016		Drain District		12		December

		4		744900		School Academy		6		June

		7		377014		Drain District		9		September

		7		417551		Authority		3		March

		7		137532		Authority		12		December

		7		137533		Authority		12		December

		7		037524		Authority		6		June

		7		587050		Authority		12		December

		7		827678		Authority		12		December

		7		377015		Drain District		9		September

		2		302015		City		6		June

		7		467523		Authority		12		December

		7		347525		Authority		6		June

		8		058006		Library		6		June

		7		567079		Drain District		12		December

		7		337053		Drain District		12		December

		7		337054		Drain District		12		December

		7		337055		Drain District		12		December

		7		337056		Drain District		12		December

		7		337057		Drain District		12		December

		7		337058		Drain District		12		December

		7		337059		Drain District		12		December

		7		337060		Drain District		12		December

		7		337062		Drain District		12		December

		7		337061		Drain District		12		December

		7		337063		Drain District		12		December

		7		337064		Drain District		12		December

		7		337065		Drain District		12		December

		7		337066		Drain District		12		December

		7		337067		Drain District		12		December

		7		337068		Drain District		12		December

		7		337069		Drain District		12		December

		7		337070		Drain District		12		December

		7		337071		Drain District		12		December

		7		337072		Drain District		12		December

		7		337073		Drain District		12		December

		7		337074		Drain District		12		December

		7		337075		Drain District		12		December

		7		337076		Drain District		12		December

		7		337077		Drain District		12		December

		7		337078		Drain District		12		December

		7		337079		Drain District		12		December

		7		337080		Drain District		12		December

		7		337081		Drain District		12		December

		7		337082		Drain District		12		December

		7		337083		Drain District		12		December

		7		337084		Drain District		12		December

		7		337085		Drain District		12		December

		7		337086		Drain District		12		December

		7		337087		Drain District		12		December

		7		337088		Drain District		12		December

		7		337089		Drain District		12		December

		7		337090		Drain District		12		December

		7		337091		Drain District		12		December

		7		337092		Drain District		12		December

		7		337093		Drain District		12		December

		7		337094		Drain District		12		December

		7		337095		Drain District		12		December

		7		337096		Drain District		12		December

		7		337097		Authority		12		December

		7		337192		Drain District		12		December

		7		337193		Drain District		12		December

		7		337194		Drain District		12		December

		7		337195		Drain District		12		December

		7		337196		Drain District		12		December

		7		337197		Drain District		12		December

		7		337198		Drain District		12		December

		7		337199		Drain District		12		December

		7		337200		Drain District		12		December

		7		337201		Drain District		12		December

		7		337202		Drain District		12		December

		7		337203		Drain District		12		December

		7		337204		Drain District		12		December

		7		337205		Drain District		12		December

		7		337206		Drain District		12		December

		7		337207		Drain District		12		December

		7		337208		Drain District		12		December

		7		337209		Drain District		12		December

		7		337210		Drain District		12		December

		7		337211		Drain District		12		December

		7		337213		Drain District		12		December

		7		337214		Drain District		12		December

		7		337215		Drain District		12		December

		7		337216		Drain District		12		December

		7		337217		Drain District		12		December

		7		337218		Drain District		12		December

		7		337219		Drain District		12		December

		7		337220		Drain District		12		December

		7		337221		Drain District		12		December

		7		337222		Drain District		12		December

		7		337223		Drain District		12		December

		7		337224		Drain District		12		December

		7		337225		Drain District		12		December

		7		337226		Drain District		12		December

		7		337227		Drain District		12		December

		7		337228		Drain District		12		December

		7		337229		Drain District		12		December

		7		337230		Drain District		12		December

		7		337231		Drain District		12		December

		7		337146		Drain District		12		December

		7		337147		Drain District		12		December

		7		337148		Drain District		12		December

		7		337149		Drain District		12		December

		7		337150		Drain District		12		December

		7		337151		Drain District		12		December

		7		337152		Drain District		12		December

		7		337153		Drain District		12		December

		7		337154		Drain District		12		December

		7		337155		Drain District		12		December

		7		337156		Drain District		12		December

		7		337157		Drain District		12		December

		7		337158		Drain District		12		December

		7		337159		Drain District		12		December

		7		337160		Drain District		12		December

		7		337161		Drain District		12		December

		7		337162		Drain District		12		December

		7		337163		Drain District		12		December

		7		337164		Drain District		12		December

		7		337165		Drain District		12		December

		7		337166		Drain District		12		December

		7		337167		Drain District		12		December

		7		337168		Drain District		12		December

		7		337169		Drain District		12		December

		7		337170		Drain District		12		December

		7		337171		Drain District		12		December

		7		337172		Drain District		12		December

		7		337173		Drain District		12		December

		7		337174		Drain District		12		December

		7		337175		Drain District		12		December

		7		337176		Drain District		12		December

		7		337177		Drain District		12		December

		7		337178		Drain District		12		December

		7		337179		Drain District		12		December

		7		337180		Drain District		12		December

		7		337181		Drain District		12		December

		7		337182		Drain District		12		December

		7		337183		Drain District		12		December

		7		337184		Drain District		12		December

		7		337185		Drain District		12		December

		7		337186		Drain District		12		December

		7		337187		Drain District		12		December

		7		337188		Drain District		12		December

		7		337189		Drain District		12		December

		7		337190		Drain District		12		December

		7		337191		Drain District		12		December

		7		337145		Drain District		12		December

		7		337144		Drain District		12		December

		7		337143		Drain District		12		December

		7		337142		Drain District		12		December

		7		337141		Drain District		12		December

		7		337140		Drain District		12		December

		7		337139		Drain District		12		December

		7		337138		Drain District		12		December

		7		337137		Drain District		12		December

		7		337136		Drain District		12		December

		7		337135		Drain District		12		December

		7		337134		Drain District		12		December

		7		337133		Drain District		12		December

		7		337132		Drain District		12		December

		7		337131		Drain District		12		December

		7		337130		Drain District		12		December

		7		337129		Drain District		12		December

		7		337128		Drain District		12		December

		7		337127		Drain District		12		December

		7		337126		Drain District		12		December

		7		337125		Drain District		12		December

		7		337124		Drain District		12		December

		7		337123		Drain District		12		December

		7		337122		Drain District		12		December

		7		337121		Drain District		12		December

		7		037014		Drain District		12		December

		7		337120		Drain District		12		December

		7		337119		Drain District		12		December

		7		337118		Drain District		12		December

		7		337117		Drain District		12		December

		7		337116		Drain District		12		December

		7		337115		Drain District		12		December

		7		337114		Drain District		12		December

		7		337113		Drain District		12		December

		7		337112		Drain District		12		December

		7		337111		Drain District		12		December

		7		337110		Drain District		12		December

		7		337109		Drain District		12		December

		7		337108		Drain District		12		December

		7		337107		Drain District		12		December

		7		337106		Drain District		12		December

		7		337105		Drain District		12		December

		7		337104		Drain District		12		December

		7		337103		Drain District		12		December

		7		337102		Drain District		12		December

		7		337101		Drain District		12		December

		7		337100		Drain District		12		December

		7		337099		Drain District		12		December

		7		337098		Drain District		12		December

		7		037015		Drain District		12		December

		7		137013		Authority		12		December

		7		617526		Authority		6		June

		7		707007		Authority		9		September

		7		707008		Authority		9		September

		7		707009		Authority		9		September

		7		707010		Authority		9		September

		7		707011		Authority		9		September

		7		707012		Authority		9		September

		7		707013		Authority		9		September

		7		707014		Authority		9		September

		7		707015		Authority		9		September

		7		737305		Drain District		9		September

		7		707016		Authority		9		September

		7		707017		Authority		9		September

		7		117027		Authority		12		December

		7		117028		Authority		12		December

		7		117029		Authority		12		December

		7		117030		Authority		12		December

		7		117031		Authority		12		December

		7		117032		Authority		12		December

		7		117033		Authority		12		December

		7		117034		Authority		12		December

		7		117035		Authority		12		December

		7		117036		Authority		12		December

		7		087013		Authority		12		December

		7		357522		Authority		12		December

		7		127011		Authority		12		December

		4		394900		School Academy		6		June

		7		747524		Authority		6		June

		7		487507		Authority		6		June

		7		417552		Authority		6		June

		7		037016		Drain District		12		December

		7		137014		Drain District		12		December

		7		137015		Drain District		12		December

		7		137016		Drain District		12		December

		7		037017		Drain District		12		December

		7		037018		Drain District		12		December

		7		037019		Drain District		12		December

		7		037020		Drain District		12		December

		7		037021		Drain District		12		December

		7		037022		Drain District		12		December

		7		037023		Drain District		12		December

		7		037024		Drain District		12		December

		7		037025		Drain District		12		December

		7		037026		Drain District		12		December

		7		037027		Drain District		12		December

		7		037028		Drain District		12		December

		7		037030		Drain District		12		December

		7		037031		Drain District		12		December

		7		037032		Drain District		12		December

		7		037033		Drain District		12		December

		7		037034		Drain District		12		December

		7		037035		Drain District		12		December

		7		037036		Drain District		12		December

		7		037037		Drain District		12		December

		7		037038		Drain District		12		December

		7		037039		Drain District		12		December

		7		037040		Drain District		12		December

		7		037041		Drain District		12		December

		7		037042		Drain District		12		December

		7		037043		Drain District		12		December

		7		037044		Drain District		12		December

		7		037045		Drain District		12		December

		7		037046		Drain District		12		December

		7		037047		Drain District		12		December

		7		037048		Drain District		12		December

		7		037049		Drain District		12		December

		7		037050		Drain District		12		December

		7		037051		Drain District		12		December

		7		037052		Drain District		12		December

		7		037053		Drain District		12		December

		7		037054		Drain District		12		December

		7		037055		Drain District		12		December

		7		037056		Drain District		12		December

		7		037057		Drain District		12		December

		7		037058		Drain District		12		December

		7		037059		Drain District		12		December

		7		587051		Drain District		12		December

		7		037060		Drain District		12		December

		7		587052		Drain District		12		December

		7		037061		Authority		12		December

		2		812017		City		6		June

		7		337232		Drain District		12		December

		7		337233		Drain District		12		December

		7		337234		Drain District		12		December

		7		337235		Drain District		12		December

		7		337236		Drain District		12		December

		7		337237		Drain District		12		December

		7		337238		Drain District		12		December

		7		337239		Drain District		12		December

		7		337240		Drain District		12		December

		7		337241		Drain District		12		December

		7		337242		Drain District		12		December

		7		337243		Drain District		12		December

		7		337244		Drain District		12		December

		7		337245		Drain District		12		December

		7		337246		Drain District		12		December

		7		337247		Drain District		12		December

		7		337248		Drain District		12		December

		7		337249		Drain District		12		December

		7		337250		Drain District		12		December

		7		337251		Drain District		12		December

		7		337252		Drain District		12		December

		7		337253		Drain District		12		December

		7		337254		Drain District		12		December

		7		337255		Drain District		12		December

		7		337256		Drain District		12		December

		7		337257		Drain District		12		December

		7		337258		Drain District		12		December

		7		337259		Drain District		12		December

		7		337260		Drain District		12		December

		7		337261		Drain District		12		December

		7		337262		Drain District		12		December

		7		337263		Drain District		12		December

		7		337264		Drain District		12		December

		7		337265		Drain District		12		December

		7		337266		Drain District		12		December

		7		337267		Drain District		12		December

		7		337268		Drain District		12		December

		7		337269		Drain District		12		December

		7		337270		Drain District		12		December

		7		337271		Drain District		12		December

		7		337272		Drain District		12		December

		7		337273		Drain District		12		December

		7		337274		Drain District		12		December

		7		337275		Drain District		12		December

		7		337276		Drain District		12		December

		7		337277		Drain District		12		December

		7		337278		Drain District		12		December

		7		337279		Drain District		12		December

		7		337280		Drain District		12		December

		7		337281		Drain District		12		December

		7		337282		Drain District		12		December

		7		337283		Drain District		12		December

		7		337284		Drain District		12		December

		7		337285		Drain District		12		December

		7		337286		Drain District		12		December

		7		337287		Drain District		12		December

		7		337288		Drain District		12		December

		7		337289		Drain District		12		December

		7		337290		Drain District		12		December

		7		337291		Drain District		12		December

		7		337292		Drain District		12		December

		7		337293		Drain District		12		December

		7		337294		Drain District		12		December

		7		337295		Drain District		12		December

		7		337296		Drain District		12		December

		7		337297		Drain District		12		December

		7		337298		Drain District		12		December

		7		337299		Drain District		12		December

		7		337300		Drain District		12		December

		7		337301		Drain District		12		December

		7		337302		Drain District		12		December

		7		337303		Drain District		12		December

		7		337304		Drain District		12		December

		7		337305		Drain District		12		December

		7		337306		Authority		12		December

		7		337307		Drain District		12		December

		7		337308		Drain District		12		December

		7		337309		Drain District		12		December

		7		337310		Drain District		12		December

		7		337311		Drain District		12		December

		7		337312		Drain District		12		December

		7		337313		Drain District		12		December

		7		337314		Drain District		12		December

		7		337315		Drain District		12		December

		7		337316		Drain District		12		December

		7		337317		Drain District		12		December

		7		337318		Drain District		12		December

		7		337319		Authority		12		December

		7		337320		Authority		12		December

		7		337321		Authority		12		December

		7		337322		Drain District		12		December

		7		337323		Drain District		12		December

		7		337324		Drain District		12		December

		7		337325		Drain District		12		December

		7		337326		Drain District		12		December

		7		337327		Drain District		12		December

		7		337328		Drain District		12		December

		7		337329		Drain District		12		December

		7		337330		Drain District		12		December

		7		337331		Drain District		12		December

		7		337332		Drain District		12		December

		7		337333		Drain District		12		December

		7		337334		Drain District		12		December

		7		337335		Drain District		12		December

		7		337336		Drain District		12		December

		7		337337		Drain District		12		December

		7		337338		Drain District		12		December

		7		337339		Drain District		12		December

		7		337340		Drain District		12		December

		7		337341		Drain District		12		December

		7		337342		Drain District		12		December

		7		337343		Drain District		12		December

		7		337344		Drain District		12		December

		7		337345		Drain District		12		December

		7		337346		Drain District		12		December

		7		337347		Drain District		12		December

		7		337348		Drain District		12		December

		7		337349		Drain District		12		December

		7		337350		Drain District		12		December

		7		337351		Drain District		12		December

		7		337353		Drain District		12		December

		7		337354		Drain District		12		December

		7		337355		Drain District		12		December

		7		337357		Drain District		12		December

		7		337358		Drain District		12		December

		7		337359		Drain District		12		December

		7		337360		Drain District		12		December

		7		337361		Drain District		12		December

		7		337362		Drain District		12		December

		7		337363		Drain District		12		December

		7		337364		Drain District		12		December

		7		337365		Drain District		12		December

		7		337366		Drain District		12		December

		7		337367		Drain District		12		December

		7		337368		Drain District		12		December

		7		337369		Drain District		12		December

		7		337370		Drain District		12		December

		7		337371		Drain District		12		December

		7		337372		Drain District		12		December

		7		337373		Drain District		12		December

		7		337374		Drain District		12		December

		7		337375		Drain District		12		December

		7		337376		Drain District		12		December

		7		337377		Drain District		12		December

		7		337378		Drain District		12		December

		7		337379		Drain District		12		December

		7		337380		Drain District		12		December

		7		337381		Drain District		12		December

		7		337382		Drain District		12		December

		7		337383		Drain District		12		December

		7		337384		Drain District		12		December

		7		337385		Drain District		12		December

		7		337386		Drain District		12		December

		7		337387		Drain District		12		December

		7		337388		Drain District		12		December

		7		337389		Drain District		12		December

		7		337390		Drain District		12		December

		7		337391		Drain District		12		December

		7		337392		Drain District		12		December

		7		337393		Drain District		12		December

		7		337394		Drain District		12		December

		7		337395		Drain District		12		December

		7		337396		Drain District		12		December

		7		337397		Drain District		12		December

		7		337398		Drain District		12		December

		7		337399		Drain District		12		December

		7		337400		Drain District		12		December

		7		337401		Drain District		12		December

		7		337402		Drain District		12		December

		7		337403		Drain District		12		December

		7		337404		Drain District		12		December

		7		337405		Drain District		12		December

		7		337406		Drain District		12		December

		7		337407		Drain District		12		December

		7		337408		Drain District		12		December

		7		337409		Drain District		12		December

		7		337410		Drain District		12		December

		7		337411		Drain District		12		December

		7		337412		Drain District		12		December

		7		827679		Authority		6		June

		7		657512		Authority		9		September

		7		127012		Drain District		12		December

		7		137017		Drain District		12		December

		7		117037		Drain District		12		December

		7		117038		Drain District		12		December

		7		117039		Drain District		12		December

		7		117040		Drain District		12		December

		7		337413		Drain District		12		December

		7		137018		Drain District		12		December

		7		337414		Drain District		12		December

		7		327523		Authority		9		September

		7		117041		Drain District		12		December

		9		529010		Hospital Finance Authority		9		September

		9		249010		Hospital Finance Authority		9		September

		7		567508		Authority		9		September

		7		297013		Drain District		9		September

		7		637134		Drain District		9		September

		7		637135		Drain District		9		September

		7		817566		Authority		12		December

		7		817567		Authority		12		December

		7		587053		Drain District		12		December

		7		587054		Drain District		12		December

		7		587055		Drain District		12		December

		7		747525		Authority		9		September

		7		737306		Drain District		9		September

		7		737307		Drain District		9		September

		7		197014		Drain District		12		December

		7		407504		Authority		3		March

		7		117042		Drain District		12		December

		7		137019		Drain District		12		December

		7		617527		Authority		9		September

		7		817568		Authority		9		September

		4		414900		School Academy		6		June

		7		467013		Drain District		12		December

		7		637617		Authority		12		December

		7		637616		Authority		12		December

		7		637615		Authority		12		December

		7		567080		Drain District		12		December

		7		197015		Drain District		12		December

		7		297014		Drain District		9		September

		7		297015		Drain District		9		September

		7		397529		Authority		9		September

		4		614906		School Academy		6		June

		4		824758		School		6		June

		4		634935		School Academy		6		June

		4		504907		School Academy		6		June

		4		414930		School Academy		6		June

		4		824709		School		6		June

		4		254916		School Academy		6		June

		4		474900		School Academy		6		June

		4		824712		School		6		June

		7		297016		Drain District		9		September

		7		377016		Drain District		9		September

		7		417567		Authority		6		June

		7		727010		Drain District		12		December

		7		727011		Drain District		12		December

		7		037062		Drain District		12		December

		7		037063		Drain District		12		December

		7		037064		Drain District		12		December

		7		517010		Drain District		9		September

		7		597010		Drain District		9		September

		7		117043		Drain District		12		December

		7		117044		Drain District		12		December

		7		117045		Drain District		12		December

		7		117046		Drain District		12		December

		7		117047		Drain District		12		December

		7		117048		Drain District		12		December

		7		117049		Drain District		12		December

		7		117050		Drain District		12		December

		7		037065		Drain District		12		December

		7		187511		Authority		9		September

		7		137020		Drain District		12		December

		7		037066		Drain District		12		December

		4		334915		School Academy		6		June

		7		337572		Authority		6		June

		4		634936		School Academy		6		June

		4		824711		School		6		June

		4		634909		School Academy		6		June

		4		814900		School Academy		6		June

		4		824710		School		6		June

		4		824757		School		6		June

		4		384900		School Academy		6		June

		4		654900		School Academy		6		June

		4		824713		School		6		June

		7		737308		Drain District		9		September

		7		737309		Drain District		9		September

		2		192029		City		12		December

		7		707018		Drain District		9		September

		7		707019		Drain District		9		September

		7		707020		Drain District		9		September

		7		707021		Drain District		9		September

		4		824737		School		6		June

		7		037067		Drain District		12		December

		7		757523		Authority		6		June

		4		534900		School Academy		6		June

		8		398008		Library		6		June

		8		638037		Library		6		June

		7		737310		Drain District		9		September

		7		617010		Drain District		9		September

		7		137021		Drain District		12		December

		7		137022		Drain District		12		December

		7		137023		Drain District		12		December

		7		137024		Drain District		12		December

		7		137025		Drain District		12		December

		7		137026		Drain District		12		December

		7		137027		Drain District		12		December

		7		137028		Drain District		12		December

		7		137029		Drain District		12		December

		7		137030		Drain District		12		December

		7		137031		Drain District		12		December

		7		137032		Drain District		12		December

		7		137033		Drain District		12		December

		7		137034		Drain District		12		December

		7		137035		Drain District		12		December

		7		137036		Drain District		12		December

		7		137037		Drain District		12		December

		7		287011		Drain District		12		December

		7		037068		Drain District		12		December

		7		037069		Drain District		12		December

		7		037070		Drain District		12		December

		7		037071		Drain District		12		December

		7		037072		Drain District		12		December

		7		037073		Drain District		12		December

		7		037074		Drain District		12		December

		7		037075		Drain District		12		December

		7		037076		Drain District		12		December

		7		037077		Drain District		12		December

		7		037078		Drain District		12		December

		7		037079		Drain District		12		December

		7		037080		Drain District		12		December

		7		037081		Drain District		12		December

		7		037082		Drain District		12		December

		7		037083		Drain District		12		December

		7		037084		Drain District		12		December

		7		037085		Drain District		12		December

		7		037086		Drain District		12		December

		7		037087		Drain District		12		December

		7		037088		Drain District		12		December

		7		037089		Drain District		12		December

		7		037090		Drain District		12		December

		7		037091		Drain District		12		December

		7		037092		Drain District		12		December

		7		037093		Drain District		12		December

		7		037094		Drain District		12		December

		7		037095		Drain District		12		December

		7		037096		Drain District		12		December

		7		037097		Drain District		12		December

		7		237112		Drain District		9		September

		7		297017		Drain District		9		September

		7		297018		Drain District		9		September

		7		787008		Drain District		12		December

		7		477027		Drain District		12		December

		7		377017		Drain District		9		September

		7		297019		Drain District		9		September

		7		617011		Drain District		9		September

		7		827687		Authority		9		September

		7		587056		Drain District		12		December

		7		587057		Drain District		12		December

		7		587058		Drain District		12		December

		7		117051		Drain District		12		December

		7		117052		Drain District		12		December

		7		587059		Drain District		12		December

		7		397017		Drain District		12		December

		7		397018		Drain District		12		December

		7		737311		Drain District		9		September

		7		587060		Drain District		12		December

		7		827688		Authority		6		June

		7		157513		Authority		3		March

		7		707548		Authority		9		September

		7		827689		Authority		6		June

		7		587061		Drain District		12		December

		7		337415		Drain District		12		December

		7		337416		Drain District		12		December

		7		337417		Drain District		12		December

		7		337418		Drain District		12		December

		7		337419		Drain District		12		December

		7		337420		Drain District		12		December

		7		337421		Drain District		12		December

		7		337422		Drain District		12		December

		7		337423		Drain District		12		December

		7		337424		Drain District		12		December

		7		337425		Drain District		12		December

		7		337426		Drain District		12		December

		7		337427		Drain District		12		December

		7		337428		Drain District		12		December

		7		337429		Drain District		12		December

		7		337430		Drain District		12		December

		7		337431		Drain District		12		December

		7		337432		Drain District		12		December

		7		337433		Drain District		12		December

		7		337434		Drain District		12		December

		7		337435		Drain District		12		December

		7		337436		Drain District		12		December

		7		337437		Drain District		12		December

		7		337438		Drain District		12		December

		7		337439		Drain District		12		December

		7		337440		Drain District		12		December

		7		337441		Drain District		12		December

		7		337442		Drain District		12		December

		7		337443		Drain District		12		December

		7		337444		Drain District		12		December

		7		337445		Drain District		12		December

		7		337446		Drain District		12		December

		7		337447		Drain District		12		December

		7		337448		Drain District		12		December

		7		337449		Drain District		12		December

		7		337450		Drain District		12		December

		7		337451		Drain District		12		December

		7		337452		Drain District		12		December

		7		337453		Drain District		12		December

		7		337454		Drain District		12		December

		7		337455		Drain District		12		December

		7		337456		Drain District		12		December

		7		337457		Drain District		12		December

		7		337458		Drain District		12		December

		7		337459		Drain District		12		December

		7		337460		Drain District		12		December

		7		337461		Drain District		12		December

		7		337462		Drain District		12		December

		7		337463		Drain District		12		December

		7		337464		Drain District		12		December

		7		337465		Drain District		12		December

		7		337466		Drain District		12		December

		7		337467		Drain District		12		December

		7		337468		Drain District		12		December

		7		337469		Drain District		12		December

		7		337470		Drain District		12		December

		7		337471		Drain District		12		December

		7		337472		Drain District		12		December

		7		337473		Drain District		12		December

		7		337474		Drain District		12		December

		7		337475		Drain District		12		December

		7		337476		Drain District		12		December

		7		337477		Drain District		12		December

		7		337478		Drain District		12		December

		7		337479		Drain District		12		December

		7		337480		Drain District		12		December

		7		337481		Drain District		12		December

		7		337482		Drain District		12		December

		7		337483		Drain District		12		December

		7		337484		Drain District		12		December

		7		337485		Drain District		12		December

		7		337486		Drain District		12		December

		7		337487		Drain District		12		December

		7		337488		Drain District		12		December

		7		337489		Drain District		12		December

		7		337490		Drain District		12		December

		7		337491		Drain District		12		December

		7		337492		Drain District		12		December

		7		337493		Drain District		12		December

		7		337494		Drain District		12		December

		7		337495		Drain District		12		December

		7		337496		Drain District		12		December

		7		337497		Drain District		12		December

		7		337498		Drain District		12		December

		7		337499		Drain District		12		December

		7		397019		Drain District		12		December

		7		737312		Drain District		9		September

		7		127512		Authority		12		December

		7		737313		Drain District		9		September

		7		087014		Drain District		12		December

		7		737314		Drain District		9		September

		7		297020		Drain District		9		September

		7		297021		Drain District		9		September

		7		297022		Drain District		9		September

		7		297023		Drain District		9		September

		7		197016		Drain District		12		December

		7		617012		Drain District		9		September

		7		827690		Authority		12		December

		7		827691		Authority		12		December

		7		507568		Authority		12		December

		4		814913		School Academy		6		June

		4		534901		School Academy		6		June

		7		037098		Drain District		12		December

		7		097526		Authority		12		December

		7		117542		Authority		12		December

		7		117053		Drain District		12		December

		7		117054		Drain District		12		December

		7		117055		Drain District		12		December

		7		817050		Drain District		12		December

		4		174900		School Academy		6		June

		7		617528		Authority		9		September

		7		737315		Drain District		9		September

		7		447010		Drain District		12		December

		4		634938		School Academy		6		June

		7		797011		Drain District		12		December

		7		637629		Authority		12		December

		7		387527		Authority		12		December

		7		117056		Drain District		12		December

		7		837517		Authority		6		June

		7		637136		Drain District		9		September

		7		297024		Drain District		9		September

		7		157514		Authority		3		March

		7		377018		Drain District		9		September

		7		617013		Drain District		9		September

		7		617014		Drain District		9		September

		7		617015		Drain District		9		September

		4		234903		School Academy		6		June

		7		397530		Authority		12		December

		7		417568		Authority		6		June

		4		034900		School Academy		6		June

		4		394909		School Academy		6		June

		7		587062		Drain District		12		December

		7		787009		Drain District		12		December

		7		297025		Drain District		9		September

		7		297026		Drain District		9		September

		7		297027		Drain District		9		September

		7		587063		Drain District		12		December

		7		297028		Drain District		9		September

		8		198004		Library		6		June

		7		197017		Drain District		12		December

		7		037099		Drain District		12		December

		7		117057		Drain District		12		December

		7		117058		Drain District		12		December

		7		117059		Drain District		12		December

		7		117060		Drain District		12		December

		7		117061		Drain District		12		December

		7		117062		Drain District		12		December

		7		117063		Drain District		12		December

		7		117064		Drain District		12		December

		7		237113		Drain District		9		September

		7		297029		Drain District		9		September

		7		037100		Drain District		12		December

		7		037101		Drain District		12		December

		7		037102		Drain District		12		December

		7		037103		Drain District		12		December

		7		037104		Drain District		12		December

		7		037105		Drain District		12		December

		7		037106		Drain District		12		December

		7		037107		Drain District		12		December

		7		037108		Drain District		12		December

		7		037109		Drain District		12		December

		7		037110		Drain District		12		December

		7		297030		Drain District		9		September

		7		297031		Drain District		9		September

		7		507569		Authority		6		June

		7		737316		Drain District		9		September

		7		397531		Authority		9		September

		7		117065		Drain District		12		December

		7		117066		Drain District		12		December

		7		117067		Drain District		12		December

		7		117068		Drain District		12		December

		7		117069		Drain District		12		December

		7		117070		Drain District		12		December

		7		377019		Drain District		9		September

		7		567081		Drain District		12		December

		7		297032		Drain District		9		September

		7		297033		Drain District		9		September

		7		237114		Drain District		9		September

		7		637137		Drain District		9		September

		7		337573		Authority		12		December

		7		337574		Authority		12		December

		7		337575		Authority		12		December

		7		337576		Authority		12		December

		7		737317		Drain District		9		September

		7		587064		Drain District		12		December

		7		567082		Drain District		12		December

		7		037111		Drain District		12		December

		7		617016		Drain District		9		September

		7		817051		Drain District		12		December

		7		467014		Drain District		12		December

		7		617017		Drain District		9		September

		7		567083		Drain District		12		December

		7		367518		Authority		12		December

		7		437508		Authority		12		December

		7		417569		Authority		12		December

		7		587065		Drain District		12		December

		7		037112		Drain District		12		December

		8		468016		Library		6		June

		7		397532		Authority		12		December

		7		277515		Authority		12		December

		7		737318		Drain District		9		September

		7		587066		Drain District		12		December

		7		587067		Drain District		12		December

		7		587068		Drain District		12		December

		7		117071		Drain District		9		September

		7		117072		Drain District		9		September

		7		117073		Drain District		9		September

		7		117074		Drain District		9		September

		7		117075		Drain District		9		September

		7		117076		Drain District		9		September

		7		117077		Drain District		9		September

		7		117078		Drain District		9		September

		7		117079		Drain District		9		September

		7		117080		Drain District		9		September

		7		587069		Drain District		12		December

		7		707024		Drain District		9		September

		7		707025		Drain District		9		September

		7		707026		Drain District		9		September

		7		707027		Drain District		9		September

		7		707028		Drain District		9		September

		7		707030		Drain District		9		September

		7		707029		Drain District		9		September

		7		627012		Drain District		9		September

		7		627013		Drain District		9		September

		7		627014		Drain District		9		September

		7		627015		Drain District		9		September

		7		627016		Drain District		9		September

		7		627017		Drain District		9		September

		7		627018		Drain District		9		September

		7		627019		Drain District		9		September

		7		627020		Drain District		9		September

		7		627021		Drain District		9		September

		7		627022		Drain District		9		September

		7		627023		Drain District		9		September

		7		037113		Drain District		12		December

		4		824764		School		6		June

		7		637630		Authority		12		December

		7		797012		Drain District		12		December

		7		397533		Authority		12		December

		7		627024		Drain District		9		September

		4		824759		School		6		June

		7		417570		Authority		3		March

		7		837518		Authority		6		June

		7		457013		Authority		3		March

		4		594900		School Academy		6		June

		4		254917		School Academy		6		June

		7		567084		Drain District		12		December

		7		707031		Drain District		9		September

		7		037114		Drain District		12		December

		4		054035		School		6		June

		7		297034		Drain District		9		September

		7		197018		Drain District		12		December

		7		587070		Drain District		12		December

		7		117081		Drain District		12		December

		7		117082		Drain District		12		December

		7		117083		Drain District		12		December

		7		117084		Drain District		12		December

		7		117085		Drain District		12		December

		7		117086		Drain District		12		December

		7		117089		Drain District		12		December

		7		117087		Drain District		12		December

		7		117088		Drain District		12		December

		7		117090		Drain District		12		December

		7		737319		Drain District		9		September

		7		827692		Authority		6		June

		7		127513		Authority		6		June

		7		587071		Drain District		12		December

		7		347007		Drain District		12		December

		7		827693		Authority		6		June

		7		307517		Authority		6		June

		4		824015		School		6		June

		7		827694		Authority		6		June

		7		827695		Authority		6		June

		7		377020		Drain District		9		September

		7		297035		Drain District		9		September

		7		467015		Drain District		12		December

		7		037116		Drain District		12		December

		7		037115		Drain District		12		December

		7		037117		Drain District		12		December

		7		037118		Drain District		12		December

		7		037119		Drain District		12		December

		7		037120		Drain District		12		December

		7		037121		Drain District		12		December

		7		117091		Drain District		12		December

		7		117092		Drain District		12		December

		7		117093		Drain District		12		December

		7		117094		Drain District		12		December

		7		117095		Drain District		12		December

		7		117096		Drain District		12		December

		7		207504		Authority		6		June

		7		827696		Authority		6		June

		7		297518		Authority		6		June

		7		087015		Drain District		12		December

		7		087016		Drain District		12		December

		7		297036		Drain District		9		September

		7		597514		Authority		9		September

		7		237525		Authority		9		September

		7		237115		Drain District		9		September

		7		237116		Drain District		9		September

		7		237117		Drain District		9		September

		7		377021		Drain District		9		September

		7		617018		Drain District		9		September

		7		737320		Drain District		9		September

		7		587072		Drain District		12		December

		7		587073		Drain District		12		December

		7		297037		Drain District		9		September

		7		467016		Drain District		12		December

		7		467017		Drain District		12		December

		7		117097		Drain District		12		December

		7		117098		Drain District		12		December

		7		117099		Drain District		12		December

		7		117100		Drain District		12		December

		7		117101		Drain District		12		December

		7		117102		Drain District		12		December

		7		117103		Drain District		12		December

		7		117104		Drain District		12		December

		7		477028		Drain District		12		December

		7		257272		Drain District		9		September

		7		617019		Drain District		9		September

		7		617020		Drain District		9		September

		7		617021		Drain District		9		September

		7		617022		Drain District		9		September

		7		567085		Drain District		12		December

		7		617023		Drain District		9		September

		7		257558		Authority		12		December

		7		827697		Authority		12		December

		7		337577		Authority		12		December

		7		337578		Authority		12		December

		7		337579		Authority		12		December

		7		337580		Authority		12		December

		7		337581		Authority		12		December

		7		337582		Authority		12		December

		7		337583		Authority		12		December

		7		337584		Authority		12		December

		7		337585		Authority		12		December

		7		337586		Authority		12		December

		7		337587		Authority		12		December

		7		337588		Authority		12		December

		7		337589		Authority		12		December

		7		337590		Authority		12		December

		7		637631		Authority		12		December

		7		647011		Drain District		12		December

		7		117543		Authority		12		December

		7		707032		Drain District		9		September

		7		807535		Authority		6		June

		7		737321		Drain District		9		September

		7		477029		Drain District		12		December

		7		477030		Drain District		12		December

		7		477031		Drain District		12		December

		7		477032		Drain District		12		December

		7		817052		Drain District		12		December

		7		667506		Authority		9		September

		7		787533		Authority		12		December

		4		194900		School Academy		6		June

		7		047509		Authority		12		December

		7		037526		Authority		6		June

		7		297038		Drain District		9		September

		7		337591		Authority		6		June

		7		197019		Drain District		12		December

		7		587074		Drain District		12		December

		7		807536		Authority		6		June

		7		707033		Drain District		9		September

		7		707034		Drain District		9		September

		7		707035		Drain District		9		September

		7		707036		Drain District		9		September

		7		707037		Drain District		9		September

		7		707038		Drain District		9		September

		7		707039		Drain District		9		September

		7		737322		Drain District		9		September

		4		734900		School Academy		6		June

		7		477033		Drain District		12		December

		8		618003		Library		3		March

		7		617024		Drain District		9		September

		7		617025		Drain District		9		September

		7		617026		Drain District		9		September





BrousseauN
Sticky Note
Accepted set by BrousseauN


	Agenda
	Draft Minutes - MSB Meeting 11/20/24
	Treasury Update
	PA 202 of 2017 - 7 year review
	Pension Payment Deficiency
	Resolution 2025-01 Protecting MI Pension Grant Approval of Corrective Action Plan Monitoring
	Exhibit A: Protecting MI Pension Grant Systems not in CAP

	Resolution 2025-02  Approval of Board Removal from CAP and Approval of CAP Monitoring under Protecting MI Pension Grant
	Exhibit B : Protecting MI Pension Grant systems in CAP

	Memo - Receipt of CAP
	City of Cheboygan MERS Pension system CAP

	Resolution 2025-03 Approval or Disapproval of CAPs
	Appendix A
	Treasury Recommendation - City of Cheboygan Pension CAP


	Resolution 2025-04 CAP Monitoring Compliance
	Appendix B - CAP Monitoring
	St Clair City Housing Commission
	Ontonagon County Road Commission
	City of Hazel Park - OPEB
	City of Hazel Park - Pension 
	City of Flat Rock

	Village of Kalkaska

	Resolution 2025-05 Approval of Request for Removal from CAP
	Luce County Road Commission Memo




